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South Village

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.SouthVillageCDD.com

July 4, 2023

Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday,
July 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

Roll Call
Audience Comments
Approval of Minutes of the June 6, 2023 Meeting

Update Regarding Open Items
A. Update on Phase 5 Construction

B. Outdoor Fitness Stations

Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart Lease or Purchase (will be sent under
separate cover)

Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart Maintenance (will be sent under
separate cover)

Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report
Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget

Consideration of Conveyance of Common Area Tracts



XI.

XI1I.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Surplus Equipment
Discussion of Suspension Letter

Staff Reports
A.  General Manager - Report

B. District Counsel

C. District Manager — Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule

D. District Engineer

Supervisor’s Requests

Audience Comments

Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and
Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023

B.  Assessment Receipt Schedule

C. Approval of Check Register

Next Scheduled Meeting: August 8, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing
Residents Club

Adjournment

Board Oversight

A. Chairman Payton — Landscape Maintenance & Parks

B.

C
D.
E

Vice Chairman Warren — Golf
. Supervisor Frechette — Food & Beverage

Supervisor Brink — Aquatics Center
Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF MEETING
SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community

Development District was held Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Chris Payton Chairman
Glenn Warren Vice Chairman
David Frechette Supervisor
Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor

Also present were:

Marilee Giles District Manager

Wes Haber District Counsel

Alex Acree District Engineer

Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf
Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf
Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf

Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 6, 2023 meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

There being none, the next item followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 2, 2023
Meeting

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor the minutes of the May 2, 2023 meeting were approved as
presented.
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FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction

Mr. Biagetti stated at this point I have no updates for Phase 5. As I mentioned before we
can get bids if we have to for the monument signs.

Mr. Haber stated there is a resolution on the agenda under item ten, which is recognizing
contribution of infrastructure improvements in lieu of payment of capital assessments. That
resolution touches on the issue a little bit. As the board is aware when the district issued its 2016
bonds, the issuance contemplated that in addition to assessments that were levied that Dream
Finders would pay $10,000 per lot to the district. That money was to be used to pay for those
Phase 5 improvements. Certain amounts of those moneys that was collected remains with the
district, but the improvements are complete. The bond documents contemplated that the funds that
were collected would be returned to Dream Finders because the money is no longer needed to
build those improvements. Dream Finders has touched base with the district and inquired about
having that money returned and this board has had discussions about returning that money but also
seeking to potentially retain some of that money to pay for signage in that area of the district. The
resolution in front of you touches on these topics; it deems this Phase 5 of the Dram Finders project
complete, which means that there would be no further construction and Katie has spoken with the
engineer and the engineer is comfortable signing a certificate deeming that project complete. It
would accept the contribution of the improvements that make up that project in lieu of collecting
any additional $10,000 payments on the lots and it also contemplates that Dream Finders would
be paid $500,000 of the amounts in that account; that the district would retain approximately
$81,000, which consists of $50,000 that Dream Finders will allow the district to retain for purposes
of dealing with the sign, but there was also approximately $31,000 that was interest on those
moneys in that account. Under the bond documents Dream Finders would be entitled to all
amounts in that account including the interest, although this resolution was drafted such that Dream
Finders would get $500,000, the district would retain the $50,000 plus the approximate $31,000
interest for a total of around $81,000 to put towards the signage and the district would use those
moneys for those purposes, the signage and related improvements. Katie has not received a
response from Dream Finders as it relates to their willingness to allow the district to keep that
interest. For purposes of your approval at this meeting, we think you can approve this resolution,

delegating authority to your chair or someone you feel comfortable working with staff to finalize
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those discussions with Dream Finders understanding that you may end up only getting the $50,000
they originally offered in which case Dream Finders would get everything other than the $50,000
and that is the amount you would have towards the signage or they may be agreeable to the larger
amount.

Ms. Osbeck stated the signage was approximately $50,000, right?

Mr. Payton stated two years ago.

Ms. Osbeck asked you said they will not collect $10,000 on the remaining lots?

Mr. Haber stated yes, this resolution recognizes that the infrastructure that they constructed
is complete, so the district no longer needs to collect the $10,000. It is in recognition that the
infrastructure is complete and as a result there is no longer any reason to collect the $10,000 nor
is there really any reason to retain the moneys in that account.

Mr. Payton stated Matt has been working to collect proposals, contractors are slow to
respond. We are hoping to keep the interest to cover any shortage. Dream Finders still hasn’t told
us they are definitely not building the signs. The last time we talked to them they still planned on
building the signs. He is requesting to hold the $50,000 because there was an outstanding issue of
the signs.

Mr. Haber stated to the extent you want to take action tonight I think you can approve the
resolution in substantial form and delegate authority to your chair to work on the only open issue
which is what that amount is that will be retained.

Mr. Payton stated the only issue is the interest, they have already agreed to the $50,000.

Mr. Biagetti stated the signs were around $20,000 each a couple years ago, it could be right

at $50,000 but ideally we would have the interest as well for additional costs.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor Resolution 2023-07 was approved in substantial form and the
chair was authorized to work with staff on the amounts.

B. Outdoor Fitness Stations

Mr. Payton stated originally Matt told me that someone has asked for an outdoor fitness
station.

Mr. Biagetti stated I do not have that pricing. We had one request for a six-person station,

I will group a couple things together to get a better idea of here is a large piece that should cost
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around $5,000, single stations $1,500. That might give us a better idea. We have the package
prices of what was put together and we have to figure out what they are. I have had no further
requests.

Mr. Payton stated let’s try to give some direction to them. There are two options, we could
put equipment out there in one location or we could put one piece of equipment in numerous
locations. We can have Matt work with the vendor and bring back a couple options or we can
table it.

Ms. Osbeck asked is there a cost difference?

Mr. Payton stated I think it is about the same.

Mr. Biagetti stated the trend has changed from having equipment in different locations, it
is suggested to make it a destination, all in one spot.

Mr. Warren asked have we identified an area to have it in one spot?

Mr. Biagetti stated we have the lake park, there is an open space by the playground area.

Mr. Payton stated we will try to bring back next time proposals for one location.

C. Amenity Center Policy

Ms. Giles stated we added the language for the soccer field and if the board is satisfied
with that language we can accept the facility policy and post it to the website unless there are any
other changes.

Mr. Payton stated the is the only change you made, right?

Ms. Giles stated previously we had made changes to the rates and added the suspension
and termination rules in December. It is just the first sentence on our guest policy on PDF page

28.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor the amenity center policy was approved as presented.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart
Lease or Purchase
Mr. Hahn stated we have had discussions with a few board members and Chris. We got

the RFP out for the golf lease, EZ-GO was the only one that submitted a proposal. This morning

we received one from Club Car and the quotes are much higher than we have paid in the past. I
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don’t think we are comfortable with just the one bid, we talked about the possibility of putting out
another RFP. Based on the fact that the prices came back so much higher it would be in our best
interest to do that. Once we saw the increase in price I reached out to three other Troon properties
in Florida that have just done bids for carts like we have. They didn’t necessarily want me to give
the cost away but the cost of one of the fleets done in 2021 with end of 2022 delivery for the same
75 carts was about $1,000 a month less than our bid that came in. The two bids in 2022 and
received them late 2022 and early 2023, the cost from EZ-GO and Club Car were consistent with
the price we received from EZ-GO. I’m confident we will get bids from Club Car and EZ-GO and
I can work with Katie on changes in the RFP and look at a 54-month and 60-month lease term, not
48 like we did. That will help lower the cost per month and keep in mind the lithium batters are
guaranteed for five years.

Mr. Payton stated unless there is any objection from the board we will rebid the cart fleet.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor the bid for the cart fleet from EZ-GO was rejected for lack of
competition and staff was authorized to republish the RFP as
amended to extend the lease duration.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Golf Course Equipment Lease

Mr. Hahn stated I haven’t gotten any additional information from Katie.

Mr. Haber stated she mentioned that the board has already authorized an RFP and her
recommendation was in light of redoing the RFP on the carts that you time the RFP on the
equipment, that way you can get proposals on both issues at the same time. Katie will get that to
you.

Mr. Hahn stated the equipment production is still slow anywhere from 8 — 10 months, but
our equipment is not falling apart so I’'m not worried about delivery. I have budgeted for the

replacement starting in October so there could be some savings in our budget.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for
Fiscal Year 2023
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On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the fiscal
year 2023 audit was ratified.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-06
Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2024
Budget and Setting a Public Hearing Date to
Adopt
Mr. Haber gave an overview of the Resolution 2023-06 and the budget process and stated

if the budget is going to result in an increase to assessments then between today and at least 20
days prior to the date of the public hearing, the district will need to both publish and mail to the
entire community notices that there is going to be two hearings, the budget hearing and assessment
hearing and the amount those assessments may increase, then 60+ days from today you will hold
the budget and assessment hearing at which time you will make the final decision on your adopted
budget and assessments.

Ms. Giles reviewed the changes in the general fund budget and stated the overall
assessment increase is $60 to the overall budget, general fund, rec fund, golf fund, capital reserve
fund and the total assessments for the residents.

Mr. Payton stated consistent with board discussion the last fiscal year we decided to
increase assessments by $60 that year and the next three years and this budget includes that $60,
which is $5 per month per lot.

Mr. Hahn reviewed the golf budget and projected increase in line items including salaries

impacted by the minimum wage increase.

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in
favor Resolution 2023-06 approving the proposed fiscal year 2024
budget was approved in substantial form.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Conveyance of Common
Area Tracts
This item tabled to give staff an opportunity to visit each parcel to check the condition of

each tract and to contact the developer and request a warranty deed in place of the quit claim deed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution  2023-07
Recognizing the Contribution of
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Infrastructure Improvements in Lieu of the
Payment of Capital Assessments
This item taken earlier in the meeting.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. General Manager - Report

A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included
the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations,

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping.

B. District Counsel

Mr. Haber stated a bill passed that was recently signed by the governor that is going to
obligate each of you starting in 2024 to take four hours of ethics training. Our office is looking
into how you can fulfill that obligation and Katie will keep you in the loop.

Mr. Hahn stated we have the new law going into effect about kids driving golf carts and
we are going to change our policies to fit that new guideline.

Mr. Heintzman stated it is a 15 year old with a learner’s permit accompanied by an 18 year

old or older person in the cart or a 16 year old with a drivers license.

C. District Manager

There being none, the next item followed.

D. District Engineer

There being none, the next item followed.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Additional items: Old golf course equipment not being used to be auctioned or donated
and listed on a resolution deeming it surplus, waiting on results of soil samples taken on the island,
goals for marketing plan and goals for golf course, goal of increased assessments, budget
presentation on high level basis rather than line item, set goals in matrix for number of rounds in
prime time, bids for pickleball court, more special events at restaurant on holidays, better

marketing for events, have rangers out later on Monday and Tuesday, get pricing for cameras on
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golf course to deter vandalism, safety issues with kids walking on golf course, suspend amenity
privileges of people/children cutting across golf course, work with management to establish
membership committee, kickoff meeting for golf membership, policy for sports teams, solar

powered speed warning signs placed in problem areas, goals for golf course document.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
Additional items: HOA board and CDD board need comprehensive plans for traffic
calming, speeding and engage homeowners in the conversation, establish goals and responsibilities

for sports pros,

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for
the Period Ending April 30, 2023
The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package.

C. Approval of Check Register

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor the check register was approved.

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 11,
2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents

Club
Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held July 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same

location.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m.
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Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



South Village
Community Development District

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

September 30, 2022



South Village Community Development District
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
September 30, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
to Net Position of Governmental Activities

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Budget and Actual — General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Budget and Actual — Special Revenue — Recreation Fund

Statement of Fund Net Position — Enterprise Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund
Net Position — Enterprise Fund

Statement of Cash Flows — Enterprise Fund

Notes to Financial Statements
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
MANAGEMENT LETTER

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH
SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

Page

Number

1-3

4-9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19
20

21-40

41-42

43-45

46



C\
€ &€,
<&

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
business-type activities, and each major fund of South Village Community Development District
(the “District”) as of and for the year ended, September 30, 2022 and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’'s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate fund information of South Village Community Development
District as of September 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position and the
budgetary comparison for the General and Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section
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Berger, Toombs, Elam,

Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
District’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date,
including currently known information that may raise substantial doubt thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis
of these financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.
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Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June
26, 2023, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts.

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering South
Village Community Development District’s control over financial reporting and compliance.

Buge Sonty G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 26, 2023
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South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Management’s discussion and analysis of South Village Community Development District’s (the
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the
District’s financial activities. The analysis provides summary financial information for the District
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District’'s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes fo financial statements. The
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District's financial
position and results of operations. The Fund financial statements present financial information
for the District's major funds. The Notes to financial statements provide additional information
concerning the District’s finances.

The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by
private-sector companies. Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities
and business-type activities and the change in net position. Governmental activities are
primarily supported by special assessments. Business-type activities are supported by charges
to the users of those activities, such as golf course and restaurant service charges.

The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District,
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position. Net position is
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3)
unrestricted. Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities
separate from the assets, liabilities, and net position of business-type activities.

The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District
and the change in net position. Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the
District. To assist in understanding the District's operations, expenses have been reported as
governmental activities or business-type activities. Governmental activities financed by the
District include general government, physical environment, culture/recreation, and debt service.
Business-type activities financed by user charges include golf course and restaurant services.

Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds and the
enterprise fund. These statements provide financial information for the major funds of the
District. Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and
liabilities of the funds, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and
current available resources. The enterprise fund financial statements provide information on all
assets and liabilities of the funds, changes in the economic resources (revenues and expenses),
and total economic resources.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds. A statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances — budget and actual is provided for
the District’s General Fund and Special Revenue Fund. For the enterprise fund, a statement of
fund net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net position;
and a statement of cash flows are presented. Fund financial statements provide more
detailed information about the District’s activities. Individual funds are established by the District
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements.

The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different
pictures of the District. The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of
the District’'s financial standing, split between Governmental Activities and Business-type
Activities. These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good
understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various
activities, or functions, provided by the District. All assets of the District, including capital assets
are reported in the statement of net position. All liabilities, including principal outstanding on
bonds are included. The statement of activities includes depreciation on all long lived assets
of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the District have been
eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses. The fund financial
statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District. In the case of governmental
activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities,
such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements. To provide
a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, a
reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial
statements.

Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and
financial balances of the District. Additional information about the accounting practices of the
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items
included in the notes to financial statements.

Financial Highlights

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2022:

+ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred outflows of resources by
$(2,887,072) (net position). Net investment in capital assets for Governmental Activities
was $(7,507,390). Net investment in capital assets for Business-type Activities was
$2,418,195. Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities was $522,492 and for
Business-type Activities was $855,498. Restricted net position for Governmental
Activities was $824,133.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Highlights (Continued)

¢ Governmental activities revenues totaled $4,628,522 while governmental activities

expenses and transfers totaled $4,119,518.
transfers

$4,334,963.

Financial Analysis of the District

Business-type Activities revenues and
totaled $4,982,572, while Business-type Activities expenses

totaled

The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.

Current assets
Restricted assets
Capital assets, net
Leased equipment
Total Assets

Deferred outflows

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Net investment in
capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

*Restated

Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 589,275 $ 918,072 $§ 1,075845 $ 351370 $ 1665120 $ 1,269,442
2,121,128 2,470,680 - - 2,121,128 2,470,680
14,954,769 15,657,727 2,359,619 2,419,940 17,314,388 18,077,667
- - 227,784 352,030 * 227,784 352,030
17,665,172 19,046,479 3,663,248 3,123,340 21,328,420 22,169,819
173,349 187,125 - - 173,349 187,125
1,450,784 1,471,777 220,347 171,245 1,671,131 1,643,022
22,548,502 24,431,596 169,208 326,011 * 22,717,710 24,757,607
23,999,286 25,903,373 389,555 497,256 24,388,841 26,400,629
(7,507,390) (7,511,585) 2,418,195 2,419,940 (5,089,195) (5,091,645)
824,133 1,128,584 - - 824,133 1,128,584
522,492 (286,768) 855,498 206,144 * 1,377,990 (80,624)
$ (6,160,765) $ (6,669,769) $ 3,273,693 § 2,626,084 $ (2,887,072) $ (4,043,685)

The decrease in current assets for governmental activities is related to the decrease in internal
balances in the current year.

The increase in current assets for business-type activities is related to the increase in internal
balances and a transfer in the current year.

The decrease in non-current liabilities for governmental activities is primarily related to principal
payments made on the bonds in the current year.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District (Continued)

The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is
presented by category for comparison purposes.

Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Program Revenues

Charges for services $ 4,619,644 $ 5711477 $ 4,363,643 $ 3,954,498 $ 8,983,287 $ 9,665,975

Capital contributions - 204,824 - - - -
General Revenues

Investment earnings 8,878 961 - - 8,878 961

Miscellaneous - - 192,000 240,000 192,000 240,000

Total Revenues 4,628,522 5,917,262 4,555,643 4,194,498 9,184,165 9,906,936

Expenses

General government 163,214 177,792 - - 163,214 177,792

Physical environment 720,764 687,385 - - 720,764 687,385

Culture/recreation 1,718,584 1,634,567 - - 1,718,584 1,634,567

Interest and other charges 1,090,027 1,176,651 - - 1,090,027 1,176,651

Golf course and restaurant - - 4,334,963 4,147,624 * 4,334,963 4,147,624 *

Total Expenses 3,692,589 3,676,395 4,334,963 4,147,624 8,027,552 7,824,019

Transfers (426,929) - 426,929 - - -
Change in Net Position 509,004 2,240,867 647,609 46,874 1,156,613 2,082,917
Net Position - Beginning of Year (6,669,769) (8,910,636) 2,626,084 2,579,210 (4,043,685) (6,331,426)
Net Position - End of Year $ (6,160,765) $ (6,669,769) $ 3,273,693 $ 2,626,084 * $ (2,887,072) $ (4,248,509) *

*Restated

The decrease in governmental activities charges for services is primarily the result of the
decrease in special assessments in the current year.

The decrease in miscellaneous revenues in business-type activities relates to less annex fees
collected in the current year.

The increase in physical environment is related to the increase in landscape maintenance in the
current year.

The increase in business-type activities charges for services and expenses is related to the
increase activity at the golf course in the current year.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets Activity

The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30,
2022.

Governmental Business-type
Description Activities Activities Total

Land $ 649,569 $ 1,359,781 $ 2,009,350
Construction in progress 5,438,450 - 5,438,450
Infrastructure 5,283,667 407,040 5,690,707
Recreation facilities 11,607,239 738,577 12,345,816
Equipment 197,945 219,973 417,918
Leased equipment, net - 227,784 227,784
Accumulated depreciation (8,222,101) (365,752) (8,587,853)

Total Capital Assets (Net) $ 14,954,769 $ 2,587,403 $ 17,542,172

The governmental activities activity in the current year include depreciation of $710,516, and
capital asset additions of $7,558.

Business-type activities changes in the current year include depreciation of $60,321 and GASB
87 implementation of leased equipment of $227,784, net.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures for the year mostly because there were
lower legal and personnel expenditures than were anticipated.

The budget was not amended during the year.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Debt Management

Governmental Activities debt includes the following:

*

In June 2016, the District issued $17,075,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-1, $5,480,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-2, and $5,530,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-3. These bonds were issued to finance the acquisition
and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District and to refund the
Series 2005A Bonds. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2022 was $12,995,000
for the A-1 bond, $4,175,000 for the A-2 bond and $3,595,000 for the A-3 bond.

In January 2019, the District issued $3,255,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds,
Series 2019A and $1,700,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2019B. The
bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of the Series 2019
Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2022 was $3,110,000 for the Series
2019A Bonds and $40,000 for the Series 2019B Bonds.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

South Village Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year

2023.

Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of South Village Community
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to
the South Village Community Development District, GMS-NF, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.



South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2022

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and equivalents $ 163,197 $ 939,162 $ 1,102,359
Investments 401,125 - 401,125
Accounts receivable, net - 16,908 16,908
Due from others 2,897 - 2,897
Inventory 20,694 103,822 124,516
Prepaid expenses 5,456 5,456 10,912
Deposits - 6,403 6,403
Internal balances (4,094) 4,094 -
Total Current Assets 589,275 1,075,845 1,665,120
Non-Current Assets:
Restricted assets:
Investments - debt service 1,538,653 - 1,538,653
Investments - capital projects 582,475 - 582,475
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 649,569 1,359,781 2,009,350
Construction in progress 5,438,450 - 5,438,450
Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 5,283,667 407,040 5,690,707
Recreation facilites 11,607,239 738,577 12,345,816
Equipment 197,945 219,973 417,918
Leased equipment, net - 227,784 227,784
Less: Accumulated depreciation (8,222,101) (365,752) (8,587,853)
Total Non-Current Assets 17,075,897 2,587,403 19,663,300
Total Assets 17,665,172 3,663,248 21,328,420
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding, net 173,349 - 173,349
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 66,783 114,253 181,036
Unearned revenues - 61,061 61,061
Accrued compensated absences - 45,033 45,033
Accrued interest 419,001 - 419,001
Bonds payable 965,000 - 965,000
Total Current Liabilities 1,450,784 220,347 1,671,131
Non-Current Liabilities:
Leases payable - 169,208 169,208
Bonds payable, net 22,548,502 - 22,548,502
Total Current Liabilities 22,548,502 169,208 22,717,710
Total Liabilities 23,999,286 389,555 24,388,841
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (7,507,390) 2,418,195 (5,089,195)
Restricted for debt service 241,658 - 241,658
Restricted for capital projects 582,475 - 582,475
Unrestricted 522,492 855,498 1,377,990
Total Net Position $ (6,160,765) $ 3,273,693 $  (2,887,072)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Program Net (Expense) Revenue and
Revenues Changes in Net Position
Charges for Governmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities Activities Total
Governmental Activities
General government $ (163,214) $ 189,645 $ 26,431 $ - $ 26,431
Physical environment (720,764) 514,031 (206,733) - (206,733)
Culture/recreation (1,718,584) 1,277,940 (440,644) - (440,644)
Interest and other charges (1,090,027) 2,638,028 1,548,001 - 1,548,001
Total Governmental Activities (3,692,589) 4,619,644 927,055 - 927,055
Business-type activities
Golf course and restaurant (4,334,963) 4,363,643 - 28,680 28,680
Total Primary Government $ (8,027,552) $ 8,983,287 927,055 28,680 955,735
General revenues:
Investment earnings 8,878 - 8,878
Miscellaneous revenues - 192,000 192,000
Total General Revenues 8,878 192,000 200,878
Transfers (426,929) 426,929 -
Change in Net Position 509,004 647,609 1,156,613
Net Position - October 1, 2021 (6,669,769) 2,626,084 * (4,043,685)
Net Position - September 30, 2022 $ (6,160,765) $ 3,273,693 $ (2,887,072)

* Restated

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2022

Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A2 2016A-3 2019 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt Capital Capital Capital Governmental
ASSETS General Recreation Service Service Service Projects Projects Projects Funds
Cash $ 76,368 $ 86,829 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 163,197
Investments 401,125 - - - - - - - 401,125
Due from other funds 43,957 31,490 - - - - - - 75,447
Due from other 2,897 - - - - - - - 2,897
Inventory - 20,694 - - - - - - 20,694
Prepaid expenses - 5,456 - - - - - - 5,456
Restricted assets:
Investments, at fair value - - 1,077,458 265,891 195,304 9,866 572,208 401 2,121,128
Total Assets $ 524,347 $ 144,469 $1,077,458 $265,891 $ 195,304 $ 9,866 $ 572,208 $ 401 $ 2,789,944
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 55,099 $ 11,684 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 66,783
Due to other funds - 79,541 - - - - - - 79,541
Total Liabilities 55,099 91,225 - - - - - - 146,324
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable-prepaids/inventory - 26,150 - - - - - - 26,150
Restricted for debt service - - 1,077,458 265,891 195,304 - - - 1,538,653
Restricted for capital projects - - - - - 9,866 572,208 401 582,475
Committed recreation - 27,094 - - - - - - 27,094
Unassigned 469,248 - - - - - - - 469,248
Total Fund Balances 469,248 53,244 1,077,458 265,891 195,304 9,866 572,208 401 2,643,620
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 524347 $ 144,469 $1,077.458 _$265,891 $ 195,304 $ 9,866 $ 572,208 $ 401 $ 2,789,944

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2022

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 2,643,620

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, not being depreciated, land, $649,569, and construction in progress,
$5,438,450, used in governmental activities are not current financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 6,088,019

Capital assets being depreciated, infrastructure, $5,283,667, recreation

facilities, $11,607,239, and equipment, $197,945, net of accumulated

depreciation, $(8,222,101), used in governmental activities are not current

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 8,866,750

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(23,915,000), net of bond discounts,
net, $401,498, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are

not reported at the fund level. (23,513,502)
Deferred outflows of resources are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the fund level. 173,349
Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use and;
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (419,001)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (6,160,765)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

South Village Community Development District

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A2 2019 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt Capital Capital Governmental
General Recreation Service Service Service Projects Projects Funds
Revenues:

Special assessments $ 703,676 953,018 $ 1,481,858 $ 435,622 $ 720,548 $ - - $ 4,294,722

Swim and tennis revenues - 324,922 - - - - - 324,922

Investment earnings 1,566 420 3,445 913 669 31 2 8,878

Total Revenues 705,242 1,278,360 1,485,303 436,535 721,217 31 2 4,628,522
Expenditures:
Current
General government 163,214 - - - - - 163,214
Physical environment 442,391 - - - - - 442,391
Culture/recreation - 1,286,441 - - - - 1,286,441
Capital outlay - - - - - 7,558 7,558
Debt service
Principal - - 910,000 300,000 680,000 - - 1,890,000
Interest - - 667,447 208,050 202,517 - - 1,078,014
Total Expenditures 605,605 1,286,441 1,577,447 508,050 882,517 - 7,558 4,867,618
Excess of revenues over/(under)

expenditures 99,637 (8,081) (92,144) (71,515) (161,300) 31 (7,556) (239,096)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Transfers out - (426,929) - - - - (426,929)
Net Change in Fund Balances 99,637 (435,010) (92,144) (71,515) (161,300) 31 (7,556) (666,025)
Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 369,611 488,254 1,169,602 337,406 356,604 9,835 7,957 3,309,645
Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 $ 469,248 53,244 $ 1,077,458 $ 265,891 $ 195,304 $ 9,866 401 $ 2,643,620

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are

different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount capital outlay, $7,558,
was exceeded by depreciation, $(710,516), in the current period.

Principal payments are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds,
but are reported as reductions of liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

Deferred outflows of resources for refunding debt is recognized as a component
of interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities, but not in the
governmental funds. This is the amount of interest in the current year.

Amortization of bond discount reported in the Statement of Activities does not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as an

expenditure in governmental funds.

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;
whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when
due. This is the change in accrued interest during the current period.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$  (666,025)

(702,958)

1,890,000

(13,776)

(31,906)

33,669

$ 509,004



South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 700,885 $ 700,885 $ 703,676 $ 2,791
Investment earnings - - 1,566 1,566
Total Revenues 700,885 700,885 705,242 4,357
Expenditures
Current
General government 193,316 193,316 163,214 30,102
Physical environment 487,569 487,569 442,391 45,178
Capital outlay 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Total Expenditures 700,885 700,885 605,605 95,280
Net Change in Fund Balances - - 99,637 99,637
Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 - - 369,611 369,611
Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 $ - 9 - $ 469,248 $ 469,248

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
SPECIAL REVENUE — RECREATION FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Revenues
Special assessments
Swim and tennis revenues
Investment earnings
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Culture/recreation

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers out

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances - October 1, 2021

Fund Balances - September 30, 2022

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 944,000 $ 944,000 $ 953,018 $ 9,018
129,865 129,865 324,922 195,057
- - 420 420
1,073,865 1,073,865 1,278,360 204,495
1,052,493 1,052,493 1,286,441 (233,948)
21,372 21,372 (8,081) (29,453)
- - (426,929) (426,929)
21,372 21,372 (435,010) (456,382)
- - 488,254 488,254
$ 21372 § 21,372 $ 53,244 $ 31,872

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION — ENTERPRISE FUND
September 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 939,162
Accounts receivable 16,908
Due from other funds 79,541
Prepaid expenses 5,456
Inventories 103,822
Deposits 6,403
Total Current Assets 1,151,292
Non-Current Assets
Land 1,359,781
Infrastructure 407,040
Recreation facilities 738,577
Equipment 219,973
Leased equipment, net 227,784
Less: Accumulated depreciation (365,752)
Total Non-Current Assets 2,587,403
Total Assets 3,738,695
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 114,253
Due to other funds 75,447
Accrued compensated absences 45,033
Unearned revenues 61,061
Total Current Liabilities 295,794
Non-Current Liabilities
Leases payable 169,208
Total Liabilities 465,002
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,418,195
Unrestricted 855,498
Total Net Position $ 3,273,693

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN FUND NET POSITION — ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services
Miscellaneous revenues
Special assessments
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personal services
Contractual and professional services
Supplies and expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities
Rent and lease expense
Depreciation/amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)
Transfers in

Change in Net Position

Net Position - October 1, 2021

Net Position - September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 3,719,633
192,000
644,010

4,555,643

2,022,828
248,425
1,118,553
580,860
148,719
31,011
184,567

4,334,963

220,680

426,929

647,609

2,626,084

$ 3,273,693




South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Receipts from other sources
Payments to suppliers for goods and services
Payments to employees for services
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers in

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITIES AND RELATED FINANCING
Principal payments on capital lease

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and equivalents - October 1, 2021

Cash and equivalents - September 30, 2022

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation/amortization expense
Decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase in inventories
Increase in due from other funds
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase in accrued compensated absences
Decrease in due to other funds
Increase in unearned revenues

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 3,740,420
424,517
(2,190,430)
(2,003,332)

(28,825)

426,929

(156,803)
241,301

697,861

$ 939,162

$ 220,680

184,567
17,822
2,833
(6,128)
(411,493)
26,641
19,496
(86,208)
2,965

$  (28,825)




South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant
accounting policies are described below.

1.

Reporting Entity

The District was established on April 28, 2003, pursuant the Uniform Community
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”) by
Ordinances Number 2003-36 as amended by ordinance number 2004-67 of the Clay County
Board of County Commissioners, as a Community Development District. The District was
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction,
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development
within its jurisdiction. The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the South Village Community
Development District. The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who
are elected by qualified electors of the District for four year terms. The District operates
within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the South Village Community
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government. The reporting
entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District's Board
exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial interdependency,
selection of governing authority, designation of management, significant ability to influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters.

Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:
e Government-wide financial statements
¢ Fund financial statements

¢ Notes to financial statements
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
a. Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a
whole. These statements include separate columns for the governmental and business-
type activities of the primary government. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements.

Governmental activities, which normally are supported by special assessments and
interest, are reported separately from business-type activities. Program revenues
include charges for services and grants and contribution. Program revenues are netted
with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the net cost of each
program.

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as
an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source.

Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

b. Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses,
as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are
presented after the government-wide financial statements. These statements display
information about major funds individually.

Governmental Funds

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds (Continued)

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The reported fund
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net
position. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of
“available spendable resources” during a period.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of long-term
debt are recorded as other financing source rather than as a fund liability.

Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts in those funds can be spent.

The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications.

Nonspendable Fund Balance — This classification consists of amounts that cannot be
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts that can be spent only
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through
enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts for specific purposes
adopted by the Board with a resolution or contractual obligations which require a formal
approval from the Board and the funding has been set aside for the purpose. This type
of fund balance can only be removed by the Board through the same approval process.
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September 30, 2022

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds (Continued)

Assigned Fund Balance — This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent
to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The assigned
fund balances can also be assigned by the District's management company.

Unassigned Fund Balance — This classification is the residual classification for the
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the
other classifications. Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund
balance classifications could be used.

Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy — For all governmental funds except special revenue
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances.

Enterprise Funds

In the fund financial statements, the enterprise fund is presented using the accrual basis
of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are
recognized when the related goods or services are delivered. In the fund financial
statements, enterprise funds are presented using the economic resources measurement
focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current)
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Enterprise fund
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total
net position. The District applies all GASB pronouncements as well as FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins,
issued on or before November 30, 1989, which do not conflict with, or contradict, GASB
pronouncements.

3. Basis of Presentation
a. Governmental Major Funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue — Recreation Fund — The Recreation Fund is a special revenue fund
established to account for the financial resources of the District’s recreation areas.
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NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued)

2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund — The 2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund accounts for
debt service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding
bonds, Series 2016A-1 and Series 2016A-2.

2016A-3 Debt Service Fund — The 2016A-3 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt
service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding bonds,
Series 2016A-3.

2019 Debt Service Fund — The 2019 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service
requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue, Series 2019A and 2019B.

2016A-1/A-2 Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the
proceeds from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major
infrastructure within the District.

2016A-3 Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds
from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-3 Capital Improvement
Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure
within the District.

2019 Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds from
long-term debt issued in 2019 for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure
within the District.

b. Enterprise Major Fund

Enterprise Fund — The Enterprise Fund accounts for the operations of the Golf Course,
Pro Shop, Restaurant, and Capital Reserve, which are funded by proceeds from
operations of these facilities, including green fees, cart fees and member dues in the
form of annual special assessments. The Capital Reserve portion accounts for the
funds set aside to ensure the District has adequate funding for ongoing and future
projects.

c. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net
Position.
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NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity

a. Cash and Investments

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds. This pool is provided as
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public
deposits.

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The authorized investments consist of:

1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury;
The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969;

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public
depositories;

4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the
highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits,
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of
three months or less and held in a qualified public depository as defined by Chapter
280.02, Florida Statutes.

. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as "due to/from other funds".
Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-
type activities are reported as "internal balances".

Inventories

Inventories are recorded at cost using the first in-first out basis and recognized as
expenses as they are consumed.

. Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the District and a corresponding liability or portion of net position is
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is
limited either by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; or by
restrictions imposed externally by creditors. In a fund with both restricted and
unrestricted assets, qualified expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted net
position and then from unrestricted net position.
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NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

e. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, infrastructure, recreation
facilities, and equipment, are reported in governmental activities.

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or
more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The valuation basis for all
assets is historical cost.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line
method. Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are
as follows:

Infrastructure and recreation facilities 30 years
Equipment 10 years

f. Budgets

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds,
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District utilizes the same basis of
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.
Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund. The legal level of budgetary control is
at the fund level. As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying
financial statements may occur. All budgeted appropriations lapse at year end.

g. Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to
future periods. The District reported a deferred amount on refunding on the Statement
of Net Position. A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in the
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

h. Unamortized Bond Discount
Bond discounts are presented on the government-wide financial statements. The costs

are amortized over the life of the bonds. For financial reporting, the unamortized bond
discount is netted against the applicable long-term debt.
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NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

Leases

The District determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Lessee arrangements are
included as right-to-use lease assets and lease liabilities in the financial statements of the
District;. Payments for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less are recognized
as expenses as incurred. The District has a $25,000 threshold, for total lease payments, for
leases subject to GASB 87. Short-term leases and leases under the threshold are not included
as lease liabilities or right-to-use lease assets on the Statement of Net Position in the financial
statements of the District.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, which changes the accounting and
financial reporting for leases. Under previous guidance, leases were classified as either capital
or operating depending on whether the lease met any of four tests. GASB Statement No. 87
defines a lease as a contract that conveys the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset as
specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. Under
GASB Statement No. 87, leases other than short-term leases, defined as having a maximum
possible term of 12 months or less, are required to be recognized on the Statement of Net
Position in the financial statements of the District. A lessee should recognize a lease liability and
an intangible right-to-use leased asset, while a lessor should recognize a lease receivable and a
deferred inflow of resources.

For the one year look back at implementation, October 1, 2020, the District, as lessee,
recognized a lease liability of $476,277 along with corresponding right-to-use leased assets of
$476,277.

Additional information regarding leases is present in subsequent notes.
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NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position

“Total fund balances” of the District's governmental funds, $2,643,620, differs from “net
position” of governmental activities, $(6,160,765), reported in the Statement of Net Position.
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet. The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows:

Capital related items

When capital assets (that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or
constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
However, the Statement of Net Position included those capital assets among the assets of
the District as a whole.

Construction in progress $ 5,438,450
Land 649,569
Infrastructure 5,283,667
Recreation facilities 11,607,239
Equipment 197,945
Accumulated depreciation (8,222,101)

Total $ 14,954,769

Long-term debt transactions

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.
Balances at September 30, 2022 were:

Bonds payable $ (23,915,000)
Bond discount, net 401,498
Total $ (23,513,502)

Deferred outflows of resources

Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District's governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore, are not reported as fund deferred outflows of resources.

Deferred amount on refunding, net $ 173,349
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NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued)

Accrued interest

Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds.

Accrued interest $ (419,001)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $(666,025), differs from the
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $509,004, reported in the Statement of
Activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental
funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated below.

Capital related items

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation. As a result, fund
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year.

Capital outlay $ 7,558
Depreciation (710,516)
Net Change $ (702,958)

Long-term debt transactions

Repayments of bond principal are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources
have been used.

Bond principal payments $ 1,890,000
Amortization of bond discount (31,906)
Total $ 1,858,094
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NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities (Continued)

Long-term debt transactions (Continued)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Net change in accrued interest payable $ 33,669
Decrease in deferred amount on refunding (13,776)
Total $ 19,893

NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying
balance sheet as cash and investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not
be returned to it. The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk,
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and
investments. As of September 30, 2022, the District's bank balance was $1,070,272 and the
carrying value was $1,102,359. Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Investments

As of September 30, 2022, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value

First American Government

Obligation Fund 18days * $ 2,121,128
Florida PRIME 21 days * 401,125
Total $ 2,522,253

* Weighted Average Maturity
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NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Investments (Continued)

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities.

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets,
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs.

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government
Obligation Fund is a Level 1 asset.

Investments

The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2022, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction
amounts, or any other requirements that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account
value.

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk
The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of

September 30, 2022, the District's investments in the First American Government Obligation
Fund and Florida PRIME were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's.
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NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. The investment in
First American Government Obligation Fund represents 84% of the District's total investments
and investment in Florida PRIME represents 16% of the District's total investments.

The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30,

2022 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended. The District considers any
decline in fair value to be temporary.

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022 was as follows:

Balance Balance
10/1/2021 Additions Deletions 9/30/2022
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 649,569 $ - $ - $ 649,569
Construction in progress 5,430,892 7,558 - 5,438,450
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 6,080,461 7,558 - 6,088,019
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 5,283,667 - - 5,283,667
Recreation facilities 11,607,239 - - 11,607,239
Equipment 197,945 - - 197,945
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 17,088,851 - - 17,088,851
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (2,103,718) (243,719) - (2,347,437
Recreation facilities (5,220,368) (432,143) - (5,652,511
Equipment (187,499) (34,654) - (222,153
Total Accumulated Depreciation (7,511,585) (710,516) - (8,222,101
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 9,577,266 (710,516) - 8,866,750
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net  $ 15,657,727 $ (702,958) $ - $ 14,954,769

The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of
approximately $49 million. The infrastructure includes roadways, stormwater management
system, water and sewer facilities, recreational facilities, and other related infrastructure. A
portion of the project costs were financed with the proceeds from the Series 2005A Bonds while
the remainder will be funded by additional bonds and the Developer. In a prior fiscal year,
certain improvements were conveyed to other entities for ownership and maintenance
responsibilities.

Depreciation was charged to physical environment, $278,373, and culture/recreation, $432,143.
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NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of changes in the Business-type Activities capital assets for the year
ended September 30, 2022.

Balance Balance
10/1/2021 Additions Deletions 9/30/2022
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,359,781 $ - $ - $ 1,359,781
Construction in progress 2,040 - (2,040) -
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 1,361,821 - (2,040) 1,359,781
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 405,000 2,040 - 407,040
Recreation facilities 738,577 - - 738,577
Equipment 219,973 - - 219,973
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 1,363,550 2,040 - 1,365,590
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (70,875) (13,704) - (84,579)
Recreation facilities (124,960) (24,619) - (149,579)
Equipment (109,596) (21,998) - (131,594)
Total accumulated depreciation (305,431) (60,321) - (365,752)
Total capital assets depreciated, net 1,058,119 (58,281) - 999,838

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets $ 2,419,940 $ (58,281) $ (2,040) $ 2,359,619

Depreciation was charged to the golf course and restaurant, $60,321.
NOTE E - INTERFUND ACTIVITY

Interfund balances at September 30, 2022, consisted of the following:

Payable Fund
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
Special Revenue
Receivable Fund Recreation Enterprise Fund Total
Governmental Activities:
General Fund $ - 9% 43,957 $ 43,957
Special Revenue Recreation - 31,490 31,490
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Fund (Golf Course) 79,541 - 79,541
Total $ 79,541 $ 75447  $ 154,988

Interfund balances are due to receipts and disbursements collected and paid by one fund on
behalf of another fund and were not repaid as of year-end.
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NOTE E - INTERFUND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED)

Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2022, consisted of the following:

Transfers Out

Governmental
Activities
Transfers In Special Revenue
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Fund $ 426,929

Transfers from the Special Revenue Fund to the Enterprise Fund are related to prior year
overpayments in the Enterprise Fund on behalf of the Special Revenue Fund.

NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of debt activity for the District for the year ended September 30,
2022.
October 1, September 30,
2021 Additions Deletions 2022

Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Series 2016A-1 $ 13,640,000 $ - $ 645,000 $ 12,995,000
Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Series 2016A-2 4,440,000 - 265,000 4,175,000
Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Series 2016A-3 3,895,000 - 300,000 3,595,000
Capital Improvement Revenue
Bonds Series 2019A 3,160,000 - 50,000 3,110,000
Capital Improvement Revenue
Bonds Series 2019B 670,000 - 630,000 40,000
Bonds Payable $ 25,805,000 $ - $ 1,890,000 $ 23,915,000
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NOTE F - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

$17,075,000 Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May
2017. Interest at various rates between 2.00% and 3.75% is due
May and November beginning November 2017. Current portion is
$635,000.

$5,480,000 Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May
2017. |Interest at various rates between 4.35% and 5.00% is due
May and November beginning November 2017. Current portion is
$195,000.

$5,530,000 Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May
2017. Interest at various rates between 5.50% and 6.00% is due
May and November beginning November 2017. Current portion is
$80,000.

$3,255,000 Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due
in annual principal installments beginning May 2020. Interest at
various rates between 4.75% and 5.60% is due May and November
beginning May 2019. Current portion is $55,000.

$1,700,000 Series 2019B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due
in one balloon principal payment in May 2028. Interest at a fixed rate
of 5.60% is due May and November beginning May 2019.

Bonds payable
Bonds discount, net
Bonds Payable, net
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NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of
September 30, 2022 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2023 $ 965,000 $ 1,005,603 $ 1,970,603
2024 985,000 975,026 1,960,026
2025 1,020,000 943,064 1,963,064
2026 1,050,000 908,117 1,958,117
2027 1,090,000 870,415 1,960,415

2028-2032 6,240,000 3,643,851 9,883,851

2033-2037 7,465,000 2,228,458 9,693,458

2038-2042 2,905,000 896,031 3,801,031

2043-2047 1,775,000 384,090 2,159,090

2048-2049 420,000 35,560 455,560
Totals $ 23915000 $ 11,890,215 $ 35,805,215

Summary of Significant Bonds Resolution Terms and Covenants

Depository Funds — The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in
which revenues are to be deposited into these funds. A description of the significant funds,
including their purposes, is as follows:

1. Reserve Fund — The Series 2016A-1 and 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds Reserve Accounts are funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount
equal to fifty percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the respective bond.
The Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds is funded from the
proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to thirty-five percent of the Maximum Annual Debt
Service Requirement for the Series 2016A-3 Bonds. The Series 2019A Capital Improvement
Revenue Bonds is funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to twenty-five
percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the Series 2019A Bonds.
Monies held in the reserve accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust
Indenture.

Reserve Reserve

Balance Requirement
Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 536,407 $ 526,872
Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 198,463 $ 200,062
Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 136,855 $ 95,130
Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 56,791 $ 55,930
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NOTE G - LEASE LIABILITIES

The District leases golf carts and equipment under various lease agreements. The lease terms
range from 36 to 60 months. The expected payments are discounted using an imputed interest
rate of 5 percent. The future minimum payments under these lease agreements and the present
value of the minimum payments as of September 30, 2022, are as follows:

Lease Obligation/Liability:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 118,626 $ 5,538 $ 124,164
2024 50,582 1,060 51,642
Total $ 169,208 $ 6,598 $ 175,806

Future Use of Lease Amortization:

Beginning Ending

Description Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Lease Assets $ 352030 $ - 3 - $ 352,030
Less, Accumulated Amortization - 124,246 - 124,246
Total Lease Assets, Net $ 352,030 $ (124,246) $ - $ 227,784

NOTE H — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES

Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually
at a public hearing of the District. Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued
and collected annually. The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform
method of collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes). Direct collected assessments are
due as determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.
Assessments collected under the uniform method are due and payable on November 1 or as
soon as the assessment roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector. Per Section
197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in
November, 3% in December, 2% in January, and 1% in February. Taxes paid in March are
without discount.

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.
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NOTE | - INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS

In January 2004, the District entered into a cost sharing agreement with Middle Village
Community Development District (“Middle Village”) for the maintenance of certain landscape
improvements for which both Districts benefit. In accordance with the interlocal agreement,
Middle Village will perform the required maintenance and the District will provide 31% of the
costs incurred to perform the maintenance. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, the
costs related to the maintenance incurred by Middle Village was approximately $105,681, of
which $32,761 was reimbursed to Middle Village by the District in connection with the
agreement.

NOTE J — DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS

The Developer owns a portion of the land within the District; therefore, assessment revenues in
the General, Recreation, and Debt Service Funds include assessments levied on the Developer
owned property.

NOTE K - MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS

The District has contracted with a management company to perform management services,
which include financial and accounting services. Certain employees of the management
company also serve as officers of the District.

The District has also contracted with an additional management company to perform
management services, including managing, operating, maintaining, and supervising the
recreation facilities and golf course of the District. Under these agreements, the District
compensates the management company for management, accounting, financial reporting,
computer and other administrative costs.

NOTE L — ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

A significant portion of the District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the
Developer, the loss of which could have a material adverse effect on the District’s operations.

NOTE M - RISK MANAGEMENT

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage over the past three years.

NOTE N — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent to year end, the District made prepayments totaling $5,000, $25,000, $40,000, and
$40,000 on the Series 2016 A-1, A-2, and Series 2019A, 2019B Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds, respectively. The prepayment of $40,000 on the Series 2019B Capital
Improvement Revenue Bonds fully redeemed the Bonds.
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NOTE O — RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Net position for Business-type Activities and the Enterprise Fund were restated as a result of the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, which changes the accounting and

financial reporting for leases.

Business-type Activities/Enterprise Fund

Net Position, October 1, 2021, as previously reported $ 2,600,065
GASB 87, leases 26,019
Net Position, October 1, 2021, Restated $ 2,626,084
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents, of South Village Community Development District,
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated June 26, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered South Village Community Development
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of South Village Community Development District’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of South Village Community Development
District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been
identified.

Fort Piez:gl /_Stuart
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Village Community
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Ol Gl

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 26, 2023
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MANAGEMENT LETTER

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the South Village Community Development District
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated
June 26, 2023.

Auditor’s Responsibility

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Florida Auditor General.

Other Reporting Requirements

We have issued our Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor's Report on an
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315,
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor
General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 26, 2023, should be considered in
conjunction with this management letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding financial audit report. The following findings or recommendations were made in the
preceding financial audit report.

Finding 21 - 01

Finding: The actual expenditures of the General and Special Revenue Funds exceeded the
approved budgeted amounts in violation of Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.

Recommendation: The District should monitor expenditures in future years to ensure that actual
expenditures do not exceed the budget.

Management Response: Expenditures will be monitored in future years to ensure budget
compliance.

Current Status: The Special Revenue Fund expenditures exceeded the budget in the current
year.
Fort Pierce / Stuart
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not
South Village Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions described
in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In
connection with our audit, we determined that South Village Community Development District
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessment procedures for South Village Community Development District.
It is management’s responsibility to monitor the South Village Community Development
District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by
the same as of September 30, 2022.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not
have any such recommendations.

Specific Information

The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited;
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information.

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported:

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the
District’s fiscal year: 0

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 0

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued,
regardless of contingency: $0

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors,
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $0

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2021, together with the total
expenditures for such project: The District had no construction projects that started after
October 1, 2020.

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not
amended.
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported:

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District: The
General Fund, $1,175 and the Debt Service Fund, $146.87 - $1,470.05.

2) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total
special assessments collected was $4,294,722.

3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such
bonds: Series 2016 Bonds, $20,765,000 maturing May 2046, Series 2019 Bonds,
$3,150,000 maturing May 2049.

Additional Matters

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred,
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our
audit, we did not note any findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Bugn Somty G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 26, 2023

-45 -


audit
Firm Signature


€£€r Berger, Toombs, Elam,
C}.', Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

We have examined South Village Community Development District's compliance with Section
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2022. Management is
responsible for South Village Community Development District's compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on South Village Community
Development District’'s compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a
test basis, evidence about South Village Community Development District's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on South Village Community
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements.

In our opinion, South Village Community Development District complied, in all material respects,
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2022.

Buge Sonty G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 26, 2023
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South Vlllage General Fund
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024
Revenues
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $723,484 $8,042 $731,526 $751,796
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $10,714 $2,000 $12,714 $4,443
Total Revenues $734,175 $734,198 $10,042 $744,240 $756,239
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisors Fees $14,000 $6,400 $2,400 $8,800 $14,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $490 $184 $674 $1,071
Engineering $15,000 $6,771 $3,386 $10,157 $12,000
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $5,667 $2,833 $8,500 $9,010
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $5,618
Attorney $40,000 $17,171 $12,265 $29,436 $40,000
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $7,250 $7,250 $8,500
Trustee $17,000 $4,291 $10,100 $14,391 $17,000
Management Fees $52,000 $34,667 $17,334 $52,001 $55,120
Information Technology $1,800 $1,200 $600 $1,800 $1,908
Website Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Telephone $1,500 $515 $258 $773 $1,500
Postage $1,000 $365 $183 $548 $1,000
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $18,671 $20,540
Printing $2,000 $923 $659 $1,582 $2,000
Legal Advertising $4,000 ($348) $3,000 $2,652 $4,000
Other Current Charges $2,000 $648 $324 $972 $2,500
Office Supplies $100 $72 $100 $172 $100
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Sub-Total - Administrative Expenses $196,996 $102,977 $63,175 $166,152 $199,542
Community Appearance
Security $42,000 $29,625 $21,161 $50,786 $52,000
Utilities $85,000 $47,851 $41,015 $88,866 $118,233
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $36,000 $36,000 $36,000
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $131,956 $65,978 $197,934 $234,964
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $35,923 $10,000 $45,923 $45,000
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $3,185 $5,000 $8,185 $10,500
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $14,723 $7,362 $22,085 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $13,990 $1,390 $10,000 $11,390 $25,000
Lake - Contract $35,000 $23,468 $15,000 $38,468 $35,000
Sub-Total - Community Appearance $537,179 $288,121 $211,515 $499,636 $556,697
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $391,098 $274,690 $665,788 $756,239

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $343,100 ($264,648) $78,452 $0




South Village

Community Development District

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024

Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $1,160.90 $1,217.30
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $1,734,385 $1,818,646
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $1,845,090 $1,934,730
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $1,235 $1,295

Sales Center
Net-Assessment Rate $3,349.65
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $3,563.46

Allocation of On Roll Assessments:

Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector Platted $1,821,996
Total Assessment - Tax Collector $1,821,996

General Fund $751,796

Recreation Fund $1.070,200

$1,821,996

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Assessments
Net Gross
GF / Rec Fund $1,217 $1,295
Golf Fund $240 $254
Capital Reserve Fund $188 $199
TOTAL $1,645 $1,749




South Village

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Assessments — Platted Lots

The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District’'s operating
budget for the fiscal year.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Engineering Fees

The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance
and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, and various projects assigned as
directed by the board of supervisors.

Arbitrage

The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the Series
2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds. The District will contract with an
independent CPA firm to perform this calculation.

Dissemination Agent

The District has contracted GMS, LLC to act as Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the
Annual Disclosure Report required by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with

Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.
Attorney

The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and
preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, agreements, etc.

Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statute to arrange for an annual audit of its financial records by an
independent certified public accounting firm.

Trustee

The District’s Series 2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds are held by a
Trustee with US Bank, N.A. The amount represents the fee for the administration of the District's
bond issue.

Assessment Roll

Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by Governmental Management Services, LLC

for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments and collection of prepaid
assessments.



South Village

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Management Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management

Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC. These services are further outlined in
Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement.

Information Technology

Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to
video conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.

Website Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information

on the CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues. This website will be
maintained by GMS-SF, LLC and updated monthly.

Telephone

This category includes all charges relating to telephone calls, conference calls, and faxes made to and
on behalf of the District.

Postage
Mailing of checks, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc.
Insurance

The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance
Alliance. FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.

Printing

This category includes expenses relating to the printing and binding, accounts payable checks,
stationary, envelopes, photocopies, etc.

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a
newspaper of general circulation.

Other Current Charges

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year.
Office Supplies

Miscellaneous office supplies.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.
This is the only expense under this category for the District.



South Village

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Community Appearance

Interlocal Agreement — Middle Village CDD

The District has entered into an agreement with Middle Village CDD for the maintenance and repair of
certain landscape areas and associated irrigation systems which are located within the Right-of-Way
of Oakleaf Plantation Boulevard.

Landscape

This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming,
pruning, fertilizing etc. The District is contracted with Tree Amigos. Amount budgeted includes a
contingency.

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs

This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract
with Tree Amigos.

Lake Maintenance

The District has contracted with Lake Doctor’s for monthly aquatic plant management in 29 ponds.
Services provide labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to control cattails, pennywort, primrose
and algae. The contract is $2,862 per month, or $34,344 annually. Amount budgeted includes a
contingency.

Utilities

The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative for electric service:

Account# Service Address Avg/Month Annual
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall S 1,518.85 $18,226.19
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights S 169.44 S 2,033.23
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr S 83.83 S 1,006.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom S 46.22 S 554.65
9082354 875 TB Irrigation S 582.58 S 6,990.98
9117336 992 TB Camera Station S 41.95 S 503.38
9117339 749 TB Camera Station S 347.82 S 4,173.87
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station S 35.81 S  429.66
Contingency S 282.65 S 3,391.80
S 3,109.15 $37,309.75



South Village

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

In addition, the District has the following accounts with Clay County Utility Authority for water, sewer
and reuse service:

Account # Service Address Avg/Month Annual
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy S 59060 S 7,087.24
00213119  3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 17507 $ 2,100.82
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 22272 S 2,672.67
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway S 11272 S 1,352.68
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway S 962.79 $ 11,553.47
00229064  3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,195.29 $ 26,343.50
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 16786 S 2,014.28
00230638  3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway S 10719 S 1,286.26
00230640  3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway S 16042 S 1,925.00
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway S 25562 $§ 3,067.43
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway S 20663 S 2,479.53
00235500  4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr S 2796 S 335.56
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 10670 S 1,280.43
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr S 27.48 S 329.73
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive S 3736 S 448.30
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd S 11055 $§ 1,326.66
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr S 503.83 S 6,045.98
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr S 85.46 S 1,025.50
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr S 27.63 S 331.53
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills - Recl Irr S 4661 S 559.31
Contingency S 613.05 S 7,356.59
S 6,743.54 S 80,922.46

Misc — Direct Costs
Represents any expenses not included in the other categories.
Security

The District has contracted with the Viewpoint Security for patrol of all District property. Amount
includes contingency for extra Holiday patrols.



South Village

Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A1/A2 Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024
Revenues
Carry Forward Surplus $325,515 $341,812 $0 $341,812 $362,846
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,458,354 $18,319 $1,476,673 $1,475,980
Interest Income $0 $41,350 $50 $41,400 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $1,804,259 $1,841,516 $18,369 $1,859,886 $1,838,826
Expenditures
Series 2016 A1 - Refunding Bonds

Interest - 11/1 $168,222 $168,697 $0 $168,697 $156,719

Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Interest - 5/1 $168,222 $163,638 $0 $163,638 $156,719

Principal - 5/1 $635,000 $635,000 $0 $635,000 $650,000
Series 2016 A1 - Revenue Bonds

Interest - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813

Interest - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813
Series 2016 A2 - Refunding Bonds

Interest - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $0 $79,382 $74,653

Interest - 5/1 $79,382 $79,260 $0 $79,260 $74,653

Principal - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $200,000

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0
Series 2016 A2 - Revenue Bonds

Interest - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

Interest - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $1,497,039 $0 $1,497,039 $1,467,869
EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $327,989 $344,477 $18,369 $362,846 $370,958
Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net Interest 11/1/2024:
Units Unit Tax Roll A ment Assessment
A1 Refunding $148,594

Platted Lots - Full Debt 1072 $1,470.05 $1,575,894 $1,481,340 A1 Revenue $56,813
Platted Lots - No 2005A Debt 59 $146.87 $8,665 $8,145 A2 Refunding $70,303
Platted Lot - Partial 1 $597.53 $598 $562 A2 Revenue $20,750
Total Platted 1,132 $1,585,156 $1,490,047 $296,459




South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016 A1, Refunding Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
11/1/23 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $0.00 $156,718.75 $156,718.75
5/1/24 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $650,000.00 $156,718.75
11/1/24 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $0.00 $148,593.75 $955,312.50
5/1/25 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $665,000.00 $148,593.75
11/1/25 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $0.00 $139,450.00 $953,043.75
5/1/26 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $685,000.00 $139,450.00
11/1/26 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $0.00 $129,175.00 $953,625.00
5/1/127 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $705,000.00 $129,175.00
11/1/127 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $0.00 $117,718.75 $951,893.75
5/1/28 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $730,000.00 $117,718.75
11/1/28 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $104,943.75 $952,662.50
5/1/29 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $755,000.00 $104,943.75
11/1/29 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $91,731.25 $951,675.00
5/1/30 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $785,000.00 $91,731.25
11/1/30 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $77,993.75 $954,725.00
5/1/31 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $810,000.00 $77,993.75
11/1/31 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $63,818.75 $951,812.50
5/1/32 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $840,000.00 $63,818.75
11/1/32 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $49,118.75 $952,937.50
5/1/33 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $870,000.00 $49,118.75
11/1/33 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $33,350.00 $952,468.75
5/1/34 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $905,000.00 $33,350.00
11/1/34 $935,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $16,946.88 $955,296.88
5/1/35 $935,000.00 3.63% $935,000.00 $16,946.88

$0.00 $951,946.88
Total $9,335,000.00 $2,259,118.76 $11,594,118.76

**Revised 3/27/23




South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016 A1, Revenue Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
11/1/23 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $56,812.50
5/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/127 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/127 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50
11/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/36 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $970,000.00 $56,812.50
11/1/36 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $38,625.00 $1,065,437.50
5/1/37 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $1,010,000.00 $38,625.00
11/1/37 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $19,687.50 $1,068,312.50
5/1/38 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $1,050,000.00 $19,687.50

$1,069,687.50
Total $3,030,000.00 $1,593,750.00 $4,623,750.00




South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016 A2, Refunding Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
11/1/23 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $74,653.13 $74,653.13
5/1/24 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $200,000.00 $74,653.13
11/1/24 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $70,303.13 $344,956.26
5/1/25 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $210,000.00 $70,303.13
11/1/25 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $65,735.63 $346,038.76
5/1/26 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $215,000.00 $65,735.63
11/1/26 $2,505,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $61,059.38 $341,795.01
5/1/27 $2,505,000.00 4.88% $225,000.00 $61,059.38
11/1/27 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $55,575.00 $341,634.38
5/1/28 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $240,000.00 $55,575.00
11/1/28 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $49,725.00 $345,300.00
5/1/29 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $250,000.00 $49,725.00
11/1/29 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $43,631.25 $343,356.25
5/1/30 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $265,000.00 $43,631.25
11/1/30 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $37,171.88 $345,803.13
5/1/31 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $275,000.00 $37,171.88
11/1/31 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $30,468.75 $342,640.63
5/1/32 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $290,000.00 $30,468.75
11/1/32 $960,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $23,400.00 $343,868.75
5/1/33 $960,000.00 4.88% $305,000.00 $23,400.00
11/1/33 $655,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $15,965.63 $344,365.63
5/1/34 $655,000.00 4.88% $320,000.00 $15,965.63
11/1/34 $335,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $8,165.63 $344,131.26
5/1/35 $335,000.00 4.88% $335,000.00 $8,165.63

$0.00 $343,165.63
Total $3,130,000.00 $1,071,708.82 $4,201,708.82

**Revised 3/27/23
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South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016 A2, Revenue Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
11/1/23 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $20,750.00
5/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/127 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/127 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00
11/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/36 $830,000.00 5.00% $265,000.00 $20,750.00
11/1/36 $565,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $14,125.00 $299,875.00
5/1/37 $565,000.00 5.00% $275,000.00 $14,125.00
11/1/37 $290,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $7,250.00 $296,375.00
5/1/38 $290,000.00 5.00% $290,000.00 $7,250.00

$297,250.00
Total $830,000.00 $582,250.00 $1,412,250.00
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South Village

Community Development District Debt Service Fund
Series 2016 A3 Refuning Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024
Revenues
Carry Forward Surplus $129,468 $129,036 $0 $129,036 $136,833
Special Assessment $293,949 $272,524 $3,029 $275,553 $275,425
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $8,194 $1,200 $9,394 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $423,417 $409,754 $4,229 $413,983 $412,258
Expenditures
Series 2016 A3 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225
Principal - 5/1 $80,000 $80,000 $0 $80,000 $80,000
Interest - 5/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Series 2016 A3 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500
Interest - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $277,150 $0 $277,150 $267,450
EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $149,267 $132,604 $4,229 $136,833 $144,808

Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:

A3 Refunding $38,025
A3 Revenue $53,500
$91,525
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South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016 A3, Refunding Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
11/1/23 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $40,225.00 $163,800.00
5/1/24 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $80,000.00 $40,225.00
11/1/24 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $38,025.00 $158,250.00
5/1/25 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $85,000.00 $38,025.00
11/1/25 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $35,687.50 $158,712.50
5/1/26 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $90,000.00 $35,687.50
11/1/26 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $33,212.50 $158,900.00
5/1/127 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $95,000.00 $33,212.50
11/1/127 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $30,600.00 $158,812.50
5/1/28 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $100,000.00 $30,600.00
11/1/28 $960,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $27,600.00 $158,200.00
5/1/29 $960,000.00 6.00% $110,000.00 $27,600.00
11/1/29 $850,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $24,300.00 $161,900.00
5/1/30 $850,000.00 6.00% $115,000.00 $24,300.00
11/1/30 $735,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $20,850.00 $160,150.00
5/1/31 $735,000.00 6.00% $125,000.00 $20,850.00
11/1/31 $610,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $17,100.00 $162,950.00
5/1/32 $610,000.00 6.00% $130,000.00 $17,100.00
11/1/32 $480,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $13,200.00 $160,300.00
5/1/33 $480,000.00 6.00% $140,000.00 $13,200.00
11/1/33 $340,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $9,000.00 $162,200.00
5/1/34 $340,000.00 6.00% $145,000.00 $9,000.00
11/1/34 $195,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $4,650.00 $158,650.00
5/1/35 $195,000.00 6.00% $155,000.00 $4,650.00

$0.00 $0.00 $159,650.00
Total $1,370,000.00 $588,900.00 $2,126,050.00

**Revised 3/27/23
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South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016 A3, Revenue Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
11/1/23 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
51127 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00
11/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/36 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $150,000.00 $53,500.00
11/1/36 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $49,750.00 $253,250.00
5/1137 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $160,000.00 $49,750.00
11/1/37 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $45,750.00 $255,500.00
5/1/38 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $165,000.00 $45,750.00
11/1/38 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $41,625.00 $252,375.00
5/1/39 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $175,000.00 $41,625.00
11/1/39 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $37,250.00 $253,875.00
5/1/40 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $185,000.00 $37,250.00
11/1/40 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $32,625.00 $254,875.00
5/1/41 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $190,000.00 $32,625.00
11/1/41 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $27,875.00 $250,500.00
5/1/42 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $200,000.00 $27,875.00
11/1/42 $915,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $22,875.00 $250,750.00
5/1/43 $915,000.00 5.00% $210,000.00 $22,875.00
11/1/43 $705,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $17,625.00 $250,500.00
5/1/44 $705,000.00 5.00% $225,000.00 $17,625.00
11/1/44 $480,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $12,000.00 $254,625.00
5/1/45 $480,000.00 5.00% $235,000.00 $12,000.00
11/1/45 $245,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $6,125.00 $253,125.00
5/1/46 $245,000.00 5.00% $245,000.00 $6,125.00 $251,125.00

Total $2,140,000.00 $1,978,000.00 $4,225,000.00




South Village

Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019 A & B, Capital Improvement Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024
Revenues
™ Carry Forward Surplus $148,008 $138,512 $0 $138,512 $99,008
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $223,713 $221,357 $2,460 $223,817 $223,713
Direct Assessments - B $81,200 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $35,984 $0 $35,984 $0
Interest Income $0 $5,807 $0 $5,807 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $452,921 $401,660 $2,460 $404,120 $322,722
Expenditures
Series 2019A
Interest - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099
Principal - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $55,000
Interest - 5/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0
Series 2019B
Interest - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $0 $1,120 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0
Interest - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $305,112 $0 $305,112 $219,198
EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $193,649 $96,548 $2,460 $99,008 $103,524
(" Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:
Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment 2019A $80,793
Platted Lots - Full Debt 162 $1,469.09 $237,993 $223,713
Total Platted 162 $237,993 $223,713
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South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule

Series 2019A, Capital Improvement Bonds

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,015,000.00 $0.00 $82,098.75 $82,098.75
5/1/24 $3,015,000.00 $55,000.00 $82,098.75 $0.00
11/1/24 $2,960,000.00 $0.00 $80,792.50 $217,891.25
5/1/25 $2,960,000.00 $60,000.00 $80,792.50 $0.00
11/1/25 $2,900,000.00 $0.00 $79,367.50 $220,160.00
5/1/26 $2,900,000.00 $60,000.00 $79,367.50 $0.00
11/1/26 $2,840,000.00 $0.00 $77,942.50 $217,310.00
5/1/27 $2,840,000.00 $65,000.00 $77,942.50 $0.00
11/1/27 $2,775,000.00 $0.00 $76,398.75 $219,341.25
5/1/28 $2,775,000.00 $65,000.00 $76,398.75 $0.00
11/1/28 $2,710,000.00 $0.00 $74,855.00 $216,253.75
5/1/29 $2,710,000.00 $70,000.00 $74,855.00 $0.00
11/1/29 $2,640,000.00 $0.00 $73,192.50 $218,047.50
5/1/30 $2,640,000.00 $75,000.00 $73,192.50 $0.00
11/1/30 $2,565,000.00 $0.00 $71,148.75 $219,341.25
5/1/31 $2,565,000.00 $80,000.00 $71,148.75 $0.00
11/1/31 $2,485,000.00 $0.00 $68,968.75 $220,117.50
5/1/132 $2,485,000.00 $85,000.00 $68,968.75 $0.00
11/1/32 $2,400,000.00 $0.00 $66,652.50 $220,621.25
5/1/133 $2,400,000.00 $90,000.00 $66,652.50 $0.00
11/1/33 $2,310,000.00 $0.00 $64,200.00 $220,852.50
5/1/34 $2,310,000.00 $90,000.00 $64,200.00 $0.00
11/1/34 $2,220,000.00 $0.00 $61,747.50 $215,947.50
5/1135 $2,220,000.00 $100,000.00 $61,747.50 $0.00
11/1/35 $2,120,000.00 $0.00 $59,022.50 $220,770.00
5/1/36 $2,120,000.00 $105,000.00 $59,022.50 $0.00
11/1/36 $2,015,000.00 $0.00 $56,161.25 $220,183.75
5/1137 $2,015,000.00 $110,000.00 $56,161.25 $0.00
11/1/37 $1,905,000.00 $0.00 $53,163.75 $219,325.00
5/1/38 $1,905,000.00 $115,000.00 $53,163.75 $0.00
11/1/38 $1,790,000.00 $0.00 $50,030.00 $218,193.75
5/1/39 $1,790,000.00 $120,000.00 $50,030.00 $0.00
11/1/39 $1,670,000.00 $0.00 $46,760.00 $216,790.00
5/1/40 $1,670,000.00 $130,000.00 $46,760.00 $0.00
11/1/40 $1,540,000.00 $0.00 $43,120.00 $219,880.00
5/1/41 $1,540,000.00 $135,000.00 $43,120.00 $0.00
11/1/41 $1,405,000.00 $0.00 $39,340.00 $217,460.00
5/1/42 $1,405,000.00 $145,000.00 $39,340.00 $0.00
11/1/42 $1,260,000.00 $0.00 $35,280.00 $219,620.00
5/1/43 $1,260,000.00 $150,000.00 $35,280.00 $0.00
11/1/43 $1,110,000.00 $0.00 $31,080.00 $216,360.00
5/1/44 $1,110,000.00 $160,000.00 $31,080.00 $0.00
11/1/44 $950,000.00 $0.00 $26,600.00 $217,680.00
5/1/45 $950,000.00 $170,000.00 $26,600.00 $0.00
11/1/45 $780,000.00 $0.00 $21,840.00 $218,440.00
5/1/46 $780,000.00 $180,000.00 $21,840.00 $0.00
11/1/46 $600,000.00 $0.00 $16,800.00 $218,640.00
5/1147 $600,000.00 $190,000.00 $16,800.00 $0.00
11/1/47 $410,000.00 $0.00 $11,480.00 $218,280.00
5/1/48 $410,000.00 $200,000.00 $11,480.00 $0.00
11/1/48 $210,000.00 $0.00 $5,880.00 $217,360.00
5/1/49 $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $5,880.00 $215,880.00
Total $3,015,000.00 $2,747,845.00 $5,762,845.00
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South Village

Community Development District

Amortization Schedule

Series 2019B, Capital Improvement Bonds

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $150,000.00 $0.00
11/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
5/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $210,000.00 $0.00
11/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $40,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
5/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00
11/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00
11/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00
11/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00
11/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
51127 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00
11/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/28 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00

**Updated 5/1/2021
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South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District
Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget
SCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024
Revenues:
Golf Operations
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees $1,497,065 $359,680 $773,457 $1,545,000 $1,573,000
Member Trail Fees $93,600 $27,550 $51,990 $100,000 $108,000
Pro shop Merch $170,191 $59,557 $113,825 $195,000 $199,000
Practice Range $61,200 $12,650 $28,875 $62,000 $62,000
Misc Revenues $13,800 $819 $1,157 $12,000 $12,000
Sub Total $1,835,856 $460,256 $969,304 $1,914,000 $1,954,000
Golf F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues $993,100 $233,404 $480,775 $1,025,000 $1,050,000
Beer $226,800 $49,241 $99,903 $240,000 $260,000
Wine $37,800 $10,690 $24,383 $40,000 $50,000
Alcohol $163,800 $72,811 $145,928 $200,000 $205,000
Misc/rentals $0 $855 $855 $2,000 $6,000
Sub Total $1,421,500 $367,001 $751,844 $1,507,000 $1,571,000
Golf Course & Clubhouse Maintenance
Misc Revenues/Equipment Trade-In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Golf G&A
All Member Dues $374,400 $96,370 $197,189 $395,000 $420,000
Initiation Fees $7,000 $1,564 $3,832 $9,000 $10,000
Sub Total $381,400 $97,934 $201,021 $404,000 $430,000
Total Gross Revenues $3,638,756 $925,191 $1,922,169 $3,825,000 $3,955,000
Expenses:
Golf Operations
Gross Payroll $339,000 $99,651 $171,105 $350,000 $372,000
Payroll Cost $59,250 $21,010 $39,227 $65,000 $68,000
COGS Merchandise $124,440 $46,184 $85,316 $143,000 $145,000
Bank & CC Fees $41,307 $9,359 $22,940 $41,000 $44,000
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies $76,200 $20,343 $41,282 $80,000 $83,000
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees $2,800 $428 $6,062 $3,000 $4,000
Paper Goods $10,300 $2,000 $6,176 $11,000 $11,000
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems $8,400 $738 $2,950 $8,400 $10,000
Range Balls & Supplies $15,600 $1,424 $10,102 $18,000 $20,000
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies $27,400 $4,420 $1,830 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $2,000 $328 $556 $2,000 $2,500
Member Relations $0 $150 $318
Sub Total $706,697 $206,035 $387,864 $727,400 $765,500
Golf F&B
Gross Payroll $605,000 $134,000 $299,652 $625,000 $650,000
Payroll Cost $135,300 $43,710 $93,425 $145,000 $149,000
COGS F&B $552,763 $146,223 $297,199 $595,000 $615,000
Alcohol Surcharge $3,438 $3,500 $4,000
CC Fees $28,430 $8,141 $17,281 $30,000 $32,000
China/Glass/Silver $2,000 $654 $2,197 $2,000 $3,000
Cleaning/Operating Supplies $12,000 $1,661 $3,359 $11,000 $13,000
Contract Service $2,800 $0 $410 $2,000 $3,000
Gas & Propane $21,600 $10,293 $19,260 $28,000 $30,000
Kitchen/Bar Supplies $9,953 $0 $6,500 $7,000
Linen Service $24,000 $11,548 $21,505 $27,000 $29,000
Paper Goods $18,000 $4,165 $8,787 $19,000 $19,000
Staff Uniforms $2,500 $117 $1,629 $3,000 $4,000
Equipment Repairs/Rentals $3,000 $879 $3,649 $3,500 $4,000
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing $0 $4,435 $8,358 $5,000 $2,000
Utilities $0 $150 $250
Sub Total $1,420,784 $365,976 $776,961 $1,505,500 $1,564,000
Golf Course Maintenance
Gross Payroll $486,000 $72,192 $189,949 $465,000 $480,000
Payroll Cost $95,700 $19,045 $40,809 $90,000 $95,000
Fert/Chem/Herb $134,500 $30,802 $82,342 $135,000 $140,000
Gas/Oil/Grease $34,800 $8,190 $19,847 $37,000 $39,000
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing $9,971 $410 $1,853 $8,000 $8,000
Sod/Plants/Landscaping $7,000 $0 $0 $6,000 $7,000
Dues contractors $500 $0 $1,325 $0 $0
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color $10,000 $3,749 $0 $8,000 $8,000
Assessories/Small Tools/supplies $10,750 $105 $8,458 $7,000 $7,000
Staff Uniforms/Dues $3,000 $367 $702 $3,000 $3,000
Waste Removal $6,000 $3,673 $3,966 $7,000 $8,000
Equipment Leases/Rentals $105,200 $27,571 $55,144 $105,000 $138,000
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs $53,850 $6,291 $16,346 $55,000 $45,000
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities $24,500 $12,545 $22,538 $35,000 $35,000
Water/Sewer $23,400 $46 $46 $20,000 $21,000
Sub Total $1,005,171 $184,986 $443,325 $981,000 $1,034,000
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South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District
Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget
SCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024
Golf Clubhouse Maintenance
Gross Payroll $48,000 $10,703 $22,716 $47,000 $49,000
Payroll Cost $7,200 $1,628 $3,473 $6,000 $5,000
Contract Services $3,000 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Holiday/Plants $2,250 $0 $0 $3,000 $4,000
Building Repairs Vendors $6,000 $2,693 $6,415 $5,000 $5,000
Misc Cleaning Supplies uniforms $3,000 $54 $155 $3,500 $3,000
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies $2,400 $0 $0 $1,000 $2,500
Building Repairs In-House $2,400 $0 $0 $2,500 $2,500
Sub Total $74,250 $15,078 $32,759 $71,000 $74,000
Golf G&A
Gross Payroll $133,250 $21,839 $53,237 $131,000 $133,000
Payroll Cost $24,788 $6,451 $14,038 $24,000 $25,000
Contract Service Cleaning $32,000 $4,058 $11,633 $35,000 $37,000
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions $4,750 $718 $744 $2,000 $5,000
Bank Fees/CC Fees $900 $1,710 $8,476 $9,000 $10,000
Equipment Rental $10,800 $1,250 $2,533 $9,000 $11,000
Flowers/Décor $3,000 $4,794 $4,794 $7,000 $5,000
Property Insurance $60,000 $15,861 $26,449 $62,000 $63,000
Legal Fees $3,000 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Management Fees $133,600 $33,230 $66,461 $127,000 $130,000
Member Relations $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies $22,200 $9,172 $12,599 $23,000 $25,000
Permits/Property Tax $15,800 $17,210 $26,485 $27,000 $27,000
Resident Appreciation $48,000 $10,325 $27,649 $50,000 $52,000
Software/Computer/Jonas $11,400 $2,639 $7,381 $12,000 $14,000
Office Supplies $12,000 $139 $3,137 $10,000 $12,000
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars $7,150 $15,122 $31,656 $30,000 $27,000
Telephone/Music/Dish $31,200 $5,423 $10,504 $32,000 $35,000
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control $68,400 $17,995 $38,761 $70,000 $70,000
Staff Training/Uniforms $600 $139 $139 $700 $1,000
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations $27,900 $6,037 $9,792 $25,000 $20,000
Sub Total $657,738 $174,112 $356,468 $688,700 $711,000
Total Expenses $3,864,640 $946,187 $1,997,377 $3,973,600 $4,148,500
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($225,884) ($20,996) ($75,208) ($148,600) ($193,500)
Non Operating Revenues
Special Assessments $358,560 $322,497 $358,000 $358,560 $358,560
Interfund Transfer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $358,560 $322,497 $358,000 $358,560 $358,560
FUND BALANCE - Ending $132,676 $301,501 $282,792 $209,960 $165,060
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REVENUES:
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees
Member Trail Fees
Pro Shop Merchandise
Practice Range
Misc. Revenues

GOLF F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues
Beer
Wine
Alcohol
Misc./rentals

GOLF COURSE & CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Misc. Revenues/Equipment Trade-In

GOLF G&A
All Member Dues
Initiation Fees

EXPENDITURES

GOLF OPERATIONS
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
COGS Merchandise
Bank & CC Fees
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees
Paper Goods
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems
Range Balls & Supplies
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies
Staff Uniforms
Member Relations

GOLF F&B
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
COGS F&B
Alcohol Surcharge
Bank & CC Fees
China/Glass/Silver
Cleaning/Operating Supplies
Contract Service
Gas & Propane
Kitchen/Bar Supplies
Linen Service
Paper Goods
Staff Uniforms
Equipment Repairs/Rentals
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing
Utilities

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Fert/Chem/Herb
Gas/0il/Grease
Sand/Grave/\|/Top Dressing
Sod/Plants/Landscaping
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color
Assessories/Small Tools
Staff Uniforms/Dues
Waste Removal
Equipment Leases/Rentals
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities
Water/Sewer

South Village

Community Development District
GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

DESCRIPTION:

Greens Fees, Tournament Fees, Public Cart Rentals, and Events.
All Member Trail Fees, Annual and Monthly.

All Golf Shop Merchandise Sales.

All Public Driving Range Sales.

All Miscellaneous Income, Club Rentals, Lessons.

Food and Beverage Golf & Social Event Sales.
All Beer Sales.

All Wine Sales.

All Liquor Sales.

Room Fees, Misc. Revenues.

Revenue generated by any equipment sold.

Golf Members and Player's Club Annual Dues.
Golf Member Initiation Fees.

DESCRIPTION:

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.

Cost of golf shop merchandise sold.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Lease of golf carts from EZGO, cart repairs.

PGA, agronomy, professional dues and member handicap fees.

Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
License cost for point of sale, web-site, Jonas software, and reservation system.
Driving range operating supplies, range balls, ball washer, misc. supplies.

Golf course scorecards,misc hardware, fixtures, display units.

Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.

Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.

Cost of all food and beverage, beer, wine, liquor sold.

Delivery and misc cost.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Replacement china, glass, and silverware, new purchases.

General clubhouse related cleaning supplies all areas.

Contract Service to clean greese traps, vents, ice machines.

Natural gas a propane, patio heaters, kitchen equipment.

General cleaning supplies, service items, hardware.

Rental costs for linen and laundry related to cloth napkins, table cloths, etc.
Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.

Repair and maintenance of all kitchen equipment.

Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Electricity for all areas.

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.

Turf related fertilizers, chemicals, pesticides, herbicides.

Gasoline and oil purchase and disposal for all maintenance equipment.
Sand for bunkers maintenance, greens topdressing, pine straw and coquina.
Sod and seed related to needed turf repair.

Pine straw, stone, and coquina.

On course items such as tee markers, flags, cups.

Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.

Monthly charges trash bins at clubhouse and maintenance yard for disposal.
Lease of golf course maintenance equipment.

Repair and maintenance of golf course irrigation system.

Electricity to operate irrigation pump, buildings, offices.

Irrigation and potable water expense.
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GOLF CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Contract Services
Holiday/Plants
Building Repairs Vendors
Misc Cleaning Supplies
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies
Building Repairs In-House

GOLF G&A
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Contract Service Cleaning
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions
Bank Fees/CC Fees
Equipment Rental
Flowers/Décor
Property Insurance
Legal Fees
Management Fees
Member Relations
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies
Permits/Property Tax
Resident Appreciation
Software/Computer/Jonas
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars
Telephone/Music/Dish
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control
Staff Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations

South Village

Community Development District
GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service for additional projects.

All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.

Repair and maintenance of golf clubhouse.

General clubhouse related cleaning supplies.

Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, toilet paper, etc.
Repair and maintenance of the clubhouse.

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service to Clean Clubhouse, HVAC, windows.

Various dues for staff and print material.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Service agreement for copier, misc rentals.

All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.

Property and casualty insurance for the property.

Management of licenses, permits, and other legal matters.

Annual management fees for golf operations.

Cost related to all annual promotions for golf memberships.

General office supplies for G&A, golf, and F&B.

Tax related to golf clubs personal property and various permits.

Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Internet provider and all hardware for computers, point of sale stations.
Travel expense for staff buiness related to the operation.

All telephone hardware and service costs.

Electricity for all areas, waste pickup, and pest control.

Related cost for all staff training, daily meals and uniforms.

Various marketing expenses and promotions for golf and social events.
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SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget
DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024
Revenues:
Tennis:
Guest Fees $10,800 $5,463 $6,233 $11,000 $13,000
Pro shop $9,000 $2,102 $4,678 $9,000 $10,000
Fitness $3,600 $2,588 $4,852 $5,500 $6,000
Lessons & Clinics $82,560 $13,448 $27,454 $79,000 $85,000
Merch COGS ($6,750) ($1,665) ($3,225) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $99,210 $21,936 $39,992 $97,500 $107,000
Pools:
Guest Fees $14,400 $5,965 $7,012 $17,000 $20,000
Swim Lessons $6,900 $0 $0 $7,000 $8,000
Rentals $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $4,000
Clubroom Rentals $25,300 $6,446 $13,100 $27,000 $30,000
Swim Team $12,000 $0 $0 $12,000 $15,000
Sub Total $58,600 $12,411 $20,112 $65,000 $77,000
Café/Cabana Bar:
Food $99,900 $2,434 $8,564 $100,000 $110,000
Merchandise $8,400 $970 $1,413 $9,000 $10,000
Wine $1,400 $340 $605 $2,000 $3,000
Liquor $34,200 $14,259 $26,159 $50,000 $60,000
Beer $19,900 $4,047 $8,064 $25,000 $30,000
Staff Discount ($8,190) ($46) ($127) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $155,610 $22,004 $44,678 $179,000 $206,000
Kids Club/Lake House:
Facility Rentals $1,650 $0 $0 $500 $1,000
Programs $9,600 $2 $6 $12,000 $25,000
Summer Camp $36,950 $0 $0 $20,000 $15,000
Social Programs $3,800 $0 $0 $2,500 $3,000
Holiday Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $52,000 $2 $6 $35,000 $44,000
Non Operating Income:
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,006,189 $1,070,200
Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,006,189 $1,070,200
Total Gross Revenues $1,371,609 $962,759 $1,083,139 $0 $1,382,689 $1,504,200
Expenses:
Tennis:
Gross Payroll $252,000 $56,303 $110,682 $254,000 $270,000
Payroll Cost $37,800 $13,280 $25,662 $35,000 $42,000
Bank CC Fees $540 $0 $0 $600 $600
Cable/TV/Music $4,800 $1,377 $2,590 $5,000 $5,000
Electric/Utilities $36,600 $7.875 $15,194 $38,000 $38,000
EQ Repairs and Maintenance $1,150 $0 $1,540 $3,000 $3,000
Court Maint. $12,000 $454 $5,475 $12,000 $12,000
Waste Removal $5,400 $1,082 $3,527 $6,000 $6,000
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary $1,320 $92 $108 $1,300 $1,300
Paper & Cleaning $5,200 $1,085 $2,859 $6,000 $6,000
Building Supplies $6,000 $1,632 $3,225 $6,000 $6,000
Rec Supplies $600 $0 $0 $600 $600
Sub Total $363,410 $83,180 $170,862 $367,500 $390,500
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SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued
Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget
DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024
Pool/Swim:
Gross Payroll $166,000 $20,663 $48,764 $165,000 $180,000
Payroll Cost $24,900 $4,100 $8,740 $25,000 $27,000
Bank & CC Fees $3,516 $0 $0 $3,600 $3,600
Water & Sewer/Utilities $52,200 $14,495 $27,128 $55,000 $55,000
Gas $7,900 $0 $2,008 $8,000 $8,000
Repairs & Maint. Pool $25,500 $1,540 $2,452 $22,000 $22,000
Chemicals Pool $24,000 $7,230 $17,714 $35,000 $35,000
Miscellaneous Expenses $900 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Contract Service $4,800 $225 $225 $4,500 $4,500
Cleaning Supplies $2,600 $674 $1,240 $2,700 $2,700
Swim Team Cost $4,200 $0 $0 $4,000 $4,000
Office Supplies $1,200 $255 $348 $1,500 $1,500
Recreational Supplies $1,100 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Uniforms $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permits $900 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Sub Total $319,716 $49,182 $108,619 $329,300 $346,300
Café/Cabana Bar:
Gross Payroll $55,500 $5,435 $15,907 $61,000 $70,000
Payroll Cost $9,990 $1,747 $4,290 $11,000 $13,000
Alcohol Surcharge $742 $0 $0 $800 $800
Pest Control $2,520 $819 $1,638 $3,000 $3,000
Cable/TV $2,160 $710 $1,241 $2,000 $2,000
Gas $3,300 $778 $3,702 $3,500 $3,500
Repairs & Maint. $1,950 $0 $520 $2,000 $2,000
Bank CC Fees $1,556 $0 $0 $1,700 $1,700
Paper Goods Supplies $9,600 $1,760 $2,383 $10,000 $10,000
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Wa $9,900 $1,592 $5,038 $10,000 $10,000
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS $65,375 $10,486 $24,944 $67,000 $75,000
Store Merchandise COGS $5,040 $0 $0 $5,200 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $1,000 $211 $211 $1,000 $1,000
Permits $500 $0 $0 $500 $500
Sub Total $169,133 $23,538 $59,874 $178,700 $198,500
Administrative
Gross Payroll $125,000 $25,254 $55,604 $125,000 $135,000
Payroll Cost $28,350 $6,590 $13,320 $27,000 $35,000
Bank CC Fees $12,000 $2,903 $5,587 $10,000 $10,000
Insurance $36,000 $11,826 $23,652 $37,000 $37,000
Resident Relations $10,800 $5,165 $8,356 $12,000 $15,000
Permits/Fees $1,000 $357 $268 $1,000 $1,000
Décor $1,400 $188 $188 $2,000 $2,000
Print/Paper/Stationary $2,400 $262 $313 $3,000 $4,000
Computer/Jonas $7,200 $2,639 $6,194 $7,500 $7,500
Operational Supplies All Areas $14,400 $3,398 $5,213 $13,000 $15,000
Telephone/internet $3,600 $1,736 $2,876 $4,000 $4,000
TV/Music $4,800 $493 $1,247 $5,000 $5,000
All Marketing $16,200 $3,928 $6,191 $13,000 $13,000
Management Fees $59,440 $12,900 $25,800 $57,000 $54,000
Sub Total $322,590 $77,639 $154,809 $316,500 $337,500
Building Maintenance
Gross Payroll $81,000 $13,275 $30,249 $81,000 $85,000
Payroll Cost $16,950 $4,114 $8,350 $16,950 $18,000
Contract Service $4,000 $329 $329 $4,000 $6,000
Maint Building Kids/Lake $1,200 $281 $537 $1,200 $1,200
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis $4,200 $1,029 $2,269 $4,200 $4,200
Landscape $1,800 $0 $0 $1,800 $1,800
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana $6,000 $3,088 $5,673 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $500 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $115,650 $22,116 $47,407 $115,150 $122,200
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SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued
Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget
DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024
Lake House/Kids Club:
Gross Payroll $42,500 $948 $948 $33,000 $42,500
Payroll Cost $6,375 $218 $218 $5,000 $6,375
Bank CC Fees $99 $0 $0 $99 $99
Equipment Rental $700 $0 $0 $700 $700
Holiday Events $14,300 $2,673 $3,867 $14,300 $14,300
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies $5,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Social Events/Expenses $7,250 $1,722 $7,250 $7,250
Sub Total $76,224 $3,839 $6,755 $65,349 $76,224
Total Expenses $1,366,723 $259,494 $548,326 $1,372,499 $1,471,224
FUND BALANCE - Ending $4,886 $703,265 $534,813 $10,190 $32,976
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REVENUES:

TENNIS

Guest Fees
Pro shop

Fitness

Lessons & Clinics
Merch COGS

POOLS

Guest Fees
Swim Lessons

Rentals

Clubroom Rentals
Swim Team

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Food
Merchandise
Wine
Liquor
Beer
Staff Discount

KIDS CLUB/LAKE HOUSE
Facility Rentals
Programs
Summer Camp
Social Programs
Holiday Events

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

EXPENDITURES
TENNIS

Gross Payroll

Payroll Cost

Bank CC Fees
Cable/TV/Music
Electric/Utilities

EQ Repairs and Maintenance

Court Maint.

Waste Removal

Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary
Paper & Cleaning

Building Supplies

Rec Supplies

POOL/SWIM
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Bank & CC Fees
Water & Sewer/Utilities
Gas
Repairs & Maint. Pool
Chemicals Pool
Miscellaneous Expenses

South Village

Community Development District
RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS

DESCRIPTION:

Fees collected for non-resident usage of Athletic Center facilities, fitness & tennis programs while
accompanied with a resident.

The sale of drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

Rental funds collected from vendors: Ship Shape Strong, LLC for TRX classes, Spincitas for Spin
classes, Dance Fitness and TyFit for Boot Camp.

Funds collected from patrons of private tennis/pickleball lessons & group clinics given by Troon
staff.

Cost of goods sold for drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

Funds collected for non-resident usage of the Swim Park while accompanied with a
resident.

Funds collected for private, semi-private and group swim lessons given by Troon staff.
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for
parties and events.

Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for
parties and events.

Registration fees for our summer swim team Eagle Rays.

Sales of food, drinks and ice cream.

Candy sales from the Village Store.

Wine sales from the Café and Cabana Bar.

Liquor based drinks sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Beer sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.

Discounts provided to Troon Staff while on duty.

Funds collected from resident rentals of the Kids Club for parties and events.
Fees collected from kid events such as Kids Only Parties.

Funds collected for camp participants while school is not in session.

Funds collected from certain Family Events.

Easter basket delivery, candy grams and other Holiday events with a fee.

The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District's
Operating Budget for the fiscal year.

DESCRIPTION:

Salaries for Tennis Director, Assistant Tennis Pro, Pickleball Director, Front Desk, Floating
Position and Social Membership Coordinator.

Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Monthly charges for Comcast MDTA, Youtube TV and Pandora.

Electricity for the Athletic Center, Clay Electric.

Repair costs for fitness equipment.

Costs for clay, windscreens, nets/posts, various equipment/tools and light bulbs on the
court.

Dumpster service through GFL.

Pens, paper, printing supplies, folders and small equipment.

Cleaning solutions, paper towels, toilet paper and equipment wipes.

Various needs to operated the Athletic Center.

Replacements basketball nets, balls, racquets.

Salaries for Aquatics Coordinator, Front Desk, Lifeguards, Swim Coaches and Instructors.
Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

CCUA water charges for the pools and Clay Electric service for the pools and Resident's Club.
Sharp Energy Gas charges to heat the Adult Pool.

Repairs made to pool equipment, the pools, waterslide/diving boards.

Agreement with Poolsure to provide chemicals and feed equipment.

Any odd expense that doesn’t fit appropriately elsewhere.
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Contract Service
Cleaning Supplies

Swim Team Cost
Office Supplies
Recreational Supplies
Uniforms

Permits

CAFE/CABANA BAR

Gross Payroll

Payroll Cost

Alcohol Surcharge

Pest Control

Cable/TV

Gas

Repairs & Maint.

Bank CC Fees

Paper Goods Supplies
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS
Store Merchandise COGS
Staff Uniforms

Permits

ADMINISTRATIVE

Gross Payroll

Payroll Cost

Bank CC Fees
Insurance

Resident Relations
Permits/Fees

Décor
Print/Paper/Stationary
Computer/Jonas
Operational Supplies All Areas
Telephone/internet
TV/Music

All Marketing
Management Fees

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Gross Payroll

Payroll Cost

Contract Service

Maint Building Kids/Lake

Repairs & Maintenance Tennis
Landscape

Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar
Staff Uniforms

LAKE HOUSE/KIDS CLUB

Gross Payroll

Payroll Cost

Bank CC Fees

Equipment Rental

Holiday Events

Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies
Social Events/Expenses

South Village

Community Development District
RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS

Charges for when vendors are needed.
Paper towels, toilet paper, hand soap, cleaning solutions and equipment.

T-shirts, caps, trophies, banquet food and software/equipment, league fees to First Coast Summer

Swim League for Eagle Rays summer swim team.

Pens, receipt paper, ink, tape, envelopes, etc.

Pool floats, balls, toys, ping pong and billiard equipment.
Uniforms and equipment needed for Lifeguards and staff.

Pool Operating permit fees for four pools through State of FL DOH.

Wages for Café/Store counter staff, cooks and Cabana Bar bartender & bar back.
Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Monthly pest control services for Café provided by Ecolab.
Comcast cable service to Café, patio and Cabana Bar.

Gas for kitchen provided by Sharp Energy. Propane tanks refilled for Cabana patio heaters.

Any repairs to café/cabana area and equipment.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cups, paper towels, food trays and utensils.

Sanitizers, soaps, small wares. GFL provides dumpster services.
Cost of food, NABV, and alcohol.

Cost of Candy for Village Store.

Uniforms for Café Staff and Cabana Bar.

Seating License and Liquor License for Café/Cabana Bar.

Salaries for Administrative Staff.

Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Amenity property insurance.

Cost for resident mixers and other community events.
Music licensing permits.

Seasonal Holiday Decorations.

Printing costs and office supplies.

Fees for IT Support and Jonas POS software.

Supplies to support all REC operations.

RingCentral phone system and Comcast Internet.
Comcast TV services and Pandor Music costs.

Members First Website and various software subscriptions to create materials for marketing.

Management Fees to Troon.

Salaries for Director of Maintenance and part time staff.
Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Quarterly HVAC services provided by WW Gay.

Repair costs for the Kids Club and Lakehouse.

Repair costs for the Athletic Center.

Miscellaneuos Landscape costs.

Repair costs for the Resident's Club, Café and Cabana Bar.
Uniforms for Maintenance Staff.

Salaries for Camp Counselors and Event Staff.

Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Helium tank rental to fill balloons for events.

Costs for major Holiday events including Christmas Carnival and Easter Eggstravaganza.
Costs for Summer Camp supplies including crafts, games and snacks.

Costs for all other events and parties throughout the year.
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South Village CAPITAL RESERVE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FY2024
Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments $283,455 $279,016 $4,572 $283,588 $280,872
Initiation Fees $0 $31,400 $9,000 $40,400 $40,000
Transfer from Golf $0 $0 $175,000 $175,000 $150,000
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $598,342 $0 $598,342 $655,075
TOTAL REVENUES $283,455 $908,758 $188,572 $1,097,330 $1,125,947
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay/Repair & Replacement $0 $342,255 $100,000 $442 255 $192,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $342,255 $100,000 $442,255 $192,000
ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $283,455 $566,503 $88,572 $655,075 $933,947
(1) Excess Funds from Golf Fund are transferred to the Capital Reserve upon completion of the audit.
[Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024 |
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $188.00 $188.00
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $280,872 $280,872
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $298,800 $298,800
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $200.00 $200.00 |
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Prepared by and return to:

Alexandra Griffin
1530 Business Center Dr. Suite 4
Fleming Island, FL, 32003

QUIT CLAIM DEED

For valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Eagle
Landing Limited Partnership, a Virginia limited partnership, whose address is 14700 Village
Square Place, Midlothian, Virginia 23112 (“Grantor”) quit claims all of its right, title and interest,
if any, to The South Village Community Development District, with an address
(“Grantee”) and Grantee’s successors and assigns, in and to
the real property situated in Clay County, Florida described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by
this reference incorporated herein (collectively, the “Property”).

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the described Property to Grantee and Grantee’s successors
and assigns.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUIT CLAIM DEED -
EAGLE LANDING PARCELS.]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seal as of ,
2023.

Eagle Landing Limited Partnership, a
Virginia limited partnership, by its

General Partner, Eagle Landing Management
Company, L.L.C., a Virginia limited
Liability company, by its Manager,

EWP Entity Management Corporation, a
Virginia corporation

By:

Roger S. Arrowsmith
President

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of two witnesses:

Signature:
Print Name:

Signature:
Print Name:

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged by means of _ physical presence or
online notarization this  day of 2023, by Roger S. Arrowsmith, Senior Vice
President of EWP Entity Management Corporation, a Virginia corporation, Manager of Eagle
Landing Management Company, L.L.C., a Virginia limited liability company, General Partner of
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership, a Virginia limited partnership. He is personally known to
me.

NOTARY PUBLIC

[SEAL]






Exhibit “4”

ALL those certain lots, pieces or parcels of land, with all improvements thereon and all
appurtenances thereunto appertaining, shown and described as Tracts BB, DD, FF, G, 11, JJ, KK,
MM, NN, U, W and Yon that certain plat entitled “EAGLE LANDING AT OAKLEAF
PLANTATION PAHSE ONE” dated as of May 12, 2004, prepared by McKee, Eiland and Mullis
Land Surveyors, Inc., and recorded in the land records of Clay County, Florida in Plat Book 46, at
Page 72.

ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, with all improvements thereon and all appurtenances
thereunto appertaining, shown and described as Tract E on that certain plat entitled “SEA PINES
AT OAKLEAF PLANTATION’, prepared by Eiland and Associates, In., and recorded in the land
records of Clay County, Florida in Plat Book 55, at Page 53.
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MEMORANDUM
TO: South Village CDD Board of Supervisors
FROM: Katie S. Buchanan
DATE: July 11, 2022
RE: Proper Use of Surplus Property Resolutions
Summary

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the District guidance on when to use the Surplus
Property Resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C). Property may be classified as surplus if
the District determines the property is obsolete or the continued use of the property is uneconomical or
inefficient, or the property does not serve a useful function. Florida law provides Districts with two avenues
for the disposal of surplus property — a procedure for offering the property to governmental units and
nonprofits according to s. 274.05; and another, alternative procedure that is laid out in s. 274.06. The
procedure for disposal under s. 274.05 is the same regardless of the surplus property’s value (unlike s.
274.06, where the procedure changes if the surplus property is valued at $5,000.00 or more). If the District
does not want to follow the procedure outlined in s. 274.05, it must utilize s. 274.06, which has a different
procedure for property valued under $5,000.00 than it does for property that is valued at $5,000.00 or more.
Thus, the District must use one of three (3) resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C) when

disposing of surplus property.

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.05'

The District may want to use this Resolution if it wants to offer the surplus property for sale or
donation to governmental units or nonprofit agencies. The District can use this Resolution to dispose of

the surplus property if it has considered (i) the best interests of the District; (ii) the condition and value of

I See Exhibit A
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the property; and (iii) the probability that the buyer or donee will want the property. The procedure is as
follows: first, the surplus property must be offered to other governmental units within the county or
District (such as schools) for sale or donation or to private 273.01 nonprofit agencies for sale or donation.

See F.S. 273.01 for the definition of a 273.01 nonprofit:

“private nonprofit agency” means a nonprofit charitable organization, no part of the net earnings
of which inures or may lawfully inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, which
has been held to be tax-exempt under the provisions of s. 501 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, and which has as its principal mission:

(a) Public health and welfare;

(b) Education;

(¢) Environmental restoration and conservation;

(d) Civil and human rights; or

(e) The relief of human suffering and poverty.

Next, if the surplus property is offered for sale to these two entities and no bid has been received
in a reasonable time, the District may then offer the surplus property to other governmental units outside
the county or District or to any other private nonprofit agency, as long as the offer discloses the value and
condition of the property, the best bid is accepted, and the cost of shipping or transference of the property
is paid by the buyer or donee. If the District chooses to use s. 274.05 to dispose of surplus property, the

District should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit A.
If the District fails to succeed in the sale or donation of the surplus property following s. 274.05, it
can follow the procedure laid out in s. 274.06, as described below. However, the District is not required to

use s. 274.05 prior to using the alternative procedure found in s. 274.06.

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.06

The District may elect to use this alternative procedure using its reasonable discretion, but still must
consider the best interests of the District. The District has more potential buyers or donees utilizing s.
274.06: the surplus property may be offered for value (e.g., sold) to any person, the state (without bids), a
governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in s.1.01 (e.g., counties, cities, towns, villages,
special tax school districts, special road and bridge districts, bridge districts, and all other districts in this

state).



Surplus Property Valued at Less Than $5,000.00°

If the surplus property is valued at less than $5,000.00, it may be disposed of in the most efficient
and cost-effective means as determined by the District. If the surplus property is determined by the District
to be without commercial value, it may be donated (to whomever the District desires), destroyed, or
abandoned (one way the District may determine the surplus property to be without commercial value is if
no sale or donation could be accomplished by following the procedure in s. 274.05). There is no hard and
fast rule for how the District may determine the commercial property to be without value. If the District has
surplus property valued at less than $5,000.00 and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District

should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Surplus Property Valued at $5,000.00 or More®

Surplus property valued at $5,000.00 or more must only be sold to either (1) the highest responsible
bidder; or (2) by public auction. The publication of notice required must be not less than one (1) week or
more than (2) weeks prior to sale in a newspaper that has a general circulation in the county or District
where the District has its official office. It must be published in additional newspapers if the District
determines that such would be in the best interests of the District (i.e., the District’s interests would be
served by additional notices, provided that nothing would require the sheriff of a county to advertise the
sale of miscellaneous items that are valued at less than $5,000.00). If the District has surplus property valued
at $5,000.00 or more and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District should use the resolution

attached hereto as Exhibit C.

2 See Exhibit B.
3 See Exhibit C.



Exhibit A
RESOLUTION 2023-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CLASSIFYING
SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
PURSUANT TOF.S. § 274.05; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274,
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”);
and

WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal
property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and

WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, the value and
condition of the Surplus Property, and the probability of the Surplus Property’s being desired by
prospective donees or purchasers; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for sale or donation to
another Governmental Unit within the county or District or to a private nonprofit agency as
defined in Section 273.01(3), and if the Surplus Property is offered for sale and no acceptable bid
is received within a reasonable time, to offer the Surplus Property to a Governmental Unit outside
the county or District or to another private nonprofit agency for sale or donation; and

WHEREAS, the District has disclosed in its offer the value and condition of the Surplus
Property, accepted the best bid if the Surplus Property was disposed of by sale, acknowledged
the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property will be met by the Purchaser or Receiver; and

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus
Property in this fashion.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. All of the representations, findings and
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution.

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District hereby
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves
no useful function.

SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District hereby
directs and authorizes Staff to dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it
either to another Governmental Unit within the county or District or to a private nonprofit agency
as defined in Section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if no acceptable bid is received within a
reasonable time, Staff may dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it to a
Governmental Unit outside the county or District or other private nonprofit agency. Staff will
accept the best bid for the Surplus Property if it is disposed of by sale, and the Purchaser or
Receiver will be responsible for the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property. Staff may dispose of
the respective pieces of Surplus Property to different persons, at different times. Although
referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to
the extent it is in the best interest of the District.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining

portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 5. EFFecTiVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2023.

ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors



Exhibit A

List of the Property



Exhibit B
RESOLUTION 2023-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CLASSIFYING
SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
PURSUANT TOF.S. § 274.06; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT LESS THAN $5,000.00]

WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274,
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”);
and

WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Property as surplus tangible personal
property, and to determine that the Property is obsolete and that continued use of the Property
is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and

WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and
condition of the Property, and

WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for
value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as
defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be
accomplished, the District hereby determines that the Property is without commercial value and
desires to destroy or abandon it, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida
Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District believes that disposing of the Property in this fashion is the most
efficient and cost-effective means of disposing of the Property; and

WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Property to be
less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), or without commercial value; and



WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Property in
this fashion.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. All of the representations, findings and
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution.

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District hereby
classifies the Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that the
continued use of the Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful
function.

SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District hereby
directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for value
without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in
Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be accomplished,
by destroying or abandoning it, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida
Statutes. Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Property to different persons, at different
times. Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Property
separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining

portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 5. EFFecTiVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2023.

ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors
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Exhibit C
RESOLUTION 2023-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CLASSIFYING
SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
PURSUANT TO § 274.06; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT $5,000.00 OR MORE]

WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274,
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”);
and

WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal
property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and

WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and
condition of the Surplus Property; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person,
or for value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision

as defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Surplus
Property to be Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) or more; and

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus
Property in this fashion.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:
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SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. All of the representations, findings and
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution.

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District hereby
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves
no useful function.

SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District hereby
directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to the highest responsible
bidder, or by public auction, after publication of notice prior to the sale pursuant to Section
274.06, Florida Statutes. Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Surplus Property to
different persons, at different times. Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District
to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining

portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 5. EFFecTiVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2023.

ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

4890-7711-7243.1
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TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






South Village Community Development District
Operations Report

Date: June 2023

To: SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

From: Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis
Re: Monthly Operations Report

Amenity Centers:

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe
a. Autofill mechanisms were replaced in the competition and adult pool.
b. All 3 showers were repaired and are now fully operational on the pool deck.
c. Loose and missing pavers near the competition pool were leveled and replaced.
d. Quarterly resident mixer was held on deck with no major problems.

2. Athletic Center
a. A basketball rim had cracked and was replaced with a new rim.
b. The fitness center flooring project has been completed and a new layout of the equipment was
implemented.
c. The fans were all replaced upstairs.
d. The counters were removed upstairs and a sink vanity was added along with a locker system.
e. All upstairs walls were repainted and trim is in progress.

3. Activities
a. Rachael had 13 new resident orientations in June
b. Facebook — 8 new likes in June, 12 new followers
c. Website/App Summary 5/30-7/2:
d. App Usage (Members) 2187 logins
e Website Hits - Members 2649 / Public 12,465
f.  App Downloads — New Devices: 17
g. Email Summary
Current number of residents receiving 6/29 (Resident Summer Mixer this Saturday) blast: 2404
h. Open rate of last blast: 49.45%
i. Dive in Movie 6/17 cancelled due to weather
j-  Donuts with Dad cancelled due to lack of participation
k. Summer Mixer — Estimated over 700 check ins. 74 total guests checked in, 33 of which were
paid. Next Mixer is scheduled for 9/30.
1. 21 facility rentals in June.

4. Tennis/Pickleball
a. Slow month of June with weather and cancelling a number of days of tennis camp.



b. The two broken tennis light poles have been replaced and now waiting on the upper arm.

c. Exploring options and ideas for potential pickleball courts. Once ideas are solidified, RFP will go

out
d. Wimbleton Tennis Social is scheduled for Wednesday, July 11,

Golf and Clubhouse Operations:

Golf Operations
a. A rainy weather month in June. We played 4200 rounds.
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in May with 1500 member rounds.
c. Range sales totaled $2600 in June, with 450 users.
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in June. Sales totaling $18,000

e. Parent-Child was held in June. We had 17 teams compete. Matt Drew & Riley Drew won the kids

division. Todd Newman & Chase Cousin, Chris Payton & Ben Payton Tied in the Adult division.

Clubhouse F&B
a. June had multiple challenges to the budget, weather/aerification etc....we still were able to

exceed the budget
b. The Golf events had impact in F&B. with the weather and aerification as well

c. We are open at the café, and have integrated with new staff as well as support from the clubhouse

d. We have the tables for wireless service. The manager training begins on the 11, with staff
training being integrated in over the proceeding weeks

e. We have continue to see increases in cost to F&B, we are addressing and will continue to make
necessary changes to product offerings, prices, etc.

f. We have had some attrition in service staff with staff pursuing their chosen careers, and are
maintaining core levels as we balance labor challenges with staffing as we prepare for the
resumption of the next school year and staff availabilities decreasing

Golf Course Maintenance

1. We received 9+ inches of rain in June, right after aerification

2. Greens were verticut twice following aerification and topdressed twice, all the rain did not help the
healing process.

3. We’ve continued on our growth regulator program every 10 to 14 along with our foliar fertilizer
applications.

4. Cartpaths, wear areas, tees and fairways were all aerified in June.

5.. Wetting agent applied to greens on 6/27 to improve firmness and water penetration along with a
systemic fungicide to combat fairy ring.

6. Bermudagrass and Bahiagrass sod was installed on wear areas along both sides of the cart paths.

7. Fertilizer was also applied to weak areas along the cart paths to encourage new growth.

8. We will continue to topdress, verticut and roll greens throughout the month of July until we have the
green back in great shape

Common Areas & Retention Ponds:



1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds
needing retreated but overall in good health. Pond dye has been heavily added to many ponds to
help block the UV preventing expedited growth.

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress.

3. Tree company has been scheduled to remove dead trees and drop a number of dead pines in the
conservation areas behind homes.

4. Superior Fence installed new gates and lock systems at the Athletic Center and Dog Park. They

will return to finalize locking system once residents are notified of new code.

Landscaping:

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being

maintained per the contract.

d.

b.

C.

s om0 oo

Misc:

Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos June 1% thru June 30
2023.

Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.

June irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 6/5/23. The irrigation system
has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed
due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods
run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same.
Rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly.

Mulch has been completed except at waterfall at entrance and island in lake.

Sprayed all plants on lake island with round-up to remove later and re-plant.

Soccer fields were re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 6/20/23.

Hanging Baskets and pots were replaced.

New flowers were installed 6/14/23.

1. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other

persons with inquiries. The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments,
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees,
vandalism, security, etc

2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis

3. The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.

4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas.

5. Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO.

Questions/Comments:

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666.







NOTICE OF MEETINGS
SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2024 at 6:30 PM at
the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park,
Florida 32065 on the first Tuesday of the following months or otherwise noted:

October 3, 2023
November 7, 2023
December 5, 2023
January 2, 2024
February 6, 2024
March 5, 2024
April 2, 2024

May 7, 2024

June 4, 2024

July 2, 2024
August 6, 2024
September 3, 2024



FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






ASSETS:

Cash
Accounts Receivable
Investments:
State Board
Series 2016 A1/A2
Reserve A1
Reserve A2
Revenue A1/A2
Construction
Series 2016 A3
Reserve A3
Revenue A3
Prepayment A3
Dreamfinders Acquisition
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr.
Series 2019A/B
Reserve A
Revenue A
Prepayment A
Interest B
Prepayment B
Acquisition & Construction
Due from Other Funds
Prepaid Expenses
Inventories
Property & Equipment - Net of Depreciation

Deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable
Accured Payroll & PTO
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenues

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Restricted for Golf
Unassigned

TOTAL LIABILITIES &
FUND BALANCES

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

May 31, 2023

Governmental Fund Types

Enterprise Fund

Debt Capital
General Service Projects Golf Totals

$172,916 --- --- $1,650,427 $1,823,343
--- --- --- $58,507 $58,507
$686,839 --- --- --- $686,839
--- $538,255 --- --- $538,255

-—- $194,894 --- --- $194,894

--- $339,402 --- --- $339,402

--- --- $10,095 --- $10,095

--- $136,149 --- --- $136,149

- $131,896 --- --- $131,896

$0 $0

--- --- $66 --- $66

--- --- $585,425 --- $585,425
$58,110 $58,110
$90,892 $90,892

$0 $0

- $1,215 - --- $1,215
$1,975 $1,975

- --- $0 --- $0

- $10,134 - $18,668 $28,802

- --- - $69,348 $69,348

- - - $143,836 $143,836

- - - $2,419,941 $2,419,941

--- --- --- $6,403 $6,403
$859,755 $1,502,922 $595,586 $4,367,129 $7,325,392
$31,080 --- --- $85,751 $116,831
- --- - $122,855 $122,855
$18,278 --- - $0 $18,278
- --- - $193,807 $193,807

- $1,502,922 - --- $1,502,922

- --- $595,586 $595,586

- --- --- $3,964,715 $3,964,715
$810,397 --- --- --- $810,397
$859,755 $1,502,922 $595,586 $4,367,129 $7,325,392




SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $731,185 $723,484 ($7,701)
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $10,714 $10,714
TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $731,185 $734,198 $3,013
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $9,333 $6,400 $2,933
FICA Taxes $1,071 $714 $490 $224
Engineering Fees $15,000 $10,000 $6,771 $3,229
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $5,667 $5,667 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $26,667 $17,171 $9,496
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $4,291 $4,291 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $34,667 $34,667 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Telephone $1,500 $1,000 $515 $485
Postage $1,000 $667 $365 $302
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,333 $923 $410
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $2,667 ($348) $3,015
Other Current Charges $2,000 $1,333 $648 $685
Office Supplies $100 $67 $72 ($5)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $333 $0 $333
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $127,413 $102,977 $24,436
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $28,000 $29,625 ($1,625)
Utilities $85,000 $56,667 $47,851 $8,816
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $13,333 $0 $13,333
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $148,962 $131,956 $17,006
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $30,000 $35,923 ($5,923)
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $7,000 $3,185 $3,815
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $17,497 $14,723 $2,774
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $9,327 $1,390 $7,937
Lake - Contract $35,000 $23,333 $23,468 ($135)
TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $334,119 $288,121 $45,999
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $461,532 $391,097 $70,435
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 $269,653 $343,100 $73,448
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $269,653 $343,100 $73,448
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $467,297
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $810,397
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,458,354 ($20,390)
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $41,350 $41,350
TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,499,704 $20,960
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $168,222 $163,638 $4,584
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $635,000 $635,000 $0
Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,260 $122
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $20,000 ($20,000)
Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $1,476,270 $1,497,039 ($20,769)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $2,474 $2,474 $2,665 $191
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458
FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $1,080,123
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $293,949 $272,524 ($21,425)
Interest Income $0 $0 $8,194 $8,194
TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $293,949 $280,718 ($13,231)
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $42,575 $42,575 $42,575 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $42,575 $42,575 $42,575 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $272,150 $272,150 $277,150 ($5,000)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $21,799 $21,799 $3,568 ($18,231)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891
FUND BALANCE - Ending $151,267 $269,459
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713 $221,357 ($2,356)
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $35,984 $35,984
Interest Income $0 $0 $5,807 $5,807
TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $223,713 $263,148 $39,435
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $17,640 $1,120 $16,520
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $241,633 $305,113 ($63,480)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $45,641 ($17,920) ($41,964) ($24,045)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 ($17,920) ($41,964) ($24,045)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304
FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $153,339
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $229 $229
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $229 $229
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $229 $229
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $229 $229
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $10,095
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $13,283 $13,283
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $13,283 $13,283
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $13,283 $13,283
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $13,283 $13,283
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $572,208
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $585,491
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $4 $4
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $405 ($405)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $405 ($405)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($401) ($401)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($401) ($401)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:

PGA/Cart Fees $0 $0 $8,020 $8,020
Raincheck Revenue $0 $0 ($8,647) ($8,647)
Guest Fees $1,497,065 $1,025,339 $933,184 ($92,155)
Trail Fees $93,600 $62,400 $69,476 $7,076
Tournament Rounds $0 $0 $130,220 $130,220
Other Golf Revenues $75,000 $50,000 $42,160 ($7,840)
Merchandise $187,590 $128,710 $158,069 $29,359
Food & Beverage $1,565,060 $1,025,792 $1,147,673 $121,881
Swim & Tennis $199,154 $110,606 $82,414 ($28,192)
Room Rental $1,650 $950 $0 ($950)
Member Dues $374,400 $249,600 $274,887 $25,287
Fitness $0 $0 $9,219 $9,219
Misc Revenues $0 $0 $819 $819
TOTAL REVENUES $3,993,519 $2,653,397 $2,847,494 $194,097
COST OF GOODS SOLD:

Cost of Goods Sold $747,616 $491,122 $577,633 ($86,511)
GROSS PROFIT $3,245,903 $2,162,275 $2,269,861 $280,608
EXPENDITURES:

Payroll

Payroll $2,332,250 $1,503,250 $1,419,112 $84,138
Employee Benefits $446,614 $289,355 $347,723 ($58,368)
Employee Expenses $7,750 $5,650 $47,739 ($42,089)
Marketing

Marketing $134,950 $91,350 $97,768 ($6,418)
Repairs & Maintenance

Equipment $53,900 $38,150 $19,675 $18,475
Irrigation $10,850 $7,850 $7,980 ($130)
Pool $25,500 $15,000 $2,674 $12,326
Building $19,800 $13,200 $21,053 ($7,853)
Tennis Courts $12,000 $6,400 $8,346 ($1,946)
Carts $5,400 $3,600 $7,478 ($3,878)
Sod $7,000 $3,000 $3,300 ($300)
Seed & Mulch $10,000 $7,000 $4,190 $2,810
Sand & Gravel $9,971 $6,221 $2,495 $3,726
Landscaping $1,950 $150 $0 $150
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube $56,400 $37,600 $52,289 ($14,689)
Small Tools $1,500 $1,000 $1,476 ($476)
Fertilizers $59,500 $47,500 $55,542 ($8,042)
Chemicals - Herbicides $75,000 $56,000 $54,907 $1,093
Chemicals - Other $24,000 $16,000 $28,345 ($12,345)
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
Utilities
Electric $147,500 $91,500 $107,630 ($16,130)
Natural Gas $11,200 $8,950 $7,844 $1,106
Cable TV/Music $23,760 $15,840 $14,270 $1,570
Water $31,800 $16,500 $7,729 $8,771
Waste Removal $39,000 $25,800 $33,785 ($7,985)
Telephone $24,600 $16,400 $14,583 $1,817
Pest Control $8,520 $5,680 $5,662 $18
Operating Expenses
Legal Fees $3,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Cart Leases - Operating $69,600 $46,400 $72,589 ($26,189)
EZLinks $8,400 $5,600 $5,163 $437
Employee Uniforms $8,500 $5,150 $4,455 $695
Handicap Fees $1,900 $1,400 $5,882 ($4,482)
Equipment Rental $2,700 $1,700 $3,646 ($1,946)
Equipment Leases $103,200 $68,800 $49,897 $18,903
Golf Operating Supplies $16,800 $12,600 $12,906 ($306)
Course Supplies $2,400 $1,600 $0 $1,600
Merchandise Operating $0 $0 $40 ($40)
Paper Products $72,400 $46,350 $45,272 $1,078
Office Supplies $39,820 $26,805 $948 $25,857
Flowers & Decorations $6,650 $4,250 $5,304 ($1,054)
Operating Supplies - M $38,303 $25,450 $17,917 $7,533
Operating Supplies - G $15,000 $10,000 $9,755 $245
Linens $24,000 $16,000 $28,787 ($12,787)
China, Glass & Utensils $11,000 $7,500 $3,002 $4,498
Tourmament Expense $4,200 $900 ($7,450) $8,350
Postage $3,000 $2,000 $133 $1,867
Freight $0 $0 $157 ($157)
Computers Related $18,600 $12,400 $23,436 ($11,036)
Printing $3,000 $2,000 $1,059 $941
Credit Card Fees $85,252 $57,912 $69,637 ($11,725)
Cash Over/Short $0 $0 ($225) $225
Bank Fees $3,096 $1,542 $3,168 ($1,626)
Dues & Subscriptions $2,850 $900 $2,178 ($1,278)
Independent Contractor $46,600 $31,800 $21,279 $10,521
Insurance $96,000 $64,000 $69,010 ($5,010)
Property Taxes $14,600 $14,200 $26,265 ($12,065)
Fees, Permits & Licenses $4,842 $2,058 $1,716 $342
Base Management Fees $193,040 $135,360 $123,014 $12,346
Capital Expenditures $186,996 $124,664 $342,255 ($217,591)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,666,464 $3,060,287 $3,314,790 ($254,503)
Net Income before Non-Operating

Income/(Expenses): ($672,945) ($898,012) ($1,044,929) ($146,917)
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SOUTH VILLAGE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
Non-Operating Income/(Expenses):
Mandatory Initiation Fees $14,000 $10,000 $48,330 $38,330
Golf Assessments $358,000 $358,000 $354,229 ($3,771)
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $1,006,189 $995,591 ($10,598)
Cap Reserve Assessments $283,455 $283,455 $280,470 ($2,986)
Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $1,661,644 $1,657,644 $1,678,620 $20,976
NET CHANGE IN POSITION $988,699 $759,632 $633,691 ($125,941)
TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning $0 $3,331,024
TOTAL NET POSITION - Ending $988,699 $3,964,715
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SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046
Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000) ($155,000)
2/1/119 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
2/1/122 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
5/1/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
5/1/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
5/1/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $19,790,000 $12,355,000 $3,925,000 $3,510,000




Bond Issue:
Original Issue Amount:

Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Reserve Fund Requirement:

Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19

11/1/19
2/1/20
5/1/20
8/1/20

11/1/20
2/1/21
5/1/21
5/1/21
8/1/21

11/1/21
2/1/22
5/1/22
8/1/22

11/1/22
5/1/23

Less:

>0 WWWWWwWr>www?>»ww

Current Bonds Outstanding:

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

$4,955,000

4.75-5.6%
May 1, 2049

25% of MADS

A B
$4,955,000 $3,255,000  $1,700,000
($60,000) ($60,000)
($190,000) ($190,000)
($45,000) ($45,000)
($190,000) ($190,000)
($125,000) ($125,000)
($145,000) ($145,000)
($45,000) ($45,000)
($150,000) ($150,000)
($170,000) ($170,000)
($165,000) ($165,000)
($190,000) ($190,000)
($210,000) ($210,000)
($65,000) ($65,000)
($40,000) ($40,000)
($95,000) ($95,000)
$3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0




REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll
Miscellaneous Income

Total Net Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees
FICA Taxes
Engineering Fees
Arbitrage
Dissemination Agent
Assessment Roll
Attorney Fees
Annual Audit
Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Computer Time
Telephone

Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance

Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions
Contingency

Total Administrative

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities

Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor)
Landscape - Contract
Landscape - Contingency
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs
Lake - Contract

Phase 5&6 Maintenance
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost
Security

Total Community Appearance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

South Village Community Development District

General Fund - Income Statement By Month
For the Year Ending September 30,2023

Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total |
$731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $7,707 $25,744 $1,030 $8,776 $3,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $723,484
$2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $944 $897 $1,016 $1,079 $1,024 $1,155 $1,562 $3,037 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,714
$734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $8,786 $26,768 $2,185 $10,339 $6,789 $0 $0 $0 $0 $734,198
$14,000 $800 $0 $800 $1,600 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,400
$1,071 $61 $0 $61 $122 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $490
$15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $2,177 $203 $0 $103 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,771
$1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,667
$5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
$40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $3,474 $2,877 $1,952 $2,001 $3,249 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,171
$7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,291
$52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,667
$1,800 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
$1,500 $84 $154 $35 $46 $13 $98 $40 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $515
$1,000 $25 $72 $109 $42 $37 $13 $34 $33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $365
$2,000 $351 $102 $19 $194 $79 $83 $44 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $923
$22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
$4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $42 $84 $75 $43 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($348)
$2,000 $0 $5 $73 $20 $0 $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $648
$100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72
$175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
$500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $9,946 $12,910 $9,372 $12,315 $8,867 $9,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,977
$85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $8,768 $5,023 $4,102 $7,954 $3,964 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,851
$36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $1,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $131,956
$45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $2,880 $9,747 $17,006 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,923
$10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $1,145 $0 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,185
$35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $6,296 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,468
$26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $1,330 $2,100 $516 $5,718 $1,334 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,723
$13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670 $0 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,390
$42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $1,125 $3,188 $3,188 $4,125 $7,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,625
$537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $36,140 $32,937 $32,838 $50,567 $35,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $288,121
$734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $44,394 $49,049 $42,309 $45,152 $59,434 $45,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $391,097
$0 ($65,299) $9,802 $584,800 ($40,263) ($15,541) ($42,967) ($49,095) ($38,337) $0 $0 $0 $0 $343,100




South Village

Community Development District
Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98
Source of Funds: Interest Earned $37,034.44
Trans to/from Debt Service (86,526.50)
Capital Contribution $1,430,000.00
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:  Roads ($260,064.33)
Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)
Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2023 $585,490.86
2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2023 $  585490.86
Contracts in place at May 31, 2023
Construction Funds available at May 31, 2023 $  585490.86
3. Investments -U.S. Bank
May 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01% $585,490.86
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3 $ -
Balance $ 585,490.86
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SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

SERIES 2016A1-2

SERIES 2016A-3

SERIES 2019A

# UNITS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE FY23 O&M
ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86 275,424.61 223,713.03 2,378,829.72 4,353,947.22
TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86 275,424.61 223,713.03 2,378,829.72 4,353,947.22
SERIES 2016A1-2 | SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE
DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE PAID PAID PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08) 1,480,995.01 276,360.46 224,473.15 2,386,912.68 4,368,741.30
TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08) 1,480,995.01 276,360.46 224,473.15 2,386,912.68 4,368,741.30

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A1-2

SERIES 2016A-3

SERIES 2019A

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED | TOTAL RECEIVED | DEBT RECEIPTS | DEBT RECEIPTS | DEBT RECEIPTS | O&M RECEIPTS
1 11/9/2022 11,449.88 3,881.49 724.30 588.31 6,255.78
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46 36,963.15 6,897.49 5,602.47 59,573.35
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97 56,646.91 10,570.57 8,585.92 91,297.57
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57 1,232,115.93 229,918.48 186,750.77 1,985,795.39
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71 35,933.02 6,705.27 5,446.34 57,913.08
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23 15,557.38 2,903.08 2,358.02 25,073.75
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41 51,967.19 9,697.32 7,876.62 83,755.28
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18 2,079.81 388.10 315.24 3,352.03
9 4/7/2023 52,259.02 17,715.71 3,305.83 2,685.16 28,552.32
10 5/8/2023 22,339.72 7,573.12 1,413.18 1,147.85 12,205.57
11 6/8/2023 12,766.13 4,327.69 807.57 655.94 6,974.93
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2023 47,887.02 16,233.61 3,029.27 2,460.51 26,163.63
TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,368,741.30 |  1,480,995.01 | 276,360.46 | 224,473.15 | 2,386,912.68
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL | SERIES 2016A1-2 | SERIES 2016A-3 | SERIES 2019A | 0&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%







South Village

Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

July 11, 2023

| Fund Date Check No.s Amount |
General Fund 5/1-5/31 3418-3428 $ 53,416.05
Rec Fund 5/1-5/31 21170-21195 $ 33,087.76
ACHs $ 4,276.41
Golf Fund 5/1-5/31 14126-14194 $ 131,583.03
ACHs $ 50,181.08
Cap Reserve 5/1-5/31 1123-1131 $ 4195248

| Total Invoices for Approval $ 314,496.81 |

**FedEXx invoices are available by request



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI Y COMPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 6/ 28/ 23 PACE 1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 *** SOUTH VI LLACE CDD - GENERAL
BANK A SOUTH VI LLAGE CDD
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
5/03/23 00031  4/13/23 MAR 23 202303 320-57200- 43000 * 1,424.00
MAR 23 - ELECTRIC
4/ 13/ 23 MAR 23 202303 320-57200- 46600 * 4, 383. 48
MAR 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRI C C&PERATI VE I NC. 5, 807.48 003418
5/ 03/ 23 00060 4/ 20/ 23 2023 250 202304 310 51300 48000 * 43. 00
APR 23 - ADVERTI SI NG
CLAY TODAY NEV\SPAPER 43. 00 003419
5/ 03/ 23 00018 5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310 51300 34000 * 4,333.33
MAY 23 MGMI' FEES
5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310-51300- 35100 * 150. 00
MAY 23 - I T
5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310-51300-31300 * 708. 33
MAY 23 - DI SSEM NATI ON
5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310-51300-51000 * .15
Y 23 - OFFI CE SUPPLI ES
5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310-51300-42000 * 32.74
Y 23 - POSTAGE
5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310-51300-42500 * 51. 60
MAY 23 - COPI ES
5/ 01/ 23 296 202305 310-51300-41000 * 45. 03
MAY 23 - TELEPHONE
CD\/ERNI\/ENTAL MANAGENENT SERVI CES 5,321.18 003420
5/ 03/ 23 00168 4/ 28/ 23 3210646 202303 310 51300 31500 * 2, 000. 50
R 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK RGZK LLP 2,000. 50 003421
5/ 03/ 23 00063 5/ 01/ 23 91857B 202305 320 57200 46800 * 2,862.00
MAY 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE D(I:TO?S I NC. 2,862.00 003422
5/ 03/ 23 00076  4/25/23 19686 202304 320 57200 46100 * 1, 500. 00
LANDSC ENH FRONT MONUMENT
4/ 25/ 23 19687 202304 320-57200-46100 * 8,247.00
LANDSC ENH FNT CNTR | SLD
4/ 28/ 23 200177 202304 320-57200- 46100 * 13, 478. 21
R 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
4/ 28/ 23 200186 202304 320-57200- 46200 * 1,614.02
APR23 MAI NT AMMVEND TO EXT
4/ 28/ 23 200231 202304 320- 57200 46100 * 3, 528. 03
R 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB
4/ 28/ 23 200279 202304 320-57200- 46500 * 340. 00

LABOR FOR TROUBLESHOOTI NG
TREE AM GOS OQUTDOOR SERVI CES

28, 707. 26 003423

SVIL SOQUTH VI LLAGE PPOAERS



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

5/ 10/ 23 00109

' 5/10/ 23 00038

5/17/23 00031

'5/17/23 00175 5/11/23 23-00183 202305 310- 51300- 48000

'5/17/23 00163

I N\vO CE
5/ 04/ 23 91337

BACKFLOW TEST / CERTI FI ED

"5/ 04/ 23 APR 23
APR 23 -

5/ 11/ 23 APR 23
APR 23 -
5/ 11/ 23 APR 23
APR 23 -

Yl
05/ 31/ 2023

* k%

BANK A SOUTH VI LLAGE CDD

... EXPENSED TO.. .

VENDOR NAME

YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
202305 320-57200- 46000

BOB' S BACKFLOW & PLUMBI NG SERVI CES

202304 320- 57200- 43100
APR 23 - WATER
5/04/23 APR 23 202304 320- 57200- 46600

WATER

202304 320- 57200- 43000

ELECTRI C

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORI TY

|
202304 320-57200-46600

ELECTRI C

REQUESTS FOR PROPCSALS

'5/10/23 189035
APR 23 -

202304 310- 51300- 31100

ENG NEERI NG SVCS

CLAY ELECTRI C COOPERATI VE, | NC.

DAI LY RECORD & OBSERVER, LLC

MATTHEWS DESI GN GROUP

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER

SVIL SQUTH VI LLAGE PPONERS

EAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
SOUTH VI LLACE CDD - GENERAL

STATUS

RUN  6/28/ 23 PAGE 2
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
720. 00
720.00 003424
o oa921.42
860. 38
5, 781. 80 003425
~ 1,609.00
474. 33
2,083. 33 003426
- &0
87.00 003427
- 10250
102.50 003428
53, 516. 05
53, 516. 05



South Village CDD

Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account #
5875489
5929377
6474431
9121614
9082354
9117336
9117339
9117340

Service Address Mar-23
3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall S 1,360.00
3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 48 -
4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr S 64.00
938 TB Restroom S  43.20
875 TBIrrigation S 466.87
992 TB Camera Station S 83.98
749 TB Camera Station S 3,756.00
3853 Pines Dr Camera Station S  33.43
$ 5,807.48
Vendor #31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,424.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 4,383.48

$ 5,807.48




YYNN

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative 7

Members are being billed less for power in April Amgg;?lbue
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power : -
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This
means members using the household average
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power

Line bill insert or email newsletter for details.

_ 05/04/2023

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

$1,360.00

bue Daté:

04/13/2023

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date: 05/04/2023
Previous Balance $884.08
Payment Received 03/24/23 -$884.08
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Charges Due 05/04/23 $1,360.00

|
L GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 1562191563

03/10/23 | 04/09/23

10,5671

Monthly Use Monthly High & Monthly Low & Temp

d .
0 Energy Charge 10,571 kWh @ 0.0813 $859.42
5 | Power Cost Adjustment 10,671 kWh @ 0.0285 $301.27
FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $30.48
80 Florida State Sales Tax $84.80
45 Clay County Sales Tax $18.30
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $36.30
% | Operation Found Up $0.43
15§ Total Current Charges for this Location $'1,360.00,;
4]
2023
Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year
A KEEP Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.
Account Number 5875489
Current Charges Due 05/04/23 $1,360.00
A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative Tl TOtaI Amount Due $1 ,360.00

PO Box 308
Keysione Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

5545 1 MB 0.531

EACLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

5 5545
c-22

05875489

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

QT

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 o
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

(WITLETL BT LU U T SRR B TR

0001360007




CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative ?

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

B> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the prablem is not within your electrical system.

B If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

B Always stay away from downed power lines.

Now you can get

Storm evacuaio help for OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS

those with special needs

on yoar phone!

If you're enrolled in
MyClayElectric, you're
good to gol
If not, download the
app and enroll today!

With storm season approaching, it's
vital for members to be prepared.
If you or someone you know
has special needs and requires
assistance in case of evacuation,
your local government can help. Visit
floridadisaster.org/shelters or call
1-800-342-3557 to register with
the county emergency operations
center,

You don't need to
report outages if you
get analert - we're on

our way!

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration is just that - an
estlmate. We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as
possible.

DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.,

Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op’s cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation. '

Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric’s service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

uto Pay Pay Stations

Free recurring Free with Free with $1.50 service Mail check or
payments from checking/ checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative

card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric.com. for a list of authorized P.0, Box 308
ClayElectric.com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,

FL 32656
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Members are being billed less for power in April
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This
means members using the household average
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power
Line bilf insert or email newsletter for details.

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative

AN 15

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
Toli Free: (800)-224-4917

Statement Date: 04/13/2023

Current Bill Due Date: 05/04/2023

Credit Previous Balance -$460.17
Balance No Payment Received $0.00
Balance Forward -$460.17

Curreni Charges Due 05/04/23 $115.00

kwh

1350

Monthly High 2 Montidy Low &

1200

1050

900

750

600 -
450
300
160

o -
Apr  May

2022
This Month

Jun Jul Auy Sep Oct  Nov Dec Jan Fob  Mar  Apr

Temp

80

60

45

30

2023

76

Access Charge $29.00
Energy Charge 844 kWh @ 0.0813 $52.36
Power Cost Adjustment 6844 kWh @ 0.0285 $18.35
FLA Gross Recsipts Tax $2.55
Florida State Sales Tax $7.11
Clay County Sales Tax $1.53
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $3.30
Operation Round Up $0.80
, Total Current Charges for this Location $115.00,

Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High

Last Year

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

H

A Touchstone Encegy” Cooperativ

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobilie

app.

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

05929377

‘Account Number 5929377
' Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$34517

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 °
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
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CONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

B> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

B If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

B> Always stay away from downed power lines.

Now you can gef

OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS
on yout phone!

Storm evacuation help for
those with special needs

With storm season approaching, it’s
vital for members to be prepared.
If you or someone you know
has special needs and requires
assistance in case of evacuation,
your local government can help. Visit
floridadisaster.org/shelters or call
1-800-342-3557 to register with
the county emergency operations
center,

Ifyou're enrolled in
MyClayElectric, you're
good to'go!

If not, download the
app and enroll today!

You don't need to
report outages if you
getanalert- we're on

our wayl

N

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration Is just that - an
estimate, We do our best to make sure your outage Is as short as
possible.
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DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.

Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op’s cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,

Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric’s service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

Online Pay Stations

Free recurring Free with Free with $150 service Mail check or
payments from checking/ checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/dehit credit/debit card. card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative

card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric.com, for a list of authorized P.0, Box 300
ClayElectric.com. pay stations. Keystone Heights,

FL 32656



YYNN

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
Toll Fres: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstone Energy* Cooperative

Statement Dateﬁ 04/07/2023

Current Bill Due Date: 04/28/2023

Members are being billed less for power in April Total : Previous Balance $66.00
- i 03/24/23 -$66.00
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power y Amoum Due Payment Received 03/2 $66.0
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This . Balance Forward $0.00
means members using the household average , ' Current Charges Due 04/28/23 $64.00
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power ~ 64 00
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details. ‘- 8 ~
 Due Date:

04/28/2023

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAN 2043187 | 03/06/23 - 04/

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High &  Monthiy Low & Temp
cCes 9
50 Energy Charge 240 kWh @ 0.0813
250 Power Cost Adjustment 240 kWh @ 0.0285 .
FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $1.41
200 Florida State Sales Tax $3.94
160 - Clay County Sales Tax $0.85
Clay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax $1.96
100 Operation Round Up $0.49
50 . Total Current Charges for this Location $64.00,
0 =

Apr  May  Jun Jub Aug Sep  Oct Nov  Dac  Jan Feb  Mar  Apr
i § i 2023

This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year

2022 5
This Month

Billings not paid in full will incur a tate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinguent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

‘Account Number 6474431 |
' Current Charges Due 04/28/23 $64.00 |
A Touchstons Energy® Cooperative Kl _Total Amount Due $64.00
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL. 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.8. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobille

- , AT

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

N
'

PO BOX 308 s

5854 1 MB 0.531 “op 5 5854 K“EYﬁT(I)INiEI I;~IEIII(I:‘-HT|S, FL 326|56-=()3()8I

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNS C-23 8

BAGLE LANDING LiMI (g gt ghebg [ W0sefleng ] gt AR &b
SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761
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(GCONTACT US

Phone: 800-224-4917

Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL. 32656

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative

POWER OUTAGES:

Steps to follow: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

B> Check your fuses and breakers 1o ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

B If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

B Always stay away from downed power lines.

Now you can gef

Storm evacuation help for OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS

those with special needs

on yoar phone!

If you're enrolled in
MyClayElectri¢, you're
good to'go!

If not, download the
app and enroll today!

With storm season approaching, It's
vital for members to be prepared.
If you or someone you know
has special needs and requires
assistance in case of evacuation,
your local government can help, Visit
floridadisaster.org/shelters or call
1-800-342-3557 to register with
the county emergency operations
center.

You don't need to
report outages if you
getan alert-we're on

our way!

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration is Just that - ah

estimate, We do our best to make sure your outage Is as short as
possible.’
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DEFINITIONS:

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.

Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.

Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric’s service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

' Mail
Mail check or

ay Statlon"‘s
$1.50 service

Auto Pay
Free recurring

Free with Free with

payments from checking/ checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative

card, Enroll at Cali (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric.com, for a list of authorized P.0, Box 308
ClayElectric.com. pay stations, Keystone Heights,

FL 32656



i, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A ‘Tuchstane Bnergy” Cooperarive 4./
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Members are being billed less for power in April
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This
means members using the household average
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power
Lirie bill insert or email newsletter for details.

_Slatement Date
Current Bill Due Date:

Previous Balance
Payment Received 03/24/23

Balance Forward
Current Charges Due 05/04/23

 DueDater

o 05092023

e e:f;%misam
LUENERAL SERV!CE NON DEMAND

154736569

03/10/23_ 04/09/23

Teda -

ned pmen

MonthiyUse T

Monthly High &+ Monthlylew & Temp

kWih

&

ﬁ%%’ﬁ%%‘%‘% %@m o 1

| Access C’harge

40
38

34

7%

Jul
2023

This Month  Avg Daily High

Lass% Yeai

Last Month

KEEP
SEND

i
A Touchstone Encrgy” Cooperative ¥
PO Box 308 ‘
Keystone Helghts, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElecttic.com or download the mobiie
app.

&

" SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
3089 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

o0 Enargy Charge

i Power Cost Adjustment
LA Gross Hecsipts Tax

so  Florida State Sales Tax

: Clay County Sales Tax

| Clay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax
{ Total Current Charges for this Location

33 kWh @ 0.0813
33 kWh @ 0,0285

Billings not pald in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquant amount {(whichever Is greater) that will be added to your act

Account Number ,
_Current Charges Due 05/04/23
Total Amount Due

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a

HITETHE

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-(
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A Touchstone Energy* Cooperative

Members are being billed less for power in April
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This
means members using the household average
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details.

ﬁf“s‘i}%

| RewSowddeDescriplion  MeterNo
\__GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND | 154736568

Ny X
 Amoustbue

VDI U ST T AL AT Y RS I 1)

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

StateMent Date:
Current Bill Due Date:

Previous Balance
Payment Received 03/24/23

Balance Forward
Current Charges Due 05/04/23

T’hé Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High .
i Last Year -

A Touchstone Energy® Couperative
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

08/1 0/2'% 04/09/2’3

Acce&s Chatqe
: FLA Gross Racelpts Tax

| Florlda State Sales Tax

; Clay County Sales Tax

| Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax

“E“Qta! Currant Charges for this anaﬂcn

Qfﬁﬁfy M;MW //KM/
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“,, ) Z g N’””"’?g
7 M}?} 5

Py lfg/?"sﬂ:‘ “ il

2
/ ;{j@‘,.f :{7?/:
KEEP Billings not pald in full will Incur & fate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dslinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your ac

' Account Number
: Current Charges Due 05/04/2.3
. Total Amount Due

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a

AT

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656~
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. e — Statement Date:

%ﬁ%wﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ% ﬁg %,53 ggﬁ yr »r } e ' ‘ £ Current Bill Due Date:
T ) & - Tol Previous Balance

Payment Racaived 03/24/23

Balance Forward
Current Charges Due 05/04/23

Members are being billed less for power in Apnl
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This
means members using the household average
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details.

("FNERN %ERVI(}E NON DEMAND 1\34738607

b Konthly Use :ti;i fonthly High & MowiblyLew & Temp ... .

) y | Acoess Char’ge

R s 90 1 Energy Charge 781Wh @& (mms
: Power Cost Adjustment 78 kWh @ 0.0285

| FLA Gross Recelpts Tax

66 i Florlda State Sales Tax

w | Clay Counly Sales Tax

+ Blay Co Public Ser Utliity Tax _

< Total Current  Charges for this Location

4 § o
Juk Jut Aug H
2028

2022 Pen 7l Haoirie for AR 5 S
' : f < / N
This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High / by LA b F
Last Year Pl1e8.se -
(5. ¢;’§7
KEEP Biltings not paid in full wifl incur & late charge of $5.00 of 5% of the delinguent amount (wWhichever is greater) that will bs added to your act

SEND

;'Account Number ,
. Gurrent Charges Due 05/04/23
‘ Total Amount Due

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperarive §

PO Box 308 | . |
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

— I

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

; PO BOX 308
" SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL '32656-(
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY |"p|"|""||‘lill""l,uIlllr[!””l'r'l"llnlf

: ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000



Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstone Energy” Coaperative [RRTIA Tt e
Statement Date:
Current Bill Due Date:

. %W@ﬁﬁ@%% ?@%@%ﬁg@@ . s
Members are being billed less for power in Apnl Fy ﬁm;{(si?%%% 5 5 g;e\goeuni gzlsglszd 03/24/23
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 'y ﬁ e A y : -
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This - - Balance Forward

msans members using the househald average Current Charges Due 05/04/23
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details.

ﬁaei}gﬁ‘m .
@‘” iﬁﬁ:’é’l@ﬁg

e CEI\IERALSERViCE NON DEMAND | 152056951 . 03/

Honthly High & Monthly Low &

| Access Charge '
. Energy Charge 3,455 kWh @ 0.0813

- Power Cost Adjustment - 3,455 dWh @ 0.02856

. FLA Gross Recelpts Tax

| Florida State Sales Tax

| Glay Gounty Sales Tax

- Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax

“ Total Gurrent Charges for this Locahon

b i - () Et ¥ 1 = 8 Mo | ¥
Apr May  Jun sul Aug Sep Oel Nev  Den  Jan Feb  Mar Ape

sop2 0 i Wy GlayEiactie for doseliod wmae bisfory 2023 /a/”'; 7 /Z’/ ‘
This Month Last Manih This Month  Avg Daily High 2/45:? ol T % pes Ké’?fz

Last Year
ﬁé/’/@ éf/ o

7 >

i

KEEP Billings not pald in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the dslinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your aci

,Account Number
| Current Charges Due 05/04/23

S AToudutonc Eru:tgv Conperative ; Total Amount Due i

¥

| PO Box 308 :

A Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Chacks must be in U.8. funds and drawn on
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Chack or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

i e i (A

CLAY ELEGTRIC COOPEQ&TIVE
b PO BOX 308
' SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656“

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY TP BT LT o
3989 EAGLE LANDING KN o Wpgtbegthbeleg el deld




Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchstone Enety® Cooperatlve 7 Verpbes Dtviad
Statement Date:
w%tmsi ?ﬁ% @gg% Current Bill Due Date;

Members are being bilied less for power in April
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This
means members using the household average
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power
Line bill insert or emnail newsletter for details.

1

Pravious Balancs
Payment Received 03/24/23
Late Charge

Current Charges Due 05/04/23

. Muttiplisr

. wm@%? ]
kWh MonfhlyGse | | = MonthlyHigh &  Monthlylows  Temp b wﬁf yﬁ« g#ﬁ%“%’i@@ gﬁ%”i’fi’ﬁ (L -
| Acoess Charge
:5 o0 | Energy Gharge a6 kWh @ 0.0813
o v | Power Cost Adjustment 36 KWh @ 0.0285
;z N | FLA Gross Recslipls Tax
» s Florida State Sales Tax
20 | Clay Gounty Sales Tax
o | Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax :
. % Total Current Charges for this Location
. 18
o - : R e |t 0
Moy Jdn Jul Adg ‘v B o ¢ 3 .4-»‘*"
a2z il B eetvie for dafalied e v 2023 ,&75{5(&5‘ 5%3; %fﬁ

This Month Last Month This Month ﬁwg Daily High
Last Year

KEEP Biltings not pald in fulf will Incur a late charge of $5.00 ar 5% of the delinquant amount (whichever is greater) that wiil be added to your ac:
SEND

jAccount Number

Current Charges Due 05/04/23

f
§
A Tauchstone Energy® Caoperative |

PO Box 308 - Total Amount Due
‘ Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Chacks must be in U.S, funds and drawn on ¢

ORLINE: Check or cradit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or dowrniload the mobile

g

) BN
e CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 -

" SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-
3989 EACLE LANDING PKWY ‘"Ill!ll"""‘ll'l'l"'luhlll'""ll'lllllllll
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 :




TODAY

A Diasion of Ostesn Medic Group

Clay Today

3513 US Hwy 17

Flerning Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO

Sarih Sweeting
South Village CDD clfo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 2023-250065
Invoice Date: 4/20/2023
Due Date: 5/20/2023

Advertiser
South Village CDD ¢fo GMS LLC

Customer iD

#114 - 20081
STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092
Involca Nolus____ [PO # T Pub. B lssue  |Year |AdTitle  |Ad Size Color  fadinch | et
Legal # 65643 _Regular fMeeting May 2, 2023 CT - Glay Today Apr20 | 2023 Colurmn Inch Black & Yyh!le 4.3000 $43,00
. / $43.00
Total: i $43.00{

Please mail payments to:
Ostegn Media Group

3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidavit attached to this invoice,

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

Please pay from this invoice. Emall for inquiries or questions - legat@claylodayontine.com. Thank yots for your business.

i
-
i
{



PUBLY

1ER AFFIDAVIT

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT
CLAY 'TODAY
Published Weekly
Pleming Tsland, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY:

Before the vndersigned nuthority personally appeared
Tugh Osteen, who on oath says that he is the publisher of
the “Clay Joday” a newspaper published weekly at Fleming
Island inn Glay County, Floridz; that the attached copy of
advertisenent
Being a Notice of Mecting South Village CDD

in the matter of May 2, 2023
LEGAL: 65643

Was published in said newspaper in the issucs:

4/20/2023

Affiant Further says that said “Clay Today™ is a newspaper
published at Fleamng 1sland, in said Clay County, Flotida, and
that the said newspaper Fas heretofore been continuously
published in said Clay County, Florida, Weekly, and has been
entered as, Periodical materal matter at the post

Office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for
period of one year nest proceeding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says
that he has neither paid nor promised any peeson, fiem or
corpuration any discount, rebate, commission or refund for
the purpose of secuting this advertisement for publication in
the said newspaper.

Sworn (o e and subscribed hefore me 04/20/2023

PNAARAANAARNA, PALEA,

AANAATR AN FAALNAS A

NG ¢ \! e CHRISTIELO WAT)
Uhvlsti oo Wawp fi SRR

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

3513 US TIWY 17 tfeming Istand L 32003
Telephone (904) 264-3200
FAX (904) 261-3285
F-Muil: legal@claytodayontine.com
Chustic Wayne christie@osteenmediagroup.com

Notice of Meeting South
Vitlage Commuinity
Development District

Thie reqular imesting of the Board of Supervisors
of the South Village Communily Developmont
District will be hold on Tueaday, May 2, 2023
a1 6:30 p.n, at the Eagle Landing Hesidents
Club, 3976 Engle Landing Parkway, Orange
Park, Florida 32065. The moeting Is open to the
public and will be conducied in accordance with
the provisions of Floiida Law for Community
Daevalopment Districls, A copy of the agenda for
this meeting may be oblained from the Disirict
Manager, at 476 Wast Town Placo, Suile 114,
St Augustine, FL 32092 {and phone $904) g40-
5850}, This meoﬂn? may be conlined to a date,
time, and place {o be specilied on the record at
the mesting.
pgBrson  requiring special  accommoda-
tlons at this meefing because of a disability or
Dh?{slcai impairment should contact the Dislrfet
QOffice at (904) 940-5B50 al feast wo calendar
days prlor to the mesting. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the Florida
felay Service al 1-800-965-8770, for aid In con-
tacting the District Office,
Each person who decldes to appeal any astlon
1aken ot these maelings 15 advised thal person
will naad a record of 1he proceedings angd that
accordingly, the person may need o ensure that
a varbalim record'ot the proceadings is made,
fud estimony @ i upon

g the y and
which sitch appeat Is to be based.
Maritee Giles
District Manager

Legal 65843 Published 4/20/2023 jn Clay
County's Clay Today newspaper



Governmental Management Services, LLC -
1001 Bradford Way !nvo ice
Kingston, TN 37763
Invoice #: 296
Invoice Date: 5/1/23
Due Date: 5/1/23
Bill To: BN Case
South Village CDD 0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
~ Description Hours/Qty - Rate  Amount
Management Fees - May 2023 310 4,333.33 4,333.33
information Technology ~ May 2023 353 150.00 150.00
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2023 313 708.33 708.33
Office Supplies Sio 0,15 0.15
Postage 127 32,74 32.74
Copies 475 51.60 51.60
Telgphone /o 45.03 45.03
Total $5,321.18
Payments/Crediis $0.00
Balance Due $5,321.18




KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Facsimile 404-222-4654
ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal 1D 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

April 28, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3210646
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver

South Village CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

St. Augustine, FL. 32092 Invoice No. 3210646

19723-1

Re:  South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

03/04/23 W. Haber 0.50 192.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislation pertaining to or affecting
District

03/07/23 K. Buchanan 2.20 704.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting

03/10/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Perform meeting follow up; prepare
flooring agreement

03/21/23 K. Buchanan 0.90 288.00 Call with Hahn regarding open

items; review trespass letter; confer
with district manager

03/24/23 K. Buchanan 0.10 32.00 Plan budget document preparation

03/24/23 1. Gillis 0.10 16.00 Confer with staff regarding FY 2024
budget documents

03/27/23 J. Gillis 0.60 96.00 Draft FY 2024 proposed budget
resolution, published notice,
appropriation and  assessment
resolution

03/28/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Prepare for and attend agenda call

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
April 28, 2023
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3210646

Page 2

03/28/23 J. Gillis 0.40 64.00 Draft RFP and project manual for
golf car leases

03/29/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Confer with district manager

TOTAL HOURS 6.70

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,000.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,000.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT




 MAKE CHECH PAYRLLETOL 1

[prec

vl
%Trm Like Doctors, Inc,
Post Office Box 20122 - i
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 ! A
(904) 262-5500

N [_ACCOUNT BDMBER BATE BALANGE 1
‘ T R T A ’ 719371 5/1/2023 $2,862.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
00000000075695001000000009185700000028620018 Please Return this portion with your payment
Invoice Bue Date 5/11/2023 Invoice 918578 PO #
L ]
Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 32065

5/1/2023 Water Managetment - Zone 1,Water Management - $954.00 $0.00 $954.00
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3

$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

$5854,00 $0.00 $954.00

Please remit payment for this month's invoice. / é,\ é’ﬁ _ /;;é") 74/,{?
W‘“ e

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices,
Adjustment $0.00
AMOUNT DUE
Total Account Balance including this invoice; B 7$2862.0(7)' [ I This Invoice Total: L $2862.00 -
‘ E-mail payments@lakedoctors.com to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 719371 Corporate Address
Portal Registration #: 2A40879A 4651 Salishury Rd, Suite 155

Jacksurwille, FL 32256
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Invoice
Invoicef#f: 19686
Date: 04/25/2023

' Outdoor Services

Biiled To: South Village CDD Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Ptice Ext Price

Landscape Enhancement @ Front Monuments

(28} 7 gallon Jack Frost Ligustrums
Grade / Prep / Demo

Total 1.00 1.500.00 1,500.00

Notes:
‘ Invoice Total:  $1,500.00

éfﬁﬁﬁép{&/@@ - 4#’7’7{"%7 aﬂ’ﬁf/yﬁ
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5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 Page
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www. TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1of1



Tree Amigos

011&::}001:‘ Services

Billed To: South Village CDD
: 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
‘ QOrange Park FL 32065

Invoice
invoice#: 19687
Date: 04/25/2023

Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Description
Landscape Enhancement @ Front Center island

(38) 3 gallon Arbicola

(32) 7 gallon Schilling

(25) 7 gallon Laveder Formosa Azalea
(96) 1 gallon Agapantha

{120) 1 galion Asiatic Jasmine
Transplant Liriope

Transplant Sunshine Ligustrums
(12) yards Gold Mulch

Grade / Prep / Demo

frrigation

(2) Yards Annual Soll

Total

Notes:

Quantity Price Ext Price

1.00 8,247.00 8,247.00

Invoice Total:  $8,247.00

/ ﬁﬁ%ﬂf < é’f/ﬂﬁ’*’ - ({;ﬁﬁé ;ng%, c/t‘/y

\gg@ﬂ/?a@

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www. TreeAmigosQutdoor.com

Page
1of1



Invoice
Invoice#: 200279
Date: 04/28/2023

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price
Labor for Trouble Shooting 1,00 340.00 340.00
Notes:

invoice Total: $340.00

5 2 !
z ﬁﬁ%Z&?ﬁéﬁ ""“%ffﬁgf’?Lfiym /@«QW{,S”

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming fsland, FL 32003 Office: (804) 778-1030 Fax: {804) 778-1048 Page
Email.cryan@iresamigosoutdoor.com Website! wwiv TreeAmigosQuitdoor.com 1of4




Tree Amigos

-

()utdoor Servxces

Bitled To: South Village CDD
3988 Eagle Landing Pkwy

Invoice
Invoice#: 200231
Date: 04/28/2023

Project: Westbank Eagle Landing
3988 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065 Orange Park FL. 32065
Description Quantity Price Ext Price
Aprit Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 3,528.03 3.528.03

Notes:

Invoice Total:  §3,528.03

Z ﬁw,ﬁfé‘“f@@ & - ﬁw%m A

12 LAF 0T

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Isfand, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www. TreeAmigosQutdoor.com

Page
1of1



Invoice
Invoice#: 200186

SR N, R S A Date: 04/28/2023
Outdﬂar Servmes

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price
April Maintenance Ammendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,614.02 1,614.02
Note:}:

Invoice Total:  $1,614.02

a’i;/,/»/*?/ 4 rﬁ(éifé‘? %7 © dj} M’//}{/eﬁ’éfm
A Ts A
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5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming lsland, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (804) 778-1045 Page
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www. TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1of1



o

"~ Outdoor Services

Billed To: South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065

Invoice
Invoice#. 200177
Date: 04/28/2023

Project: Eagle Landing
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Deuscription
April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services

Notgg;:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL. 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (804) 778-1045

CGuantity Price Ext Price

1.00 13.478.21 13,478.21

Invoice Total: $13,478.21

Page

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www. TreeAmigosQOutdoor.com 1 of 4




Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. Invoice

4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 01337
Jacksonville, FL 32244 \
Invoice Date
5/4/2023
|
i
Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing Bagle Landing
c/o Governmental Management Services 4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy
475 West Town Place Orange Park, FL, 32065
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32002

B R D D R D G D €D D D D D R D D G D R R T D RO T G G eV G5 W e G G T G D 4 €D G T G R U R G O T S o G €@ G o VR 05 BB B O U5 S OB OF 6 6B G e E

Y Please defach snd return top portion with payment
Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. TP p P

‘ 4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 P.0. Number Terms | Due Date
! Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8609 Fax # 904-292-4403 Net 30 6/3/2025
Serviced Dascription Quantity Price Each Amount
5/3/2023 Backflow Test: Backflow Test/ Cerlified and submitted to proper ' 18 45.00 720.00

Water Utility Provider

890 Cakleaf Plantation (Goif)
Potable: 1" Wilkins 975XL serial#f 1922872 - Passed

4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Golf)
Potable: 1" Apollo RPLF4A serlal#f B12845 - Passed

1433-2 Eagle Crossing Dr (Limited)
Potable: 1" Wilkins 375 serial# B238404 - Passed

3979 Eagle Landing (Athletic Club)

Fire bypass: 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD serial# HC57175 - Passad
Fire: 6" Wilkins 350ADA serlalff V59393 - Passed

trrigatior; 2" Wilkins 975XL. serial# 2116320 - Failed

: Fire: 4" Wilkins 350ADA serial# V04450 - Passed

. Fire bypass: 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD serial# 2139308 - Passed
! Potable: 1.5" Witkins 975XL seriai# 2208900 - Pagsed

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Clubhouse)
Potable: 1.5" Witkins 875XL serial# 1932370 - Passed

3986 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Pool)

Potable: 1.8" Wilkins 975XL2 serial#f ACI9631 - Passed
Irrigation: 1.5" Wilking 975XL serial# 2315415 - Passed
Potable: 1.5" Wikking 878XL serial¥# 2208910 - Passed
Potable: 1.5 Wilkins 975XL serialit 2315410 - Failed

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Residents Club)
Potable: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL serial#f W254680 - Failed

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. Total
Payments/Credits
Please make checks payable Yo Bob's Backflow and iveclude your invoice riumber. Balance Due

Page 1




Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. Invoice

4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 01337
Jacksonville, FL. 32244 .
Invoice Date
5/4/2023
Bill To Job Location
Eagle Landing Eagle Landing
c/o Governmental Management Services 4045-2 Bagle Landing Pkwy
475 West Town Place Orange Park, FL 32065
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

o s o D S T ORGP D GH CH OR o5 0 G5 U0 O G5 R o 68 O G5 ER G0 ¢D O 9 @ S5 ED N 0D 0N G0 5 60 Gh 00 6D 6 oD 0N GRG0 03 WD o0 9 00 60 EE T 5 @R G0 G0 ) on 0 e G e D w08 OR 0N o B 6D

Please detach and return top portion with payment

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc.

4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 P.O. Number Terms Due Date
! Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403 Net 30 6/3/2023

Seyrviced Description Quantity Price Each Amount

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy (HOA)
Potable: 2" Apollo RPLF4A serial# 672358 - Passed

Proposal will follow for repairs needed to be in compliance with water
utility provider.

L',/ é?z/m/Sc’- C?/@Cf - [Om%% jﬁf":y

720.00

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment, Total $
Payments/Credits $0.00
Please make checks payable to Bob's Backflow and include your invoice number. Balance Due $726.00

Page 2




South Village CDD

Utility Schedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account #
00213095
00213119
00215602
00220803
00222067
00229064
00230632
00230638
00230640
00230641
00230642

00235500
00233750

00502768
00556739
00589114
00589118
00589635
00589637
00589665

Service Address Apr-23
3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy S 424.35
3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 177.37
3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 185.96
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway S 116.56
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway S 863.82
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,143.58
3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 146.09
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway S 106.24
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway S 162.54
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway S 265.42
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway S 216.14
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr S 29.22
1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway S 35.17
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr S 19.74
1294 Autumn Pines Drive S 29.22
932 Tynes Blvd S 95.15
932 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr S 617.67
988 Tynes Bivd - Recl Irr S 79.77
953 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr S 25.82
1003 Oakland Hills-Recl Irr S 41.97
S 5,781.80
Vendor #38
001.320.57200.43100 S 4,921.42
001.320.57200.46600 S 860.38
$

5,781.80




3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlcburg, Blorida 32068

Plea

Hours: Monday

vighi s

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00589665
Route #: MC05532254

S

L

Read Days

~—

Current

Meter Meter Previous Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

Read Days

0.0 X

0.00

$0.00
$0.00

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $41.97 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Previous Current  Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643620 .75 04/28/23 28 1141 1160 19
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $25.82 1 Your last payment of $40.23 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 190 X 0.85 $16.15 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tler 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00 :
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $41.97
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.97
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $41.97
Middiebury, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 Total Amount Due $41.97
1003 Oakland Hils Reclaimed ricatl Route #:MC05532254
i
003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route Group:27

AYCO503B 28546 1 MB 0.531

TR gty g0 gy 0 e

7000028828 00.0074,0332

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING

Bzt 5385 N'NOB HILL ROAD
z  SUNRISE

FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00589LL5 & MCO5532254 DODOOOO4L97? ODOOODOD 05252023 0 O




3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00233750
Route #: MC05530373

Current

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
70067265 .75 04/27/23 27 2827 2838 11
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 0.85 $9.35
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $35.17
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $35.17

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.orgimyservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $35.17 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Your last payment of $32.58 was posted to your account on
04/18/2023.

Please return this portion with payment

Clay County Utllity Authority

i 3176 Old Jennings Road
Middiaburg, Florida 32088

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750
Route #:MC05530373

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
agle Landing Parkway Reclal rig Route Group:26

Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $35.17
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $35.17

AYCO503B

LT o A e L (T TR

28545 1 MB 0.531 7000028827 00.0074.0331

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
C/O GMS-SF, L1L.C

5385 N'NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00233750 9 MCO5530373 0000003537 DODDOOODD 05252023 0 O




¢ Monday -

sse visit us on the web at weew,

Priday, 8am-Spm Phone: 904

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlcburg, Florida 32068

ayutility.org
2725999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DRISTRICT

Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00222067
Route #: MC05530012

s

Read

P

Meter Current

Meter Days  Previous Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

71814243 1.5 04/28/23 28 13177 13273 96
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier 1 96.0 X 2.35 $225.60
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

g6.0 X 4.69

Days

$128.84
$450.24

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $863.82 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $0.00 | yoyr last payment of $870.33 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 04/18/2023
Proration Factor; 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00 '
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
( Other Charges ) www.clayutility.orgiwgr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $863.82
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $863.82
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $863.82
Middieburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067 Total Amount Due $863.82
D'STF:CTI i Pk Route #MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route Group:26

AYCO503B 28544 1 MB 0.531
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7000028826 00.0074.0330

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

5385 N. NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

002220k 5 MCO5530012 DODOD0OOAR3&2 DOOOODO OL252023 0O O
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3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

k4
se visit us on the web at wwwielayutilityorg

Hours: Monday - Freiday, 8am-Spm Phone: 904-272-59949

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Customer #: 00502768
Route #: MC05531542

Meter Days

Current

Meter Read Previous Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X

0.00

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $19.74 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter  Read Days Previous Current  Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82790894 625  04/25/23 25 815 818 3
Base Charges (Prepaid) $17.19 + Your last payment of $20.55 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 0.85 $2.55 04/18 /202% y $ ' P y
Proration Factor: 0.8333 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00 ’
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00
| Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $19.74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $19.74
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Hoad Current Charges $19.74
Middieburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768 Total Amount Due $19.74
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irricati Route #:MC05631542
180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route Group:26

AYCO0503B

[ e AT T PR T PO R AR

28543 1 MB 0.531

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
ige%E /0 GMS-SF, LLC
= 5385 NNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

7000028825 00.0074.0329

0050278 &

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

MCcO05531542 00ODOO1974 DOODOOOD 0L252023 0 O



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middle

atn-Spm Phone:

[1/2]

warg, Blorida 32068

dayartiliz

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Customer Name:

Service Address:

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00589637
Route #: MC05532929

Days Current

Meter Meter Read Previous  Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

.

Days

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation,

Please pay $25.82 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter  Read Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643619 75 04/28/23 28 148 148 0
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $25.82 | your |ast payment of $25.78 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.85 $0.00 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00 ’
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $25.82
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25.82
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Hoad Current Charges $25.82
Middieburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637 Total Amount Due $25.82
Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

-

AYC0503B

el Eyeat st tgagg g gy e 0y

28542 1 MB 0.531 7000028823 00.0074.0328

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00589L37 1 MCO5532929 0000002582 00O0OOOOO 05252023 0 O




3176 Old fennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Plegse visit us on the web at www.cl

ayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-Spm Phone: 904-2]

(212

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00589635

Route #: MC05560746

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient

" = - = = = I
Meter Meter  Read Days Previous Current  Current use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.coml
wateringrestrictions/
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 | You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00 _— . . -
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00 are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00 | www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
ou may qualify.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 y v y

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

L

Read

Current

Meter Days

Current

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $79.77 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Previous Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
87777243 1 04/28/23 28 780 819 39
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $42.97 1 Your |ast payment of $89.64 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 345 X 0.85 $29.33 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 45 X 1.66 $7.47 '
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
l Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $79.77
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $79.77
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Uity Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Current Charges $79.77
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635 Total Amount Due $79.77
088 T Bivd Reclaimed Infiaati Route #:MC05560746
ynes Bivd Reclaimed lrrigation Route Group:26

7000028824 00.0074.0328

AYCO503B 28542 1 MB 0,531
28542/2

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00589L35 & MCO55L074L OODDOO?977 OOOOOODD 05252023 O O




3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
p

case visit us on the web at www.clayutibiopore

[1/3]

Hours: Monday - Priday, 8am-Spm Phone: 904-2]

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

Service Address:

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00556739
Route #: KS05553657

0 % / AN =
Meter Meter Read ays  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X

Days  Previous Current

Read

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $29.22 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
69806737 75 04/27/23 27 867 871 4
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 | yourlast payment of $30.07 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 40 X 0.85 - $3.40 04/1 8/202% y $ ' P y
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00 '
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $29.22
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.22
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $29.22
Middleburg, Florida 32088 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00656739 Total Amount Due $29.22
Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

AYCO503B 28541 1 MB 0.531

A LT L Y A P T A

7000028820 00.0074.0327

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00556739 5 KSO5553k57 0000D02922 DOOOOODO 05252023 0 O




3176 Old Jennings Road, Middle
Please

Hours: Monday - Friday,

visit us on the web at wwww.c

Gam-Spm Ph

23]

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #; 00589114
Route #: MC05560742

-

Current

.

Days

Meter Meter Read Previous Current
Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage
88835384 1 04/28/23 28 58 58 0
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $28.48
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 2.35 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X

e

Meter

X

Days

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $95.15 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

AYC0503B
28541/2

28541 1 MB 0.531 7000028821 00.0074.0327

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00589114 b

Meter  Read Previous Current  Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) _ $0.00 | Your |ast payment of $94.89 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 '
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
( Other Charges ) | www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $95.15
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $95.15
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Uity Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $95.15
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589114 Total Amount Due $95.15
Bivd Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blv Route Group:26

|||"||||"||||||||||||||||"h|||“||||||"||||||"|||||l|||||||
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

MCOs5L0742 DOODODOO9515 DOODOOD 05252023 0 O



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebarg, Florida 32068

Please visit us on the web 4t Wi
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layutilivyorg

[3/3]

Hours: Monday - E'?f'iaiaéj,& Jam-Spm Phone: 90427725999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00589118

Route #: MC05560744

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient

eter Meter - Ra ) a Previous Current urret use of water for Iandscape irrigation. To learn which
Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage days you should irrigate, visit www.sjnde.comI
wateringrestrictions/

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Gonsumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 1 You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00 filli | installi -

Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00 are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit

Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00 |  www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how

ou may qualify.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 y va y

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

$0.00
$0.00

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $617.67 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
72979832 2 04/28/23 28 5011 5289 278
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $137.51 1 Your last payment of $265.63 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1120 X 0.85 $95.20 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 373 X 1.66 $61.92 )
Tier 3 128.7 X 2.51 $323.04
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $617.67
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $617.67
Please return this portion with payment
Clay County Utlity Authority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $617.67
Middisburg, Florida 32088 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589118 Total Amount Due .$617.67
Bivd Reclaimed Irriaafi Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Bivd Reclaimed Irrigation Route Group:26

-

AYCO0503B
28541/3

28541 1 MB 0.531

7000028822 00.0074.0327

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

> M%Wgﬁ -

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00589118 L MCOL5LO744 DODDOLL?EL? DOOOOOO OL252023 0 O
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[2/12]

hone: G427 72559

Customer Name:

DISTRICT
Service Addrass:

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Bill Date: 05/04/2023
3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalmed lrrigation

Customer #: 00213095
Route #: MC05530000

i Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X

0.00

$0.00
$0.00

Meter Read Days  Previous

Current

Current

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $424.35 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 04/28/23 28 26944 27133 189
Base Charges (Prepald) , $85.96 | Your last payment of $444.25 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 700 X 0.85 $59.50 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 233 X 1.66 $38.68 :
Tier 3 957 X 2.51 $240.21
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $424.35
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $424.35
Please return this portion with payment

ity Utility Authority Bill Date 05/04/23

Jd Jennings Road Current Charges $424.35

- 088 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095 Total Amount Due $424.35

DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530000

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed [rrigation

-

AYCO0503B

2000000923 30/2

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Route Group:26

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00213095 2 MCO5530000 0ODOO42435 DODOOGO 05252023 0 0
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Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT , . I
Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00213119
Route #: MC05530624

.

Meter Read Current Current

Days  Previous
Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

$0.00
$0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current

Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
56081900 1.5 04/27/23 27 13748 13836 88
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96
Consumption Charges Tier 1 675 X 0.85 $57.38
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 205 X 1.66 $34.03

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $177.37
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $177.37

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.orgimyservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $177.37 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Your last payment of $158.56 was posted to your account on
04/18/2023.

Please return this portion with payment

slay County Uity
176 Old Jennin

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrigation

Customer #:00213119
Route #:MC05530624
Route Group:26

AYCO0503B

2000000924 30/3

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $177.37
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $177.37

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00213119 7 MCO5530L2Y DODO0OL??37 DDOODOO D5252023 0 D



[4112]

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date; 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00215602

DISTRICT . ) .
Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route #: MC05530632

. -

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 04/28/23 24 3832 3889 57
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51
Consumption Charges Tier 1 570 X 0.85 $48.45
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $185.96
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $185.96

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.orgimyservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $185.96 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Your last payment of $203.53 was posted to your account on
04/18/2023.

Please return this portion with payment

Clay Courrty UL
3176 Old Jennd

Middleburg, Florid

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
Route Group:26

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

AYCO503B 2000000925 30/4

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges : $185.96
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $185.96

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

DO02L5L02 b MCO5530L32 NOO0DOLAL9L OODDOOD 05252023 0 O




[5/12]

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT ) . o
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00220803
Route #: MC05530008

- -
Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

0.0 X 0.00

$0.00
$0.00

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/imyservicelbill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $116.56 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter  Read Days  Previous Cuirent Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68417690 1.5 04/27/23 27 6834 6870 36
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $85.96 | Your last payment of $114.68 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 36.0 X 0.85 $30.60 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00 ’
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $116.56
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $116.56
Please return this portion with paymeni
Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $116.56
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803 Total Amount Due $116.56

DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530008

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

AYCO0503B

2000000926 30/5

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0oe20803 9 MCOL530004 DDOOOLLLSEL DOOOCODO O5252023 O O
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Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00229064
Route #: MC05530018

. -
Read Previous Current

Days Current

Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage

70003696 1.5 04/28/23 28 16169 16529 360
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier 1 46.7 X 1.57 $73.32
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 700 X 4.66 $326.20
Tier3 1166 X 6.04 $704.26
Tier4 1267 X 7.74 $980.66
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

$0.00
$0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $2143.58 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter  Read Days  Previous Current Current fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) _ $0.00 | your fast payment of $1315.22 was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 00 X 000 $o.00 | ON :
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
( Other Charges ) 1 www.clayutility.orglwgr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $2,143.58
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,143.58
Please return this poriion with payment
Clay County Ut hority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennin Current Charges $2,143.58
fMiddieburg, Florida ! Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064 Total Amount Due $2,143.58

DISTRICT
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route #:MC05530018

AYCO0503B

2000000927 30/6

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0o229064 5 MCOL530014 0000224358 0OOOODOO D5252D023 0O O




(7112

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT .
Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00230632
Route #: MC05530013

o

Previous

Current

Read Days Current

Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage

74320712 1.5 04/28/23 28 2997 3034 37
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier 1 370 X 235 $86.95
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

$0.00
$0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservicelbill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $146.09 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter  Read Days Previous Current  Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) ‘ $0.00 | your last payment of $134.16 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00 '
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
( Other Charges ) | www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $146.09
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $146.09
Please return this portion with payment
Cor .
' Clay County Ulility Authiority Bill Date 05/04/23
3176 Old Jennings Foad Current Charges $146.09
Middieburg, Florida 52068 Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632 Total Amount Due $146.09

DISTRICT
3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route #:MC05530013
Route Group:26

o

Semsnes

2000000928 30/7

AYC0503B

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00230L32 9 MCO5530013 00000L4&09 DOOOOOO 05252023 0 O
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Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00230638
DISTR
Serwce Address 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015
-~ | ! _ ; Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
Meter Meter  Read Days Previous Current  Current use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage days you should irrigate’ visit www.sjrwmdlcoml
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tiert 300 X 157 $47.10 1 You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 00 X 4.66 $0.00 _— . il .

Tier 3 00 X 6.04 $0.00 are filling a _p.ool or insta ing new sod. \!|S|t

Tier 4 00 X 7.74 $0.00 | www.clayutility.orgimyservice/bill_credits/ to see how

ou may qualify.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15 y va fy

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 gvaporation.
Consumption Charges 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Please pay $106.24 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) . $0.00 | your |ast payment of $107.60 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00 ’

Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

( Other Charges J | www.clayutility.orgiwar/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $106.24
Previous Balance $0.03
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $106.27

Please return this portion with payment

Clay County Utility muu;(m Bill Date 05/04/23

‘E { Old Jennings Current Charges $106.24

ﬂEPE‘W i, Flotida & Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.03

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638 Total Amount Due $106.27

DISTRICT
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway [rrigation

Route #:MC05530015
Route Group:26

AYC0503B 2000000929 30/8
qlmlll"lllnl|“nllllIIIlll"|llIl|||ll"llllulnlhllnlllpﬂ

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

C/O GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
00230638 5 MCO5530015 DO0OOOLOL2? DOOODOO DOL252023 0 .
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Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bili Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00230640

DISTRICT .
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route #: MC05530016

Days  Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
58535800 1.5 04/28/23 28 12963 13007 44
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier 1 440 X 2.35 $103.40
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00
Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $162.54
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $162.54

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.orglmyservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation. :

Please pay $162.54 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Your last payment of $195.26 was posted to your account on
04/18/2023.

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

Please return this portion with payment

Slay County Utility A

31746 Old Jennings Hos

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
Route #:MC05530016

DISTRICT
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

_

AYCO0503B 2000000930 30/9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $162.54
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $162.54

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00230k40 L MCOS55300L6 DOOOO01LR2SY DOOOOOOD D5252023 0 O
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. ,
fiesne: 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00230641

DISTRICT , .
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route #: MC05530017

-

urrent

o

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous C Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
70003711 1.5 04/27/23 27 1909 1920 11
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier 1 110 X 2.35 $25.85
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84

Consumption Charges 11.0 X 4.69 $51.59
Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $265.42
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $265.42

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $265.42 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Your last payment of $222.65 was posted to your account on
04/18/2023.

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
www.clayutility.org/wqgr/OPG.pdf

Please return this poriion with payment

—
SR

2]

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route #:MC05530017
Route Group:26

sy

AYC0503B 2000000931 36/10

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LL.C

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $265.42
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $265.42

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0023064l 9 MCO5530017 0000O0R2L542 DOOOOOO 05252023 0 O
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Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT ) .
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #; 00230642
Route #: MC05530019

-

Previous

Meter Days Current Current

Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage
69850354 1.5 04/27/23 27 824 828 4
Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier 1 40 X 2.35 $9.40
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges 4.0 X

$128.84

4.69 $18.76

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $216.14
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $216.14

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.org/myservicelbill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $216.14 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Your last payment of $222.65 was posted to your account on
04/18/2023.

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:
www.clayutility.orgiwqr/OPG.pdf

Please return this portion with payment

4
]

Ole

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Customer #:00230642
Route #:MC05530019
Route Group:26

T

AYC0503B

2000000932 30/11

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

C/O GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $216.14
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $216.14

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

00230642 9 MCO5530019 000O021LLY OOOOOCOO 05252023 0 O
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Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrigation

Bill Date: 05/04/2023

Customer #: 00235500
Route #:; MC05531950

Meter Meter Read Days  Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed  Reading Reading Usage
Base Charges (Prepald) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 3 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 00 X 0.00 $0.00
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Base Charges (Prepaid)
Consumption Charges

0.00

$0.00
$0.00

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/
wateringrestrictions/

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit
www.clayutility.orgimyservice/bill_credits/ to see how
you may qualify.

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water-
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce
evaporation.

Please pay $29.22 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter  Read Days Previous Current  Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Biled Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 75 04/28/23 28 1883 1887 4
Base Charges (Prepaid) , $2582 1 your last payment of $30.03 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 40 X 0.85 $3.40 04/18/2023
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 00 X 1.66 $0.00 '
Tier 3 00 X 2.51 $0.00
( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
Current Charges $29.22
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.22
Please return this portion with payment
Bill Date 05/04/23
Current Charges $29.22
Current Charges Past Due After 05/25/23
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500 Totat Amount Due $29.22
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950

108-1 Eagle Landing Park Reclaimed Irrigati
4 agle Landing Parkway Reclaimed [rrigation Route Group:26

sy

s v
- _

.
e

AYC0503B
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SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0235500 ? MCO5531950 00O00O0DO2922 0000000 D5252023 O O




South Village CDD

Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account #
5875489
5929377
6474431
9121614
9082354
9117336
9117339
9117340

Service Address

3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall
3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights
4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr

938 TB Restroom

875 TB Irrigation

992 TB Camera Station

749 TB Camera Station

3853 Pines Dr Camera Station

Apr-23
$ 1,546.00
$  63.00
S 43.84
$ 358.98
$  38.08
$  33.43
$ 2,083.33

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000
001.320.57200.46600

$ 1,609.00
S 474.33
$ 2,083.33
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Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Touchewne Energy® Cmpcrativel}‘f;{\;' ; 1 i
Statement Date: 08/11/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 06/011/2023

Previous Balance $466.87
Payment Received 05/05/23 -$466.87

Balance Forward 50.00
Current Charges Due 06/01/23 $368.98

What temperature do you set thermostat at
during the hot summer months? We recommend
the Energjy Star standard of 78 degrees. For
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent
onto your electric bifl.

View your-energy use with MyClayElectric.

" GENEI

152055951

KWh Monthly High & Nonthly Low &

$20.00 |

4190 ! Energy Charge 2,695 kwh 20,0813 $210.97 ¢
3500 7 g Power Cost Adjustment 2,585 kWh @ 0.0285 873.96
23066 | FLA Gross Recelpts Tax . $B.OG |
2500 ~ oo ¢ Florida State Sales Tax $z2.88
2500 s Glay County Sales Tax $4.83
s | Clay Co Publio Ser Utilty Tax .. . 5979
om0 | Total Current Charges for this Locatlon 4358.98
500 ®
o =

: Cog
2022 2023 ~

This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year

%! KEEP Billings not pald in fulf will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever is greater) that will be added to yourr account.
/AccountNumber 9082354
 Current Charges Due 08/01/23 - $358.98
| Total Amount Due . ssmags

PO Box 308 o
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.8. bank.
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Chack or credit/deblt card at ClayElsctric,com or download the mobile

N A

CLAY ELECTRIC GOOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 o
§8ggHEXcI;LE ggng?:us P1I<v'§§ PEVEL DTS KIiEYISiT?Ihﬁ ‘I,#Eliﬁ HTIS’ fh 32% —03085 :
: 4 ¥ ] JINE
o AL DI K 0 gt bbb et BB i

=2

09082354 poono3sasat
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Tolt Fres: (800)-224-4917

What termiperature do you set thermostat at
during the hot summer months? We recommend
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent
onto your electric bill.

View your energy use with MyClayElectric,

Vislt us online at ClayElectric.com

Siatement Dates 05/1/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 06/01/2028

Pravious Balance $83.98
Payment Recelved 05/05/23 -$83.98

Balance Forward 50,00
Current Charges Due 08/01/23 $38,06

| GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND |

164736567

Fontilfy High & Monthly Low & Temp

;Aoceéé Charge S $29.00

i 80 x Energy Charge 37 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.01 ¢}
?‘: ’ \ ! Power Cost Adjustment 37 kWh @ 0.0285 $1.05
; ) ® | FLA Gross Recsipts Tax $0.85
5 - e | Florida State Sales Tax $2.36
0 - s Clay County Sales Tax $0.51 ¢
© . ‘ i Clav Go Public Ser Utifily Tax ) . A )
o - ® | Total Current Charges for this Location  $38.08
& 16
o LBy . . : 0
May  Jdup Jut Aug . Sop Oot  Nov Dse  Jsn  Fob  Mar  Apt  May = / |
2022 Aol MyClayilantie for datalled vmage history 2028 //(/:; g@ o ‘5 é /;;/gffffglé’///
This Month Lagt Month This Month  Avg Dally High
Last Year ,» b7

AL
£7 . S
e

éi‘» KEEP  1 Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquant anount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

) A Touchstone Energy® Coopertive i
- PO Box 308
. Keystone Helghts, FL 32666-0308

PAY YOUR EILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or cradit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download tha mobile

SQUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
3989 ZAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

‘Account Number 9117336,
Current“(}harges Due 06/01/23 %3806
\Total Amount Due o $38.06/

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a-U.8. bank.

A

CLAY ELECTRIC COCPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL. 32656-0308
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g Viglt us ontine at ClayElectric.com
4, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

Statement Date: 05/11/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 06/01/2028

SRR e Previous Balance $43.20
What temperature do you set thermostat at Payment Received 05/05/23 -$43.20
during the hot summer months? We recommend - o

the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For Balance Forward 50.00
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent Current Charges Due 08/01/23 $48.84

onto your slectric bill.
View your snergy use with MyClayElectric.

154736607

kwh MonthlyHigh<»  Monthlylow®  Temp .. :
5 Access Charge i
76 ~ s | Energy Charge 83 kWh @ 0.0813 $B 751
Power Cost Adjustment 83 kWh @ 0.0285 $2.37 | :
& ™ | FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $0.97
45 s | Florida State Sales Tax $2.72.1
5 Clay County Sales Tax $0. ‘39
30 Clay Go Public Ser Utllity Tax ) I 58144 ;
N ¥ | Total Current Charges for this Locaﬁon o $49.84;
16
? TMay dn i Avg Sep  Od Nw  Dis  don  Fab  Mar  Apr  May o S, o
2022 : gler § age Bloksry 2028 ) e / L
REAREE A R L fore i (5 ‘9/:/ &G/ ’ff:;j
This Morith  LastMonth  ThisMonth  Avg Daily High S AGSE © e

Last Year

AccountNumber T otz21814

: jf | Current Charges Due 06/01/23 $43.84

? JTotal Amount Due $43.84 -
‘f: }zgygt%izoseights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.8. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank,
PAY YOUR'BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Chcack or credit/debit card at ClayElecttic.com or download the moblie "mmmmluii“”"
app. ,
' : [ 5 -
i CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
‘ PO BOX 308 9
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 RAGLE LANDING PKWY l"|||"|""lllh|||l|“|llh|n'""lapllllnlulhhuulhhh

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

09321kL1Y ooooo43ay?




(. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

il
What temperature do you set thermostat at
during the hot summer months? We recommend
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For
every defjree below 78, it can add 4 percent
onto your electric bill.
View your energy use with MyClayElectric.

&

£\ KEEP

A Touchstone Energy* Coopcratwc #* sﬁ%/ E

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, FL. 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mohile
app.

kw

iv’fé@ ;‘

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

09117340

. {.,. Visltusonline at ClayElectrlc.com

| Access Charge

Statement Date' ‘ 05/41/2023
Gurrent Bill Due Date: ~ OB/01/2023
Previous Balance $33.43
Payment Received 05/06/23 -$33.43
Balance Forward £0.00
Current Charges Due 068/01/23 $33.43

FLA Gross Recsipts Tax $O 75
Florida State Sales Tax $2.07 |
Clay Gounty Sales Tax $0. 45

1 Glay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax 31,16 1
Toiul Current Charges for ihis Lacauon $33.43

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 ar 536 of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

‘Account Number 9117340
| Gurrent Charges Due 06/01/23 $33.43
: .Total Amount Due $33.43.

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

I

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL. 32656-0308
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.. Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
gzg ;s Toll Frae: (800}-224-4917

Statement Date: 05/41/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 06/01/2023

Previous Balance $37.56
Payment Received 05/05/23 -$3,756.00

Balance Forward -53,718.44
Current Charges Due 06/04/23 $37.43

What termperature do you set thermostat at
during the hot summer months? We recommend
the Energy Star stendard of 78 degrees. For
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent
onto your ¢lectric bill.

View youy energy use with MyClayElectric.

154736569

KWh Monthly Bigh & MonthlyLow & Temp .
‘ ) $28.00

0 ' tons ’ = Energy Charge 32 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.60 |
3 ) r Power Cost Adjustment 32 kWh @ 0.0285 $0.81
w s i t FLA Gross Receipta Tax $0.83 !
2 8 Florida State Sales Tax $2.32
£ . | Clay County Sales Tax $0.50 |
® i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax_ ) ‘ ) $1.27 ¢
T ® | Total Current Charges for this Location %8743,
5 16
° -L;E;“jgr_\‘ lwp’ ‘SJ!IP’ (;ol N Dot J;n ’Feb‘ MA\'Q kApr ¢ -

2022 el Wy Glavitlonirio Yo 5y wyts Bty 2023 /\)/ / fj

This Mm th Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High /- iy N \.f; /”/’ s/ "?

- Last Year / / e (Ep
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é KEEP . Billings not pald in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 ur 5% of the dalinquent emount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,
y ‘Account Number o 9117339
Tall E%,5 g, | Credit Balance Do Not Pay $3,681.01

" A Touchstone Emg‘, Cooperative 1ok < Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308
eystone Heights, FL. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE' Chaok or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

R | T

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

., PO BOX 308 9
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HE'GHTS’ FL 32656-0308
398% EAGLE LANDING PKWY |"Ili"i""l"hhl!"!'||||h|lmﬂllllllillv"'h“lfhhh F!'“"

ORANGE PARK FI 32065-0000

1

09417339 npoonooooos
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Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Tonchstone Energy® Cooperative 7.5 2

_ Total

What temperature do you set thermostat at . ; :
during the hot summer months? We recommend : Amount Due ~
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For - .
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent ; ~ [
onto your electric bill. & J B 7
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. . = ‘

~ DueDate:

06/01/2023

05/11/2023

Statement Date:

Current Bill Due Date: 06/01/2023
Previous Balance $1,360.00
Payment Recelved 05/05/23 -$1,360.00
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Charges Due 06/01/23 $1,546.00

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND

152191563

kWh Honthly Use Monthly High & Monthly Low %

Temp

12000 % | Energy Charge 12,055 kWh @ 0.0813 $980.07
10500 s | Power Gost Adjustment 12,055 kWh @ 0.0285 $343.57
9000 FLA Gross Recelipts Tax $34.87
7500 60 Florida State Sales Tax $96.42
6000 4 Clay County Sales Tax $20.81
4500 : Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $41.24
4000 8 | Operatlon Round Up $0.22
1500 16 % Total Current Charges for this Location $1,546.00,
0 May  Jun Jul  Aug Sep' Oct  Nov Dec‘ Jan  Feb  Mar ’Apr May 0
2022 ey 2023
This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,
Account Number 5875489
Current Charges Due 06/01/23 $1,546.00
A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative . Total Amount Due $1 ,546-00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL. 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobille

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

AR

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

5530 1 MB 0.531 5 5530
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP c-22
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
|"|"|"|"l|||||||l||l||||"|||||||"I|||l"|||l||||l|l|u"u|
054754849 000154L001

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
g g g oy g i
.iEEI



Toll Free: (800)-224-4817

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative
By in

; - - - . Credit
What temperature do you set thermostat at Balance
during the hot summer months? We recommend : ~
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent
onto your electric bill.

View your energy use with MyClayElectric.

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152191565

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

-8231.17

 NoPayment Due

. 04/09/23 | 05/09/23

Statement Date: 05/11/2023

Current Bill Due Date: 06/01/2023
Previous Balance -$345.17
No Payment Received $0.00
Balance Forward -$345.17
Current Charges Due 06/01/23 $108.00

kWh Monthly Use

Monthly High & Monthly Low & Temp

1350
1200
1050

20

e

30

Access Charge
Energy Charge
5 Power Cost Adjustment 583 kWh @ 0.0285
FLA Gross Recelpts Tax

60 Florida State Sales Tax

45 Clay County Sales Tax

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax

Operation Round Up

593 kWh @ 0.0813

16 & Total Current Charges for this Location $108.00

2022 2023

This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year

A KEEP Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $6.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

5
A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative ‘f-‘ﬁ :

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElecttic.com or download the moblile
app.

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

¢ Account Number , 5929377

" Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$237.17.
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

R

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 S
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
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A Touchstone Energy” Coaperative

Vislt us online at ClayElectric.com
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

Statement Date: 05/05/2023

Current Bill Due Date: 05/26/2023
' Total Previous Balance $64.00
What temperature do you set thermostat at . ved 05/05/23 )
during the hot summer months? We recommend , Amount Due Paym?"t Recelved 05/ $64.00
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For - Balance Forward $0.00
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent e Current Charges Due 05/26/23 $63.00
onto your electric bill. ; w, ; ,
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. W = a8 ‘
~ DueDate;
~ 05/26/2023

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 5 7

| 04/05/2

KWh Monthly Use 7 Monthly High & Monthly Low &

300 o

250

20

200

75

Temp

Energy Charge 234 kWh @ 0.0813
Power Cost Adjustment 234 kWh @ 0.0285
FLA Gross Recsipts Tax

" 60 Florida State Sales Tax
150 ~ 45 Clay County Sales Tax R
Clay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax $1.94
100 " 30| Operation Round Up $0,23
50 ~ 15 & Total Current Charges for this Location $63.00,
o - - — 0
May  Jun Jut Aug  Sep Oct Nov Dso Jan  Feb Mar  Apr May
2022 & e § : [ S 2023
This Month Last Month Avg Daily High
A KEEP Billings not paid In full will incur & late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.
Account Number 6474431
, Current Gharges Due 05/26/23 $63.00
A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative Total Amount Due $63.00 ;

PO Box 308

Keystone Heights, Fl. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app.

5857 1 MB 0.531 5 5857
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP Cc-23
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Ok474u3l

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

JMIAA

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL. 32656-0308

(gt gy gy ebog gyt [T g b e L D EE&E
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Jacksonville Daily Record
A Division of
DALY RECORD & OBSERVER, LI.C

P.O. Box 1769
Jacksonville, FL 32201
b (904) 356-2466

INVOICE May 11, 2023
Date
Attn: Sarah Sweeting

GMS, LLC

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL = 32092
Selrjal # 23-00183C PO/File # $87.00

Payment Due
Notice of Meeting

$87.00
Publication F

South Village Community Development District " €
Case Number Amount Paid

Publication Dates 5/11

ny
)

Cqﬁnty Clay

t

Payment is due before
the Proof of Publication
is released.

Payment Due Upon Receipt

For your convenience, you
may remit payment online at
www.jaxdailyrecord.com/
send-payment.

If your payment is being
mailed, please reference
Serial # 23-00183C on your
check or remittance advice.

Your notice was published on both jaxdailyrecord.com and floridapublicnotices.com.

ferms: Net 30 days from date of invoice. Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafter.

Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice.




Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice
(This is not a proof of publication.)

Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any
necessary corrections before further publications.

GOLYV CARTS LEASE OR
PURCHASE AT
SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Clay County, Florida

Notice is hereby given that the
South Village Community Devel-
opment District ("Distriet”) will
aceepl proposals from qualified
firms interested in providing a
18- to 52-month lease of 74 Elee-
trie Carts,

Detailed speeifications ("Proj-
ect Manual™ will be available for
qualified firms beginning Thurs-
day, May 11, 2023 at $:00 am.
(EST), from the District Manager,
Marilee Giles at MGiles@gmsnt,
cont.

Firms desiring to provide a pro-
posid for this project must submit
their proposal electronically to the
District nagen, Marilee Giles
at MGiles@gmsnfeom no later
than Monday, May 22, 2023 at
10:00 a.m., with a eopy to Katie
Duchanan at Katie.Buchanan@
KutakReck.com and Jim ITan at
James.Hahn @ HonowrsGolf.com.
Proposals received after the time
and date stipulated above will be
disquadified.

Ranking of proposals will be
made on the basis of gualifica-
tions according to the Evaluation
Criteria contained within the Proj-
ect Manual, The District has the
right to reject any and all pro-
posals and waive any technical
err informalities or irregu-
larities ifit determines in its dis-
cretion it is in the best interest
to do so. Any person who wishes
to protest the Project Munual, or
any component thereof, shall {ile
with the Distriet a writlen notice
of protest within seventy-two (72)
hours after the Project Manual is
made available, together with a
protest band in o form acceptable
to the District and in the amount
of $10,000, und shall file a formal
written protest with the Distriet
within seven (7) calendar days
after the date of timely filing the
initial notice of protest. Filing will
be perfected and deemed to have
veenrred upon receipt by the Dis-
trict Engincer. Failure lo timely
file a notice of protest or failure to
timely file a formal written protest
shall constitute a walver of any
right to object to or protest the
contents of the Project Manual,
The formal written protest shall
state with particularity the facts
and Taw upon which the protest
is hased.

Any and all questions relative o
this praject shall he in electronic
mail to Marilee Giles at MGiles@
gmsnf.eont.

Marilee Giles, Distriet Manager
South Village Community
Developmient Distriet
May 11 00 (23-00183C)




Project Manager Alex Acree WATTHEWS

=
BB B B TV E

Marilee Giles

GMS, LLC

475 Wéif;t Town Place May.10, 2023
Suite 1‘1:4 Invoice No: 189035

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project 20258.00 South Village CDD District Engineer

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:
¢ CDD Meeting Conference Call
¢ CDD Coordination
Pleaseépl! Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.

For bilﬁrig inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through April 30, 2023

Phase . 001 Engineering Services
o Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Project Manager .50 175.00 87.50
Project Support 25 60.00 15.00
Total Labor 102,50
i Total Due: $102.50
Billed to Date
‘ Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 102.50 23,081.25 23,183.75
Expense 0.00 614,39 614.39
Totals 102.50 23,695.64 23,798.14

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P:904.826.1334 | F:904.8264547 | www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthews | DCCM accepts all major

credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and

all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued.
We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments.



Check

21170
21171
21172
21173
21174
21175
21176
21177
21178
21179
21180
21181
21182
21183
21184
21185
21186
21187
21188
21189
21190
21191
21192
21193
21194
21195

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing

A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23

Regular Checks

Issued to: Date
Wells Fargo May
BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTER May
DEPT OF BUSINESS AND PROF RELATIONS May
DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC May
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL May
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC May
10-S TENNIS SUPPLY May
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY May
W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC May
GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC May
SHARP ENERGY May
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC May
US FOODSERVICE May
ADT COMMERCIAL LLC May
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE May
FIRST COAST SUMMER SWIM LEAGUE May
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES May
POOLSURE May
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC May
US FOODSERVICE May
ANDREW J. BURR May
ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV May
LOGICALLY May
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC May
US FOODSERVICE May
VAUDEVILLE ENTERTATINMENT LLC May

Total Regular Checks Issued

May 31,2023 11:18am

1/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23

Pg 1

User:

RGC3

Term:

S1






































































































































































































Check

888120
888124
888125
888126
888127
888132
888133
888134
888135
888136
888137
888138
888139

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing
A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC

P

Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
Manual/QUIK Checks

Issued to:

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)

SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)

SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)

CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued

May 31,2023 11:23am

Date

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

2/23

3/23

9/23

16/23
16/23
17/23
23/23
24/23
24/23
30/23
30/23
23/23
24/23

gl

User:

RGC3

Term:

S1







































Check

14126
14127
14128
14129
14130
14131
14132
14133
14134
14135
14136
14137
14138
14139
14140
14141
14142
14143
14144
14145
14146
14147
14148
14149
14150
14151
14152
14153
14154
14155
14156
14157
14158
14159
14160
14161
14162
14163
14164
14165
14166
14167
14168
14169
14170
14171
14172

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing
1000 - Golf Operating Account

P

Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
Regular Checks

Issued to:

ACUSHNET COMPANY

ADIDAS AMERICA INC

BULLOCH FERTILIZER CO INC
CALLAWAY GOLF

EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS
HAHN JIM
IBKUL CORP

IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC

PUKKA INC

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC

US FOODSERVICE

WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC

1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR
ACUSHNET COMPANY

ADIDAS AMERICA INC

ALSCO

BRENNAN GOLF SALES

CALLAWAY GOLF

CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY
DIRECTV

E-7Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON

FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC
W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC
NAPA AUTO PARTS

SHARP ENERGY

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC

TWC SERVICES

US FOODSERVICE

WASTE MANAGEMENT

WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC
ACUSHNET COMPANY

ADIDAS AMERICA INC

ADT COMMERCIAL LLC

CALLAWAY GOLF

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

DLL FINANCE LLC

EZLINKS GOLF

HARRELL S LLC

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
PAUL MURRAY OIIL INC

PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE

PTE Golf, LLC

SHARP ENERGY

STRATE WELDING

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC

May 31,2023 1l:15am

Date

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

4/23

10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23

User:

Ch
Amo

247 .
46.
1,013.
8,587.
336.
431.
1,117.
721.
1,157.
835.
201.
1,340.
8,777.
343.
314.

1,911

1,196.
656.
1,574.
5,785.
5,294.
215.

441.
431.
99.
747.
3,540.
629.
1,208.
1,947.
650.
256.

707

T1.
220.
5,586.
250.
737.
221.
2,355.
473.
6,237.
425.
831.
42.
3,338.

RGC3

gl

eck
unt

62
94
88
74
73
02
46
66
38
40
02
73
95
02
55
.25
96
50
40
49
48
57
.27
58
00
04
93
11
80
77
93
55
75
.28
47
00
38
31
50
00
23
76
10
97
68
85
33

Term:

S1



Check

14173
14174
14175
14176
14177
14178
14179
14180
14181
14182
14183
14184
14185
14186
14187
14188
14189
14190
14191
14192
14193
14194

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing

1000 - Golf Operating Account
Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
Regular Checks

Issued to:

TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS
TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC
US FOODSERVICE

WESCOTURFEF SUPPLY INC

A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE
ACUSHNET COMPANY

ALSCO

BRONSONS TURFEF SOLUTIONS
CALLAWAY GOLF

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION
CITY WIDE MAINT OF JACKSONVILLE
EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS
HARRELL S LLC

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK
LOGICALLY

NAPA AUTO PARTS

PAUL MURRAY OIL INC

PUKKA INC

STERLING CUT GLASS

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC
US FOODSERVICE

WESCOTUREF SUPPLY INC

Total Regular Checks Issued

May 31,2023 1l:15am

Date

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

18/23
18/23
18/23
18/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23
25/23

Pg 2

User:

RGC3

Term:

S1




























































































































































































































































- AGE T

INVOICE IMVGICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES 5S4t ES DATE
CNO. NG . DATE NO. NUMBER L3C. REP. ORDERED
. FrE2i1 O 1511495 05/02/23 11221140 3055 832 04/30/23
) - Route: 2335 / ORDER NUMBER: L80573
Bill e <geeens Ehip oo - g e Remit e
- 88 “ILLAE  COMM BEV DISTR JTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB Y8 Foods, Inc,
T 378 - AGL  LANDING P WY To: | 3989 EAGLE LANDING PRWY To _
. . P.BI BOX 198421
ORANGE FARK FL fe BRANGE PARN FL A
32065 1 2065 4 ATLANTA GA
o 04 291 5400 30384~8421
At ¢ ~EHRIS GOULETTI DEPT # GO m ; IBS TEI 1304
1pFrm: 54285 5. WILLIAMSEN BLYVD PORT ORAMGE FL Shipd: os¢02/23  _ __ _____ Page OZ of 04 -
£F ms; . Spriad RIVER MUST LEAVE FIMAL RECEIPTY FOR INV CHAMGES
‘tTrms: NET 21 1A¥YS - - Insbf ) )
Ew Qiy alas FProduc . Descripton Pack Siza Label L Ueight Friciug Unit Extended
fere« ~ ipped Undit Humer D Unit Price Frice
} 8 5 33305 BEE , FLANK ST¥ CHG 193 RAlM 2712 LEA STOCK YRDS 19,83 LE 2., 4200 i87.27
) . € 1 0001 - 2 88 LBES -
N ) Ef £712374 - CANDY, BAR. SNCKR 35 DRISTC 1.86 1.86 0Z SHICKERS B EA . 4°.310D . 48.581
- 2 ©- -B-1443 BROLCOLI, FLORT ICLS WRESH REF4/3 L . BRDSS VALY B Eé 10. K00 20.30
READY T0 EAT ~ Pleate Refer to Return wowpnm: . —_—
o 1 °§ 723 0 DRESSING, VNSRT GREEK BLK OLIVA/1 GA “<HENY - s &2 PG0 %219
- i EA 733181 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4.5 LB . CROSS VALY ®m Ef 2.3%00 9.3%
.. PEADY 7O EAT - Please Refer to Return Polir N
+ 1 § T414443 v.mxwowmnz anmmwmrmma REF 4134/10.5 LBA ATUXENT 46,35 LE 1.8100 120 09
- 1 5 §124520 DREGSING. RANCH HMSTTY PLST JAR4/L G4 .- KEN‘S £3 4% 1700, 49.17
: : READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Folicy
) - FROZEH .
T~ i £5 1475608 BREAD, FOAT EX13" DVAL BKD FINI&ALI. 41 07 STONEE IRE £8 27.400G 27. 40
| €8 3476575 DIP, SPRM -RTCHK POUCH FIN 4768 07 STOUFFERS C§ 57.4400 57.44
o 1 L& 4072773 SHRINP. BRDD RAU %4 CT DUN 2.5 LB NRS FRIDAY {5 43. 7100 £3.71
- 1 L 4326 18 CORN OM COE, SUT YLU 3* FCY 94 FA HBNAREH Cs 44 7000 44 7
— 1 LS 4358495 BACON, PORK 18-22C .8LC LAID 20iS LB PATUXENT e 45 2950 45, 2
< 4 €S 'S158574 POTATO, FF 378" S COTED TFF  &4/5 LR STEALTH .3 &2.9700 251.88
¥ 1 €5 5366740 BREAD, UHT 12.5" 21 SLED 9/14%4/28. 32 94 ROTELLA = 26 . 4400 26. 44
= 2 C8 5915319 AFPE _IZER, LHS MOZZ BRDD &/2 LB LANB WESTN [ £3.1400 124.28
= 1 €8 6252191 POTATC, 1SHD  SKOK RED ROIL IN &/4 LE LAMBSUFREN €3 2.4590 L2. 45
L 2 CS 4853758 ROPL. KSR §HT 4.5" SLOD EKD A/8/3.5 DZ ROTE LA £s 32 00060 6400
L 1 CS 4911543 PANGASIUR, SIFED 5-7 2 FIL PEOLE LR SARBOR ENK s 48 . &70¢ 45. 67
- ' GBS 71.5830 POTATH, SWN BOAT 200 £T RKD 15 LB LANB NATRL 5 4P «S500 49 .85
- 2 CS 7437713 CHICKEN, THDLN EBTRD FRITR BEERDSS LF ATUX EREN £s 41 . 95900 - 33.98
k3 €S - 7781 -:9 CHIGKEN, -BRST BRDD MED ITILM  2/C LB FATUX FREN oS 5O 4000 S0-40
- 1 £S5 9332651 APPETIZER., CORM SUT RTRD HUGT &4/2 LR NOLLYS KIT £s 31,2300 31.23
STORABE LOCATION RECAP(M)
To3AL ORY " EIECES QRDERED. 45 FIECEE SHIPPED: 45, ITEMS SHIFRED: 27 12342
T4 REFRIBERATED PIECES ORBERED: 21 PIEEES HIPPED: 21 ITENS SHIPPEG: 15 1072.3
. 'TAL FROZEN . PIECES DRUERED: 21 PIECES SHIPFED: 21 ITENS SHIPPED: 15 102142





































(=

91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club Pg
GOLF - GOLF SHOP
Receiving SKU= into Tnventory - Audit RC1176
Date of Record: Apr 11, 2023
Supplier: ACUSHNET COMPANY
Reference: 915378936 Budit Number: RC1176€

Stock Quantity Unit Amount
SKU § Prod.ID Description Loc'n Cost
42TI0S Titleist Pro V1X (Last CosL: 9.85) MAIN 24.00 10.70 256,80
Totals {1 SKUs ) 24.00 256.80
G/L Summary Postinge
9I-1325-000 915378836 Inventory - Hard Goods 256.80
9I-2275-000 915378936 Accrued Merchandise Invento -256.80
Difference: 0.00

===== End of Report ==s==

April 11,2023 10:23am User: GPO1 Term: Pl



























































































































. PG | N“UILL FHYOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE GQRDER SALES SALES OATE il
"4 NS -  DATE NO. NUMBER LO0C= REP.. ORDEREDs .
* 9122?156 1755802 DE/0T227F 112281140 B 306 OB32 CO8/07/23 ]
: Rouyte: 8335 / 4 DRDER NMUMBER: 598158%
11 Lie— e A SH2 P gt e ——— Ramyt — - =
S0 VILLAGCE COMM DEV DISTR TEN EACLE LANMDING GLF CLEB US Foods, Tnc. !
0 B33 BEACLE . LAND NG + PRWY Ta: |398% EAGLE LANDING PKWY Ta f
: | P.O. BSY 193821 .
BRANGE ,PARK i I : URANGE PARK i | |
I 3205 2205 ATLANTA A
{ A . 904 d91 5600. 30384-8421 - [
tt'[ CHRISYCOLLETTI : ) DFF 3#° 00 2386 ?&1 1204 \
aFrm. 5425 S, WILETAMSON BLUVD PORT DRANGE FL- Ship D5/05/23 _Pa gg'ﬂ¢ gf os
Loqpsso > g ; Spoial DRIVER MUST L:AUc FINAL RECEIRT -+ OR. ANV LHANGES
Tbmh NET 21 DAYE Instry |
~nges Froduct 4  sDescripton - Fack Size debel € VUeight Pv1c4ng Unit Extended
red ahlpped Uﬂlu Number ' ; b mif Price” = Price
#¥¥  ITHVOICE SUNRARY = £x%
FOTALNETWET o sl 45,52 e = PIECES  QRDERED: 3 R PIECES, SHIERED: 113 ITVENS SHIFFED: ik
TWTHE‘GRBSS UG! — 1B&9TR0 : ) .

PRODUCT. TOTAL;, 35298 -3,

I - e

AXAB
EN 8

Gi=
24

LE- o
ALES® TA¥ by .00

Fhisrasyont is an estimals at tise of shippingoprier to any adjusiments made ai delivery: 527853

tﬁﬂ?!***i**¥l*!**ﬁ*l*&*ﬂ**k#!ﬁﬁb* Fi*i***&*'*ﬁfﬁ***l**&k*é*****h#wiilhtilithtttb-

‘oli_sgree with respect to any diSpute arising oul of your purchase Prom ¥
IS Fuadsh.lgg yeo . aresoIving up your night o segve in dnﬁgfepresencatlve -
apacitys or b arLicipate as.a mEpbar of a clsssh in any Tawsovit: (1i) wou ¥
lEo agrReEs et Hgiﬁnuds 5niﬂ-nph1an, torsubpit .Eo bindin individuad b
itration GF 8l cleims: (Ni1s Suctr arbifration shall ge governed gy the

ederal. Asbatration: Ralli 6. =1 apdrfomducied in accordance with the
oREereial RULES OF" he AmErican Arbitration Assecistion: &nG tiv) each party
hallopayswad - thepcostspofanbitpation, angd: separately - ay its oWn ettnrnaws ‘
265 and €OSYE. FOT WOFE ARTRrMALiION about’ BHE fusl SUFChaPOs: QO to. t
t*pwPf/wuuwusﬁaqﬂs cam/termsvfbei!urcharqe/ﬁtandardbr;ﬂEIﬂﬁrea owerAtlantic. b ¥

F You have_an.a reepent with US. Foods that.expressly addresses the
alenlation of the Piel surefafyge .- pgloass pefer th tﬂé* agrese=nt.
ftﬁ?***#iﬁE!**!*i*!k*&**ﬁktﬁ!*ﬁt&}*!*t****t§%E*kh&*&**ﬁﬁ**k******%tii*kkh********

+ ——— e D - —— = vor
.

ANGUNT-$ by oy .




























ATCOIUNT INVOITE INMVOICE CUSTOMER PUSCHADE ORDER SaLES SALES DATE
- NG, HUER DATE P MUMBER WO, HEF, ORDERED
. F122 180 1908338 DT/IR/ER 118211480 3055 OR3Z ORS110833
Rogte: Q% / i ORDER MEMRER: 09078
Biil Ship Remit
S0 YILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN FEALLE LANDING QGLF CLE ~ i Fopds, Ing
To: 3987 EASLE LANDING FPRWY To: (39BY EASLE LANDING ERY i To
P.O. BOX 19E421
ORAMGSE PARK FL ORANGE PaAPK FL _
22045 JEC&S ATLAMTA S8
04 291 5500 ID5E4 -84 3
Aty CHRIS COLLETTE REPY # OO qBE TAT 1304
hipFrm: 5325 5. WILLIAMSON BLYD FORT ORANGE FL Shkiph: DRLLE/PR Pape D! o0& D4
réTrms: Spoialk DRIVER MUST LEAVE FIMaL RECEIFT FDOR MV CHAMG
viTfrms: NET 2t DAYE Insdr:
gy Gty  Sales Product Gasoriphon Fauk Sir Labal Height  Pricing nit Eutended
‘dered Shipped Unil Humbeer Unit Price Frice
\\\\ oRY n . i .
1 i €3 D719427 LID. CUPF 1220 2 PLET WHT SLOTIHAION En RUNGGREN 5 5. 5000 % 25, a0/
I, 32 LG 1328490 CHORTENING, FRYS SOYBN LIG LLRIS LB HARMEST VL £E J4 FEGD i1¢.g2
Tt i E8 2204380 DRINK: FRT PHCH FLST BTL WIDE 29/29 D2 G T GRADGE Ty 2% TR0 2175
Iy S5 3328G44 DRIMK MIX, LHNDE PIRK 2 Bal  13/24 07 THIRSTER A 2 L2080 24 42
1o 1 £S5 3554545 DRINK, 5004 COLs COKE CL5C OAM 24417 07 COKE £8 17,2300 17,23
i— 1 EE 3554449 DRINK, 5004 DIET COKE 7ERRD 24712 3% LOKE JERO i 1 23 17.23
1. 1 Ef 4523010 CHERRY, MRCHO W/ STER LG PLST .5 84 POMARCH E# 194109 18. 44
i/ 3 TS 50S1Z48  TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUY TRTI 29.5 L@ LA BNORITA £e 2B 5500 28 55
prV g i 08 S204i51  SAUCE, CHE HAGHD SHLF STaBL  A78BIC OH RUBSAREITA CE B5 . ASCO B3, &5
i_- 1 Ea  L3IFLYAT7  SEARONIMG. LM PPR SHLF STalb 28 07 RCCORPICH Ef 15, 4302 15, 43
For LS SEE135T  BLOVE, YINYL Xt PF CLR AMBDY  15/16C €4 VaLunaRas g . BIC0 P28V
i — i €5 5724900 COOMIE, CHOC CHIP 2.5 Z IW 55 &9/°2.5 42 GRAMDNA 'S L5 25 540D 21.54
D T L6 735055 LUDKIE,PHY BUTR 2.2 ¥ IM S5  A0/2.5 Q2 BRENDEA 'S £g 21 . 5400 21.54
i~ L8 6341794 THUEL. PAPR 10VAB00° N-FPERF L& RL ENNGTION 5 74, DA0D 74 by
1. i £E 4617409 CONTAIMER, FIM &X4& 1 GMPT WHY 47155 Ea HOHOBRAN LE 43, 7RG0 43. 7%
nhun\\\» CE 4729776 KETCHUP, THTO FCY 332 RED 5G7 14714 OF HEINZ 3 20,0100 34,01
1 i LS &922773 AILK, CNDSD SHTNE 24714 37 GLAHVY FRIS g B, 7300 806,73
4 r 4 Es 7330481 KMIFE. DMNR WHDER 545 HU 182 SUPRIOR E& 12,3800 kM 4.2
1o i L5 B914897 STRAY, JIB 7.75° BLK WRFD OLR 10/500 Ea MOHOGRAN g 30, 3400 0. 2de
j P i £2 Q009218 RELISH, PKL SUT SS PDUCH 20059 GR HEINZ £ 16,5100 1G.51
4o~ 4 £8  ¥330a%? FORK, DMMR DOFN 15/0 5/5% HW 1 DX BUFRIGK ] 5. 6000 ~¢ LA 244D
REFRIGERATED
1 \\\\H EA 0757534 CARRDY, STICDW FRESH PPR A FACKER Ed 1. 9300 0.3
READY T EAT - Flease Refer to Return wowwnm
1e” 1 LS (823013 E£G5, SHL LG GRD AA UHT EN0S PEIS BZ LEVY FRNS [N 22 o800 2% 59
2 L8 1205582 LTRAWBERKY, CLMSHL FRESH REF 371 LE ERCKER £S 47, 85040 5h. 78
1o 1 LS 2284514 CULUMBER, LARGE EMBLISH SEEDITI2 £4 PACKER LE 14 23048 15 .23
o~ & €5 23346411 LETTUCLE. ICHRE FRESH REF RO¥Y 24 Ei CrOS5 WaLY £5 L. 1800 5%. 18
1~ ¢ 5 24324828 BEEF, RIPEY CHO 1124 /89 R&M IS LB ETECW YRES 12 94 L 29500 168 35
£8: G001 12.946 LBS
2 7 3 €5 2771373 CHICKEN. UING 13247 JMB Rall 4240 LT FATUZENT s 14800 143, 34
3 - L8 2725711 CHICKEN, PRST SNBL & Z BHMLS  4/5 LB PATUAENT L£E T2 ES0G 3 - )
i xﬂ\ i Eg 3587482 CHEESE, PARH GRTD BAG REF IMP & LK KOSELY EA 28, YEGO L&.95
2Tt E CE =324418 LETYUCE, ROH FRESH REF 4 Eh EROSS VALY £5 47 8i0g e A2
e 5 £5 5327375 BEEF. PTY GRHD B0/20 2:1 RHD RosR 02 ETLHN SLET {5 4G, 2100 201,95
i L8 4213391 DRESSING, CSR CRMY SPCL PLST  4/1 58 HERH"S 4330 S7.43




















































































































































Check

683859
©83868
683869
683870
683871
683872
683873
683874
683878
683879
683880
683881
683882
683883
683884
683885
683886
683887
683888
683889
683890
683891
683892
683893
683894
683895
683896
683897
683898

May 31,2023

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing

Issued to:

1000 - Golf Operating Account
Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23

NORTH FLORIDA SALES
TROON GOLF LLC
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL

S OF FL (ACH ONLY)

SOUTHERN
CHAMPION
CHAMPION
CHAMPION
CHAMPION

GLAZER
BRANDS
BRANDS
BRANDS
BRANDS

INC
INC
INC
INC

NORTH FLORIDA SALES

CHAMPION
CHAMPION
CHAMPION
SOUTHERN
SOUTHERN
CHAMPION
CHAMPION
CHAMPION

BRANDS
BRANDS
BRANDS
GLAZER
GLAZER
BRANDS
BRANDS
BRANDS

INC
INC
INC

Manual/QUIK Checks

(ACH)

(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH)

(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)

S OF FL (ACH ONLY)
S OF FL (ACH ONLY)

INC
INC
INC

NORTH FLORIDA SALES
CHAMPION BRANDS INC
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL

SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL

SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BRANDS INC
CHAMPION BRANDS INC
NORTH FLORIDA SALES
TROON GOLEF LLC
TROON GOLF LLC

(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH)

(ACH ONLY)

(ACH ONLY)
(ACH ONLY)
(ACH)

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued

11:21am

Date

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

2/23
1/23
5/23
3/23
2/23
2/23
2/23
2/23
16/23
16/23
16/23
16/23
11/23
10/23
9/23
9/23
9/23
9/23
19/23
17/23
17/23
25/23
25/23
24/23
23/23
23/23
23/23
22/23
31/23

Pg 1

User:

RGC3

Term:

S1









































































































Check

1123
1124
1125
1126
1127
1128
1129
1130
1131

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing

1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
Regular Checks

Issued to:

HENSHAW'S TREE SERVICE

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR

GOLF AGRONOMICS SUPPLY & HANDLING
TREE AMIGOS

WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC
WEBWATCHDOGS

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

TORO NSN

P&W GOLF SUPPLY LLC

Total Regular Checks Issued

May 31,2023 11:1%am

Date

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

3/23

4/23

10/23
10/23
10/23
10/23
18/23
18/23
25/23

Pg 1

User:

RGC3

Term:

S1






















































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the June 6, 2023 Meeting 
	     VII.   Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report
	VIII.    Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
	IX. Consideration of Conveyance of Common Area Tracts
	X.        Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Surplus Equipment 
	XII. A.                                                              General Manager - Report 
	C.                                                              District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 
	XV. A.                 Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



